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Our Mission

To improve the quality of life
people of Canada & India by
building & strengthening intellectual
& cultural connections through
research, dialogue & exchange.







ABOUT US

The Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute (SICI) is a unique bi-national educational organization with 154
member institutions of higher learning throughout India and Canada. In its 52 years of existence, SICI
has been instrumental in building and strengthening intellectual and cultural linkages through research,
dialogue and exchange between India and Canada.

The Institute was founded through a mutual proclamation of the governments of Canada and India. It
was named after Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri, one of the most prominent and dynamic Prime Ministers of
India. The promotion of university level studies and research on India in Canadian educational
institutions was the Institute’s initial purpose. With its early focus on the humanities and social
sciences, the Institute devised various programmes including fellowships and providing books and
journals pertaining to India to the libraries of the three founding Canadian members of the Institute -
McGill University, University of British Columbia, and University of Toronto. For many years, SICl’s
membership was open only for Canadian member institutions and it was in the year 2005, a landmark
year in SICl’s history, that the Institute became a truly bi-national organization supported equally by
both the governments. With offices in New Delhi, India and Calgary, Canada, it is the only organization
in the Canada-India higher educational exchange corridor that has 114 institutional members in India
and 40 in Canada, all of which are premier universities with a reputation for excellence.

The Institute provides funds for collaborative research, mobility, and programme development for
lecturers, researchers, students, artists and youth from the two countries. These programmes may last
from two months to an entire year and even more. The participants in these programmes return to
their home countries with knowledge to share and relationships that further facilitate bi-national
collaboration in studies and research.

Vision

To nurture linkages and facilitate academic exchanges, partnerships, and networks between India and
Canada, thus enriching the relationship between two of the world’s great democracies.

Mission

To improve the quality of life of the people of Canada and India by building and strengthening
intellectual and cultural connections through research, dialogue and exchange.

Goal

To further the bi-national ethos through diverse programmes facilitating scholarly research and
exchanges among Indian and Canadian universities, cultural organizations and government bodies.
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FROM THE PRESIDENT

The 2019-2020 year had many positive elements, even though
because of the Covid-19 pandemic it ended somewhat untidily.

Significant achievements included the important agreement
signed in June 2019 with Mitacs to form a new jointly-funded
grant program, and the success of the Vice-Chancellors’ and \\
Presidents’ Summit in November 2019. Also a solid sign of health on .
both sides of the organization was the growth of the network of member
institutions: by year’s end, the total of 154 members included 114 in India and 40 in Canada. As ever,
a central element of the year’s activities lay in the awards provided under SICI’s numerous funding
programs. Taken together, these outstanding projects show with sparkling clarity that India-Canada
collaborative work among talented people at all career levels, from student to distinguished senior
professor, is intensely productive, and that SICl is uniquely placed to make it all happen.

The Indian side of the organization, in addition to the many awards granted, had a year of sustained,
varied, and high-profile activity. As well as organizing the visits of substantial delegations from
Canadian member institutions and other distinguished visitors, the India Office held frequent
conferences and webinars. A central event was the Vice-Chancellors’ and Presidents’ Summit, held in
Delhi on 25 and 26 November 2019. Forming part of SICI’s Golden Jubilee celebration, the event was
generously funded by the India’s Ministry of Human Resource Development (MHRD). It was a
remarkable success, both in the quality of the discussions on many crucial matters facing higher
education in India and Canada, and in the sheer energy that was created by some 150 highly articulate
and deeply committed participants.

On the Canadian side, the year was also eventful and productive, beginning with the inauguration of
the Mitacs agreement and, in association with the annual meeting of the Canadian Member Council,
the holding at the University of Calgary of a day-long conference marking the 550th birth anniversary
of Guru Nanak Dev. Plans for an equally absorbing conference at the University of Guelph, to have
been held in May 2020 on the theme “Canada-India Education and Research: Strategic Partnerships
Shaping the Future,” were regrettably but necessarily called off because of Covid-19 restrictions — but
the vision for such an important gathering is surely only postponed rather than cancelled altogether.

As we look ahead towards the future, | believe that SICI has enormous potential for growth and
continued success. The rapid growth of the network is one major reason for optimism. During the past
year, five Canadian and six Indian institutions have joined. All of them are cordially welcomed to the
Shastri family, and they ensure that now, even more than ever, the SICI network in both countries is
geographically far-reaching and extends to high-quality institutions of every conceivable size and
specialization.
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Looking to the future, one imperative — for SICI as for every other organization — is to find ways of
moving beyond the Covid-19 emergency and thus of re-starting on a path of forward momentum. In
the meantime, SICI has been proactive in looking for opportunities to assist in the recovery process for
both India and Canada, in instituting research awards for partnerships spanning the two countries that
will explore the many implications of the pandemic. In the longer term, on the Indian side, we look
forward to maintaining and enhancing SICI’s close and productive relationship with MHRD, and with
the Government of India as a whole. In Canada, at the same time as having cordial relations with
federal and provincial governments, exploration of additional partnerships is also a necessary priority,
and in this context the proposed formation of a new Canadian Advisory Council will be a key innovation.

At the close of an eventful year, and indeed after a two-year spell as Vice-President/President Elect
and then as President, there are of course many important words of thanks to be offered. | am
immensely grateful to my immediate predecessors, as well as to the current and incoming officers of
the Institute, the members of the Executive Council, and all chairs and members of committees.
Outside of SICI itself, we owe a great debt of gratitude to the Government of India, and notably to the
Ministry of Human Resource Development. It would be difficult to overstate our indebtedness to such
important MHRD officers as Sh. Amit Khare, the Secretary of the Department of Higher Education, Smt.
Neeta Prasad, Joint Secretary, International Cooperation Cell, and Smt. Darshana M. Dabral, Joint
Secretary, Finance. The work of all the dedicated members of the Indian Advisory Council and the
Finance and Audit Committee is also greatly valued. On the Canadian side, we continue to be deeply
appreciative of the efforts of our valued Parliamentary supporters, and to the Government of Canada
members and officials who have been willing to meet to discuss SICI matters. It is also a pleasure to
acknowledge with enormous gratitude the consistent and generous support of the respective High
Commissions. And last but by no means least, and closest to home in both Delhi and Calgary, SICI is
blessed with the quality and dedication of its staff members. It has been a great privilege to work with
them all.

In summary, Covid-19 disruptions notwithstanding, SICI is a remarkable organization that has a most
distinguished past and a future of enormous potential. | extend my warmest best wishes to the
excellent incoming leadership team, Professor Mini Shaji Thomas as President and Professor John A.
Kershaw as Vice-President/President Elect, and to all of the new Executive Council!

John G. Reid, PhD, FRSC
President, Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute, 2019-2020
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FROM THE DIRECTOR

As the Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute continues to achieve

excellence and relevance in programming, collaborations,

partnerships and beyond, 2019-20 truly illustrates our ongoing

efforts to strengthen higher education ties between India and

Canada. Whether it’s information dissemination, making \
introductions between Indian and Canadian institutions or bringing

Vice-Chancellors & Presidents of our member Institutions under one
umbrella for powerful and impactful deliberations, we have done it all this
past year. As a matter of fact, conscious efforts have been made by the Institute to capture member
institutions’ requirements in terms of helping them reach their best collaborative potentials in research
and academic. For the scholars, it has been Institute’s mission to provide them an experience which is
not only life-altering but also heavily tilted towards their overall academic and professional growth.
Efforts are in place to diversify our funding and we have been successful too. Our major achievement
in this direction is our partnership with Mitacs, Canada. The SICI-Mitacs partnership has enabled
inbound and outbound movement of students and scholars from undergraduate to post-doctoral level.
We have also started our communication with State governments and other departments of
Government of India. However, due to the ongoing pandemic situation, action on the ground is being
held back. Nevertheless, the communication in allimportant areas is ongoing with each of these offices.
All | can say that we have a very sound roadmap ready to proceed.

Best efforts have been made to cover every interaction, meeting, event and activities occurred in the
last one year in this report, and all this is a reflection of the hard work put in by my team members
whose efforts | acknowledge and recognize with all my heart. For 2020-21, we are striving to work
towards creating programmes that are abreast with the latest trends in the research paradigm across
disciplines. | remain confident that by the next year when we meet, | will have positive news to share
with you.

As the Director of the India Office, on behalf of my colleagues, | assure you the best of our efforts in
the coming year.

Dr Prachi Kaul
Director, Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute
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EXECUTIVE COUNCIL 2019-20

Dr. John Reid, President

Dr. Mini Thomas, Vice President/President Elect

Dr. Anil Kumar Mehrotra, Secretary — Treasurer

Dr. B S Ghuman, Member — at - Large

Dr. Poonam Saxena, Member — at - Large

Dr. Shanthi Johnson, Member - at - Large

Ms. Neeta Prasad, Joint Secretary (ICC),
Department for Higher Education, MoE, Government of India
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PREFACE

Linking two great democracies

For over 50 years, SICI has been building bridges, connections, meaningful partnerships, facilitating
exchanges and creating intellectual and cultural linkages between India and Canada. A relentless focus
on making improvements and changes to the life of researchers and academicians through SICI’s
programming is central to our mission. This commitment is also reflected in our adaptive approach to
meeting SICI’s Indian and Canadian member institutions’ needs and expectations to fulfill their pursuit
of collaborative research and academic partnerships.

Built on the groundwork laid over the last five decades, the Institute has achieved considerable success
in terms of its growth and expansion, and is well on its way to delivering on the goals set out for the
year 2019-20. Our programmes and fellowships offer a plethora of valuable and outstanding
opportunities for research experience, research collaboration, knowledge sharing and exchange and
mutually beneficial strategic partnership for both the countries. By opening the doors to possibilities,
SICI’s position is strengthened by becoming an entity where people come together to learn, collaborate
and innovate. In an increasingly challenging operating environment, SICI has pushed boundaries by
encouraging dialogue among the member institutions, extensive facilitation, and consultation, with a
focus on providing outstanding research experience that reinforces its important role in the higher
education and research domain between the two countries.

The way we like to define our bi-national nature is that throughout the year (besides extending
programme/grant funding opportunities), the Institute has hosted many delegations from its member
institutions from Canada to India and vice-versa, facilitated faculty visits, interactions with Deans &
Vice-Chancellors of the institutions, and conducted seminars, roundtables and conferences of supreme
significance to the bilateral cooperation between the two countries. A wide range of activities at SICI
are meant to help individuals transform completely, leading them not only on the path of self-discovery
but also towards career enhancement, employability and achieving newer heights of intellectual
aspirations. SIClI’s vibrant activities and programmes have led to an increased awareness of India in
Canada and Canada in India.

In the upcoming pages, we have covered key milestones, initiatives and activities undertaken during
the course of 2019-20. It has been another year of success and new beginnings, as SICI strives always
to be a strong, engaged, and forward-looking Institute, unveiling new programmes and partnerships
by integrating its core values and vision in its day-to-day working.
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ENGAGING INDIA &
CANADA

CONFERENCES &
SUMMITS
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CONFERENCE ON “ENGAGING INDIA & CANADA: GANDHIAN APPROACHTO
SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS”

Left: (from left) Dr Prachi Kaul, Dr Faizan
Mustafa, Dr Upendra Baxi & Dr John Reid

Under its flagship series of Engaging India
and Canada, on April 29, the Shastri Indo-
Canadian Institute organized a conference
entitled “Engaging India and Canada:
Gandhian  Approach  to  Sustainable
Development Goals” with support from the
== Ministry of Human Resource Development
(MHRD), Government of India at India
Habitat Centre, New Delhi. The conference commemorated the 150th birth anniversary of Mahatma

Gandhi and focused on an opportunity to bring in his perspectives and values relevant in all seventeen
aspects of the United Nations’ Sustainable Development Goals. The conference aimed to impart
knowledge among scholars, researchers, young faculty members and students from a Gandhian
viewpoint and its relevance in the contemporary world. It was an
effort to bring back and introduce his knowledge, perspectives and
ideas to create a better world for today and tomorrow.

Dr N Saravana Kumar (right), Joint Secretary, Department of Higher
Education, Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government
of India delivered the Inaugural address at the Conference,
highlighting the initiative of MHRD to celebrate the 150%™ birth
anniversary of Mahatma Gandhi by holding 150 events abroad on
Gandhian Philosophy.

Prof Irfan Habib (left), Professor Emeritus, Department of History,
Aligarh  Muslim University delivered the keynote address on
‘Mahatma Gandhi and Issues of Equitable Development’. He
highlighted that Mahatma Gandhi’s own views of social problems and
equity changed over time enormously. A total of six sessions were
held in which fifteen (15) speakers from both India and Canada
participated and presented their views on a variety of topics based
on the theme of the conference.
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Annual Indian Members’ Council meeting

SICI held its Annual Indian Members’ Council meeting at India Habitat Centre on April 30, 2019. A large
number of IMC member representatives attended this one-day meeting following the annual conference.

SICI’s year-round programmes and financial activities (India and Canada) as well as other strategic matters
were discussed in this meeting.
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MOU SIGNING BETWEEN SICI & MITACS

m Left: (from left) Dr Faizan Mustafa, Dr John Reid & Dr

Alejandro Adem, President, Mitacs (former)

With the approval of the Indian Advisory Council, for
partnership between SICI, Mitacs and MHRD which was
proposed during the meeting of the India-Canada Joint
Working Group (JWG) on higher education from February
. 26-28, 2019 in Ottawa Canada, the Institute signed a MoU
with Mitacs on June 12, 2019 in Vancouver, British
Columbia, Canada. This MoU entails Mitacs working with
SICI and MHRD to co-fund students at undergraduate and
graduate level (including Doctoral and Post-Doctoral) from

member institutions of Shastri Institute to conduct
research and internships in Canada and India through jointly tailored programmes.
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CONFERENCE ON “HUMANITY, JUSTICE, AND PEACE: RELEVANCE OF SRI
GURU NANAK DEV TO THE 21ST CENTURY”

Above: Attendees at a Conference Commemorating Sri Guru Nanak Dev ji’s birth anniversary in the
University of Calgary

OnJune 14, 2019, SICl organized a Conference to celebrate 550th birth anniversary of Sri Guru Nanak
Dev ji at the University of Calgary, Alberta, Canada with support from the High Commission of India

to Canada and University of Calgary. The Conference was Chaired by Dr. Braj M. Sinha, University of
Saskatchewan, and Co-Chaired by Dr. Anil K. Mehrotra, University of Calgary, and Mr. M. S. (Moni)
Minhas, Entrepreneur, Calgary, Alberta.

Left: Dr. Braj M. Sinha, University of
Saskatchewan — Conference Chair

The Inaugural Session was followed by four (4)
thought-provoking panel sessions based on
the life and teachings of Sri Guru Nanak Dev ji,
both in the medieval and contemporary
contexts. His Excellency Mr. Vikas Swarup,
High Commissioner of India to Canada,
Honourable Mr. Deepak Obhrai (late), P.C., MP
for Calgary Forest Lawn, Mr. Naheed Nenshi,

the Mayor of Calgary and other distinguished
personalities from Calgary and adjacent cities spoke on the contemporary relevance of Guru Nanak
Dev Ji's philosophy and message.
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Canadian Members Council Meeting & Annual General Meeting (AGM) 2019

On June 15, SICI’s Canada Office organized Canadian Members’ Council meeting and AGM at the
University of Calgary. Members of SICl's Canadian and Indian member universities and staff of SICI
Canada and India offices participated in these meetings. Besides updating the members about SICI
programs-activities and financial matters, these meetings also included discussions and decisions on
SICI's policies, governance, and strategic directions. All SICI reports from the Executive Council
members, Committees and Offices, minutes of previous meetings including other SICI businesses and

all the new appointments were ratified at this meeting.

Above: Canadian Member Institutions at SICI’s Canadian Members’  Above: His Worship
Council meeting at University of Calgary campus Naheed Nenshi, Mayor of
Calgary
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Above: (Left) Honourable Mr. Deepak Obhrai (late), P.C., MP, Calgary Forest Lawn,
Above: (Right) His Excellency Vikas Swarup, High Commissioner for India to Canada
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VICE-CHANCELLORS’ & PRESIDENTS’ SUMMIT
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" The
! Presidents’ Summit was held from

Left: (from left) Dr Prachi Kaul, Dr Mini
Thomas, Ms. Deirdre Kent, Dr Anil
Sahasrabudhe, Dr John Reid & Dr Anil
Mehrotra

second Vice-Chancellors’ &

November 25-26, 2019, at Hotel Taj

Mahal, New Delhi. The Summit

~ adopted the theme “Dynamics of

Higher Education in India and Canada:
Envisaging Greater Collaborations and

Opportunities to Network”. With generous funding from the Ministry of Human Resource Development

(MHRD), Government of India, the Summit gave a concerted focus to strategic engagement among
member institutions and stakeholders, and to highlighting the facilitating role of the Shastri Institute,

through its leadership in widening the network encompassing the higher education & research

community in India & Canada. As many as 150 participants attended the Summit, which included 41

notable Indian & Canadian speakers, 67 Indian member institutions, 15 Canadian member institutions,

and Mitacs Canada, also, covering 11 session topics for discussion.

“India is one of Canada’s fastest growing major trading partners and fastest growing export
markets for Canada, and largest source country of students in Canada, surpassing China for the
first time in 2018. The Summit is a critical platform that endorses enhanced institutional
partnerships and participation in all segments of the higher education relationship.” —

Ms. Deirdre Kent, Deputy High Commissioner for Canada to India

J
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Above: (from left) Dr John Reid, Dr Jacques Fremont, President & VC, University of Ottawa, Dr Peter
Stoicheff, President & VC, University of Saskatchewan, Dr Robert Summerby-Murray, President & VC,
Saint Mary’s University & Dr Paul Mazerolle, President & VC, University of New Brunswick

Left: Dr Graham Carr, President & VC,
i e Concordia University
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FICCI HIGHER EDUCATION SUMMIT IN PARTNERSHIP WITH SICI

SICI partnered in a three-day FICCI Higher Education
Summit 2019 from November 27 to 29 at Vigyan
Bhawan, New Delhi that involved in-person
engagement with higher education professionals and
entities brought together under one roof by FICCI. The
summit provided an opportunity to engage with public

and a few high ranked private institutions and major

stakeholders in the bi-national corridor. Seven (7)
Canadian member institutions of SICI, namely
Dalhousie University, Laurentian University, McMaster

University, Université Laval, University of Ottawa,
University of Saskatchewan, and University of Waterloo formally participated, under the banner of SICI,
at the exhibition and got the chance to interact with a number of private/semi-private institutions not
just from India but from 300 plus international delegates from more than 70 plus countries.

{ NATIONAL TSING HUA
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INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR - EXTREME CONTEMPORARY IN LITERATURE
AND CULTURE OF QUEBEC

SICI in co-partnership with Centre for French & Francophone Studies, JNU and the Government of
Québec organized “The International Conference on Québec Studies” from 6th to 8th February 2020
at SICI office of New Delhi. It was an interdisciplinary event bringing 30 scholars in total from Austria,
Brazil, Canada, Croatia, France, India, and Italy, to debate on the extreme contemporary in literature
and culture of Quebec. The highlight of the conference was the presence of Canadian writer Ying Chen,
who participated in the three-day event held at SICI premises and addressed scholars from diverse

backgrounds at the evening reception hosted by SICI.

(clockwise) (Top left) Delegates at the conference | (Top right) Mr Francis Paradis, Director, Bureau du
Québec a Mumbai & writer Ying Chen during the welcome address | (bottom right) Dr Prachi Kaul
with the Conference participants at the evening reception | (bottom left): Group of attendees
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INSTITUTIONAL LINKAGES,
PARTNERSHIPS
&
VISITS
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DELEGATION FROM UNIVERSITY OF VICTORIA

A meeting with the officials of the University of
Victoria (UVic), British Columbia, Canada was
organized in the SICI's New Delhi office on
December 10, 2019 to further strengthen
collaboration opportunities between SICI and
UVic. The delegation was led by Dr. Lisa
Kalynchuk, Vice President Research and also
included Dr. Catherine Krull, Special Advisor to
the Provost, and Ms. Carolyn Russel, Director
Global Engagement, UVic.

DELEGATION FROM UNIVERSITY OF ALBERTA

An interactive session comprising the visiting
Campus Director and 12 undergraduate
students from the University of Alberta,
Augustana Campus, Canada was organized at
SICI office in New Delhi on January 22, 2020. Mr
Vishnu Prakash (second from left in the image),
former High Commissioner of India to Canada
was invited as the guest speaker who discussed
recent trends in India, how it has come a long
way to become an emerging global power and
entity, its strong position in the global context,
and emerging trends in the new era of socio-
economic and political landscape of India.
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On February 10, 2020, a Roundtable session was
organized by SICI’'s New Delhi office for Indian
member institutions to interact with Dr. Gwen
Chapman, Dean, College of Social and Applied
Human Sciences, University of Guelph, Dr. Stuart
McCook, Interim Assistant Vice President
International, University of Guelph, and Dr.
Sharada Srinivasan, Associate Professor, & Canada
Research Chair in Gender, Justice and
Development.

There were nine (9) Indian institutions from various
parts of the country who explored, discussed, and
exchanged ideas towards enhanced partnerships
facilitating student and researcher collaborations
and mobility between India and Canada.
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INTERACTIVE SESSION WITH MR. GEORGE J. FUREY, SPEAKER, SENATE OF
CANADA

Honourable Sh. Ramesh P Nishank, Minister, Human Resource Development, Govt of India met with
Mr. George J. Furey, Speaker, Senate of Canada in, New Delhi on February 13. During their discussion,
the Minister explained how the New Education Policy is all set to make education in India more
accessible and inclusive. Mr Furey congratulated SICI on the completion of fifty years of its existence
to which Dr Prachi Kaul, who also participated in the meeting, thanked him and extended an invitation
to Mr. Furey to join SICI’s annual events to be held in Canada in the future.

Left: Mr. George J. Furey with Dr Prachi Kaul
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ROUNDTABLE SESSION WITH THE DELEGATES OF CALGARY INSTITUTIONS

A Roundtable session was organized by SIClI on March 3, 2020 office at New Delhi in which Vice-
Chancellors and senior leaders from as many as nine (9) Indian member institutions of SICl interacted
with Dr. Edward McCauley, President & Vice-Chancellor, University of Calgary, Dr. Tim Rabhilly,
President & Vice-Chancellor, Mount Royal University, and Isha Sehgal, Regional Manager, Bow Valley
College, Calgary to explore opportunities in academia and research and also strengthening linkages
between India & Canada. Officials of the Government of Alberta also participated in this roundtable
session.
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Above: Mr Amit Khare (third from right), Secretary, Department of Higher Education, Ministry of
Human Resource Development with His Worship Naheed Nenshi (middle), Mayor, City of Calgary,
discussing mutual areas of collaboration and partnership in higher education and research

Above: (from left) Mr. Akhilesh Mishra, Additional Secretary, Development Partnership Administration
(DPA), Ministry of External Affairs, Govt of India, Dr Edward McCauley, President & Vice-Chancellor,
University of Calgary, Canada, and Dr Prachi Kaul
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INDO-CANADIAN
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' Left: Dr Prachi Kaul hosted a welcome lunch for
Mr. Francis Paradis, Director, Bureau du Québec
d Mumbai, at SICI office in New Delhi

Left: Dr Prachi Kaul met with Honourable Sh.
Banwarilal Purohit, Governor of Tamil Nadu in
Chennai to discuss how SICI could engage with his
office for future activities and initiatives
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OUTREACHES

In Canada

Dr John Reid, President, SICI alongwith Dr Prachi Kaul and Dr Faizan Mustafa, Past President, SICI
attended several meetings during their visit to Canada in June 2019.

Above: Meeting with Honourable Tina Beaudry-Mellor (second from left), Minister of Advanced
Education and Minister Responsible for Innovation, Govt of Saskatchewan, Regina

Above: Meeting with Dr Peter Stoicheff (middle), President & Vice-Chancellor,
University of Saskatchewan
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Above: Dr Prachi Kaul met with Mrs. Genevieve Moison (second from left), Assistant Minister for
Territories, Statistics & Private Education and her senior staff, Govt of Québec and discussed the
possibility of resuming the Québec tuition Fee Exemption programme that SICI administered for 6
years in India. Dr Kaul also spoke about engaging Québec & SICI, given the strong presence of
Canadian member institutions from Québec in SICI’s Canadian Members’ Council.
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Above — Dr Prachi Kaul met with Dr William Cheaib (extreme right), Chief of Staff, Office of the
President, Concordia University along with the senior faculty from the University

Above — (from left to right) Dr John Reid, Mr Demetrios Nicolaides, Minister of Advanced Education,
Govt of Alberta, Canada and Dr AK Mehrotra, University of Calgary
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In India

Information Sessions on SICI Grants & Programmes were conducted by Dr Prachi Kaul, and Ms Reshma

Rana Verma, Programme Officer, SICI, at various Indian member institutions of SICl in the month of
August 2019.

Left: Ms Reshma Rana Verma (middle),
Programme Officer, SICI at IIM, Nagpur

Left: Ms Reshma Rana Verma (middle), at NMIMS
University, Mumbai

Left: Ms Reshma Rana Verma (middle), at
University of Mumbai
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Left: Dr Prachi Kaul (middle), at Nirma
University, Gujarat

Left: Dr Prachi Kaul (middle), at NIT Trichy

Left: Dr Prachi Kaul (middle), at Ambedkar
University, Delhi
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Right: Dr Prachi Kaul was
Guest of Honour at the
Inaugural Session of the 2"
International Conference on
ICT’ organized by Jamia
Hamdard University on the
occasion of National Science
Day

| Inaugu rul unctlon;'l
 International Conference on IC”
SEN and Sustainable Devel
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-

Above: Dr Prachi Kaul was invited by AICTE to participate in an Interactive Session with the second
group of women Innovators participating in the Canada-India Acceleration Programme, a joint
initiative of AICTE & Carleton University, Canada
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FELLOWSHIPS
GRANTS
&
AWARDS
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SICI announced programmes twice for the year 2019-20 and received an overwhelming response to
each call. Applications from all domains of studies — including Social Sciences & Humanities, Arts,
Commerce & Management, and STEM subjects — were invited. However, applications were encouraged
in the priority areas of Ministry of Human Resource Development (MHRD), Government of India. Due
consideration was given to disciplines, institutions and gender while granting awards. Approximately,
one thousand (1000) applications were submitted on the Grant Management System (GMS) portal for
the year 2019-20. Faculty and students from ninety-two (92) member institutions actively participated
in programmes. More than six hundred (600) peers or subject experts were engaged for evaluation of
proposals. More details of the awardees under each programme category are available in the Annexure
section of this report.

DISSEMINATION & ORIENTATION

SICl organized Dissemination and Orientation (D&O) for its scholars from December 20-21, 2019 at the
LaLiT Hotel, New Delhi. The invited chief guests were Ms. Deirdre Kent, Deputy High Commissioner,
High Commission of Canada, New Delhi, Ms. Neeta Prasad, Joint Secretary (ICC), MHRD, Government
of India and Prof. Mini Shaji Thomas, Vice-President & President-elect, SICl. The D&O was attended by
an enthusiastic group of 80 plus awardees. During the session different aspects of the partner country
were discussed by the exponents in the areas such as Life style, Culture, Gender, Political Structure,
Economy, and Higher Education. Past awardees presented their research work done in Canada and
shared their experiences. SICI officials oriented the 2019-20 awardees about funding, code of ethics,
travel and visa related matters.

¥ £ 7S

Above: (left) SICI’s new and past awardees at D&O Session | Ms Deirdre Kent (right) addressing the
session

“SICI is well placed to contribute to the innovation culture; a cross cultural approach in
innovation will be a value-add that SICI can provide.” — Dr Mini S Thomas, Vice-
President/President Elect, SICI
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Shastri Institutional Collaborative Research Grant (SICRG)

The SICRG is a true example of bi-national institutional collaborative research in R&D, which invites
applications from faculty members and academicians of all disciplines from SICI’s Canadian and Indian
Member Institutions. These institutions with one another pursue mutually interesting and beneficial
research for a period of two years. The total number of awards granted under SICRG was seven (7), and
they covered varied disciplines such as Social Work, Geography, Civil Engineering, Bio Medical Sciences,
Pharmaceutical Sciences, etc.

Shastri Mobility Programme (SMP)

SICI presents a unique opportunity for faculty members and educational administrators from its
Canadian and Indian member institutions to study and learn best practices through exposure to,
respectively, Indian or Canadian institutions. SMP allows member institutions to explore the Canadian
and Indian education systems, while benefiting from a culturally diverse faculty, with a chance to
exchange ideas, observe and adapt different styles of teaching. During the year, seventeen (17) awards
were granted, covering STEM, HSS and Allied disciplines. The total number of awards granted under
SMP was seventeen (17).

Developing healthcare solutions by using Integrating Sensors & Antennas, 3D printing of Antenna
and Microwave circuits

Dr Surita Maini, Associate Professor,
Department of Electrical and
Instrumentation Engineering, Sant
Longowal Institute of Engineering &
Technology (SLIET), Punjab, and an SMP
awardee, chose the Department of
Electrical and Computer Engineering at
the University of Alberta for its world
class facility of Integrating Sensors &
Antennas, 3D printing of Antenna and
Microwave circuits. The University’s new

technology is using cancer-targeting gold
nanorods and femtosecond laser pulses in cancer treatment, which turned out to be relevant to her
area of research. Dr Maini found that by combining Indian traditional medical knowledge with
biomedical engineering, collaboratively, Indian and Canadian researchers can develop new minimally
invasive technology/procedure to assist the surgery, therapy, and rehabilitation. University of Alberta
is a new artificial intelligence and supercomputing hub. Her visit opened doors to developing
healthcare solutions and biomedical systems, that will further improve the quality of life for people all
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over the world. It was through her research that she found that the antenna designed for microwave
ablation (MWA) therapies to destroy unhealthy tissue of various natures by radiating electromagnetic
waves with microwave antenna could very well be an alternative treatment for liver
cancer/hepatocellular carcinoma. “The treatment is only hope for patients who are not candidates for
surgical resection and waiting for the donor for liver transplantation. This project will be useful in
Biomedical science research on cancer. The scientists are exploring new modalities for the treatment
of cancers. This research will augment the doctors treating the critical patient and giving hope to the
patient suffering from critical diseases”, says Dr Maini.

(.

already started working in that direction and encouraging my colleagues as well as students to

‘| feel privileged to be part of SICI and lucky enough to grant SMP at University of repute. | have

apply in different schemes announced by SICI time to time. Apart from encouraging my own
colleagues, | am also encouraging other institutes to be part of SICl.” — Dr Surita Maini, Sant
Longowal Institute of Engineering & Technology (SLIET), Punjab, India

N\ J

Shastri Research Student Fellowship (SRSF)

Representing the highest number of award-winners of all the SICI programmes, the SRSF is an
immensely popular programme that is open to Master’s, Doctoral and Post-Doctoral scholars in India
or Canada to undertake research in areas in which they have a desire to gain research experience in
the other country with a view to broadening their understanding of research techniques, principles,
and interdisciplinary approaches. Such an experience provides invaluable insights into the nature of
the bi-national academic community and often results in lifelong friendships and a broad bi-national
professional network.

A total of 14, 17 and 7 awards were granted in the Student, Doctoral, and Post-Doctoral categories,
respectively.

Student Category

This fellowship is awarded to students who wish to pursue a course (module/part of a course), or do
an internship at a Canadian or Indian university that is within the SICI network.

The Dark Cloud with a Silver Lining
As a recipient of Shastri Research Student Fellowship (SRSF) award, Arun Dayanandan of Concordia
University, Canada, had the opportunity to visit many regions across India, from Delhi to Bangalore,

Pondicherry to the Seven Sister States. Experiencing the rich cultural and biological diversity first-hand
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has allowed him many enriching and valuable projects to be launched. His work thus far has included
publishing with a vast network of strong research collaborators in prestigious academic journals,
making field visits and collecting data, attending and delivering a large number of academic
presentations and workshops at top-tier universities across the country. With acknowledgement of
support of SICI, his most recent publication, “The Dark Cloud with a Silver Lining: Assessing the Impact
of the SARS COVID-19 Pandemic on the Global Environment” has been well-received at institutions
both in India and abroad (being the first of its kind in India). Being involved in science communication
for many years, the cultural experience of learning how scientists in another part of the world
communicate their work, as well as the types of research interests that are shared was enlightening for
Arun.

His project in India consisted of two major components: (1) studying the behaviours and genetics of a
multi-coloured native-invasive species of land snail in the Western Ghats, and (2) joining a network of
researchers by lending his skills and further developing other aspects of his research abilities through
collaboration. During the former, he spent time both in the laboratory and the field at the Ashoka Trust
for Research in Ecology and the Environment with his collaborator Prof. Aravind Madhyastha, seeking
out wild specimens in order to better understand why some colours of this species were more invasive
than others thereby affecting the production of cardamom in the Western Ghats. During the second
part of his work in India, Arun worked on ongoing projects with Prof. M.L. Khan and his students at Dr.
Harisingh Gour Central University, expanding his skillset from the minute variation of behaviours and
genes into the large-scale world of forestry and geospatial analysis. It was during this time that many
publications were completed in addition to numerous presentations at universities within his network
of collaborators. As a young scientist, Arun is grateful to SICI for the opportunity provided to him.

“The support provided by SICI, it’s strong network of institutions, and friendly and supportive
members provided a fertile ground for his further development as a young scientist continuing
in the world of academia.” — Arun Dayanandan, Concordia University, Canada
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Understanding cash transfer programs & their relationship to children in the post-disaster context

Elijah Dalton of University of Guelph embarked on a
project undertaken in India entitled “Understanding
Monetary Aid in Post-Disaster Children’s Outcomes,”
which led him to interview and interact with
numerous stakeholders from NGOs, the Government
of Bihar and individual actors. For the purpose of
research, Elijah selected Madhepura District, Bihar,
as the site for his case study. The 11 weeks of his stay
in India were dotted with 52 survey interviews and
four in-depth interviews with five panchayats,
farmers’ groups or village child protection
committees and school teachers and ASHA workers

in villages. The goal of this research project was to
explore how different forms of monetary aid, specifically government cash transfers and remittances,
influence coping strategies related to children’s human capital accumulation in post-flood rural Bihar.
Besides research work, the opportunity to visit India provided Elijah a valuable intercultural interaction
with people especially from rural areas, a broad range of PhD and MSC students as well as professors
from various universities including Patna Women’s College, Patna University, Benares Hindu University,
University of North Bengal and IIT Patna (his Institution of association in India).

“Was privileged to conduct research in Northern India on monetary aid and post-flood
children's outcomes this past summer. Thanks to the Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute for funding
and supporting this project without which this progress would not have been possible.” — Elijah
Dalton, University of Guelph, Canada

Doctoral Category

This fellowship enables Doctoral students to access relevant research material as well as to conduct
research in India or Canada that will subsequently help them to get their degree.

Artificially Intelligent Human Behavioral Assessment System for Depression Analysis

Depression or related problems such as pain, anxiety, apathy etc. are assessed based on personal
interactions with the medical practitioners. However, the physical expressions of different emotions
have been proven to be more universal irrespective of race, color, gender and age. Monu Verma of
Malaviya National Institute of Technology (MNIT), Jaipur, Rajasthan availed the fellowship to develop
a new system in the form of a tool for detection of depression through visual mediums by analyzing
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facial expressions. She believes

.

.

that the system that utilizes the
visual data to assess a person’s
depression level in a non-
interactive  manner will be
helpful in India or any country
across the world. This system can
also be utilized to aid the
psychiatrists in more accurate
diagnosis of depression in their

patients. The productivity of
modern society is being severely
affected by depression in common mass of people. Depression is a serious medical illness that directly
or indirectly results in various emotional and physical dysfunctionalities. Motivated to develop an
economically viable system to detect depression in a non-intrusive manner at earlier stage has helped
her to analyze depression using visual data which can be easily collected through various sensory
mediums. Throughout her time, Monu had the chance to attend seminars and workshops over
computer vision, machine learning and feature learning, conducted by Concordia University. The
exposure to working in computer vision lab with international students helped her understand other
causes of depression as people from different ethnicities have a different lifestyle and culture from
India. A lesson, she thinks, is unforgettable and very valuable to her overall experience.

“I just want to thanks SICI’s whole team, especially Meenakshi Malhotra, Reshma Rana Verma
and Anju Taneja. You people are working with determination and great sincerity. Keep it up!” —
Monu Verma, MINIT, Jaipur, Rajasthan, India

Post-Doctoral Category

The Post-Doctoral fellowship is awarded to scholars from India and Canada who have been awarded a
Ph.D. degree and wish to pursue further research in India or Canada.

Shastri Faculty Development Programme for Vocational Education (SFDPVE)

SFDPVE facilitate visits by faculty from SICI network imparting vocational education up to three weeks
with the objective of helping them to understand the pedagogy, skill sets and curriculum of vocational
courses available within the Indian/Canadian vocational education system. An Indian faculty member
will visit a Canadian institution and Canadian faculty will visit an Indian institution for this purpose. The
three-week long enrichment enables them to gain sufficient exposure to develop a module on
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international perspectives which can be introduced to their existing curriculum and pedagogy to
prepare the faculty to deal with the international labour market. The total number of grants awarded
under this category is two (2).

GLOBAL INITIATIVE OF ACADEMIC NETWORKS
(GIAN)

Global Initiative for Academic Network (GIAN)

The Institute has been promoting the GIAN programme in both India and Canada. It facilitated a
number of GIAN recipients during the year 2019-20 and made efforts to arrange
workshops/consultations/talks for them at SICI's India member institutions. An overwhelming
response had been received from these recipients and also from many of our member institutions to
host them. Prof. Richard Mackenzie, Department of Physics, University of Montreal and Prof. Ratna
Ghosh, Distinguished James McGill Professor and W.C. Macdonald Professor of Education, McGill
University too availed the facilitation by the Institute to visit Indian member institutions till date.

Above: Prof Richard Mackenzie Department of Physics, Université de Montréal at Assam University:

Silchar
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Facilitation (cum Information) Centre

A few programmes announced under this category by the Institute are as follows —

Shastri Programme Development Grant (SPDG)

SICl is at the forefront of the rapidly changing research ecosystem in India, and in this context the
Shastri Programme Development Grant (SPDG) is designed to encourage scholarly and professional
academic activities that will expand knowledge about India and/or Canada. The primary objective is to
encourage scholarly and professional academic activities with a view to expanding knowledge about
India or Canada at universities in the other country. Five (5) awards were granted in this category of
programmes.

Winter Institute in Digital Humanities

The University of Saskatchewan (USask) and Indian Institute of Technology Gandhinagar (IITGN) jointly
conducted a Winter Institute in Digital Humanities (WIDH), December 8 — 22, 2019 at the IIT
Gandhinagar campus. The Winter institute was aimed at initiating an interdisciplinary dialogue on
digital studies. The course provided a primer to Digital Humanities scholarship and to open threads and
potential areas of reflection in digital studies. About 40 scholars, postgraduate students, researchers
in Humanities & Social Sciences, media professionals, and freelancers from all over the country
participated in the fortnight-long workshop to deliberate and reflect on various aspects of digital

studies. WIDH was organized under the aegis of and with support from Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute's
Programme Development Grant (SPDG) & Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of
India. Speaking as the Guest-of-Honour, Dr Prachi Kaul, Director, SICI, said, “The idea and nuances of
digital humanities that are going to be discussed in these two weeks’ time will build up young minds,
integrate arts, humanities and social science, help the participants take this knowledge forward, and
open opportunities in life.” She encouraged participants to understand and be open to the diverse
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range of thoughts emerging from different academic perspectives. She congratulated both the
institutions for organising this kind of workshop.

SICI Supported a Two-Day International Conference on Oral Culture in
the Tribes of Chhattisgarh & First Nations of Canada

With the support from SICI under Shastri Programme Development Grant (SPDG) programme, Indira
Kala Sangit Vishwavidyalaya (IKSV), Khairagarh organized a two —day International Conference on “Oral
Culture in the Tribes of Chhattisgarh and First Nations of Canada” from 28-29 February. The Conference
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was convened under the leadership of Prof. Mandavi Singh, Vice-Chancellor, IKSV. From discussing
broad themes such as Folk Theatre, Folk Dance, Folk Music, Oral Culture, and Folk Art of the
tribespeople of Chhattisgarh and First Nations of Canada to promoting scholarly and professional
academic activities with a view to contributing to the expansion of knowledge about India or Canada
at Indian /Canadian universities, the Conference was aimed at studying & exploring the Oral Cultures
in the Tribes of Chhattisgarh and First Nations.

Shastri Publication Grant (SPG)

The purpose of this grant is to encourage scholarly publications such as books of critical scholarship,
articles, and policy papers. This is a competitive grant for Indian and Canadian members, and is
designed to assist publication on topics relevant to the themes where SICl promotes research. Open to
faculty, researchers and students, the programme provides grants for the publication of monographs,
collective works, critical editions of books and bibliographies, reference works and documentary
collections, working papers, policy papers and translation of scholarly works in Hindi, English or French
languages only. The Institute awarded two (2) grants under this category of programmes.
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For God or Empire: Sayyid Fadl and the Indian Ocean World

Dr Wilson Chacko Jacob, an Associate Professor of History at Concordia University, with the help of SPG
brought out a scholarly and highly imaginative genealogy of modern sovereignty through the encounter
between Islam and empire-states in the Indian Ocean world. His book ‘For God or Empire’ tells Sayyid
Fadl’s story, part biography and part global history, as his life and legacy afford a singular view on
historical shifts of power and sovereignty, religion and politics. Between his birth in India in 1826 and
his death in Ottoman Turkey’s capital, Istanbul, in 1900, the world underwent what can only be called
a thorough reorganization at every level—religious, political, economic, cultural, technological, and
territorial. The readers of this book have found Dr Jacob’s work important and significant to understand
intellectual history as his research moves between and across Turkish and British imperial archives.

“It was an honor to be a recipient of the SPG, and | hope | have \
lived up to the Indo-Canadian Institute’s confidence in me and
my work by bestowing on me this award. It was very helpful in
that it allowed me to cover a large portion of the cost of hiring
a professional indexer. One truly final and happy note, the
book’s publication has also been essential for my promotion
to Full Professor April 2020.” - Dr Wilson Chacko Jacob,
Professor, Department of History, Concordia University /

Shastri Membership Development Grant (SMDG)

The desired purpose of SMDG is to publicize and promote SICI mandates as well as programmes and
grants offered by SICI Canada and India offices to its Indian member institutions. It assists the
institutions in organizing events to support the promotion and expansion of SICI’s activities.
Applications are also encouraged for activities and programmes such as lecture series, workshops, film
shows, students’ competitions, and celebrations of important days. Three (3) grants were awarded
under this category of grants.

Power of You

Department of Communication & Media Studies, SNDT Women's University, Pune, organized "Power
of You" on December 7, 2019 with the generous support from SICI under Shastri Membership
Development Grant (SMDG) programme. The event was attended by 75 plus persons comprising of
both students and faculty who engaged with speakers throughout the day via discussions and panel
sessions.
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Shastri Scholar Travel Subsidy Grant (SSTSG)

The SSTSG programme supports faculty members, doctoral and, or post-doctoral students, with travel
subsidies to participate in conferences, workshops, seminars and academic meetings in partner
countries (India or Canada) that are intended to establish institutional and scholarly linkages. The main
objective of this programme is to facilitate and help enhance the personal and professional growth of
participating scholars and institutions. Ten (10) Shastri Scholar Travel Subsidy Grants (SSTSG) were
awarded to the scholars of SICl's Canadian and Indian Member Institutions to augment their
professional growth as well as to promote academic cooperation and linkage between the Canadian
and Indian universities.

SSTSG funding provided Prof. Rajani Mullerpatan,
Director, MGM School of Physiotherapy, MGM
Institute of Health Sciences, Navi Mumbai, the
chance to meet the faculty members from Saint
Mary’s University, and Dalhousie University, both
located in Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada and also to
make a presentation on ‘Recreation, Sport and

Social Health: Local, International and University
Perspectives’. The presentation included novel
findings from robust studies conducted to explore
India’s rich heritage of traditional movement forms;

ranging from ancient Yogaasanas (postures), to classical
dance forms, sports and a variety of ground level activities in daily life which can be adopted as
alternate form of exercise for health promotion. Prof. Mullerpatan feels that the interactions with
faculty members across various disciplines from both the universities such as Sports History, Sports
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Psychology, Sports Safety, Social Sciences, etc. has enhanced personal capacity, particularly
strengthened broader social perspective in Health management.

Shastri Membership Development Fund (SMDF)

The purpose of SMDF is to publicize and promote SICI mandates to its Canadian member institutions,
as well as programmes and grants offered by SICI’'s Canadian and Indian offices. During the year, three
(3) Shastri Membership Development Fund (SMDF) awards were given to the Canadian Member
Institutions. The SMDF supported these recipient institutions in organizing events that promoted SICl's
grant programmes, mandates as well as Canada-India relationships within their faculty members and
scholars.

SMDF helped Prof. Shanthi Johnson, Dean, School of Public Health, University of Alberta, Canada
organize “Shastri Indo-Canadian Insitute Grants and Awards Information Session” to highlight SICI’s
mission, mandate and activities as well as current and ongoing funding programmes. The event also
featured a slideshow discussing SICI’s history and all of the above topics to raise awareness about
funding opportunity and ways to connect with academics in India.
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REMEMBRANCES

SICI shares its deepest condolences with the family and friends of people who we
lost this past year.

(Late) Honourable Mr. Deepak Obhrai, P.C., MP for Calgary Forest Lawn
(July 5, 1950 — August 2, 2019)

(Late) Dr. Edward Moulton, SICI’s Former President, and
Senior Scholar, Department of History, University of Manitoba
(July 7, 1936 - September 7, 2019)

(Late) Mr. Vinay Sheel Oberoi, Former Secretary, Department of Higher
Education, Former Ministry of Human Resource Development (now
Ministry of Education), Government of India

(February 18, 1957 - April 11, 2020)
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ANNEXURE 1
SHASTRI INSTITUTIONAL COLLABORATIVE RESEARCH GRANT

Name of Co-Applicant & iscipli
Applicant & Pplice Topic of Proposed Discipline
. Institution ;
Institution Project
STEM & ALLIED
Aniruddha Shyh-Dar Li Development of a
Roy Associate Professor triggered release Pharmaceutical
1 Assistant The University of nano-formulation for Sciences
Professor, British Columbia) combined chemo-
BITS Pilani immunotherapy of
cancer.
Jean Buteau | Sarita Gupta Anti-diabetic actions
Associate Director, Vikram of Swertisin in Biomedical
Professor Sarabhai Centre for pancreatic beta-cells Sciences
5 University of | Cellular and
Alberta Molecular Biology
The Maharaja
Sayajirao University
of Baroda)
Mathava Gopal Achari Development of Novel
Kumar Professor Water and Wastewater Civil
Associate (Institution: Treatment Technologies Engineering
Professor University of
3 (Institution: | Calgary)
Indian
Institute of
Technology
Madras)
HSS & ALLIED
Mark Smita Bhutani
Rosenberg Professor Building Age-Friendly Geography
1 Professor Panjab University Communities: The
Queen’s Chandigarh Case of Chandigarh
University
Victoria John Bosco The Gwillim Project:
Dickenson Lourdusamy Women, History
Adjunct Associate Professor, Environment, and
2 Professor Dept. of Humanities Networks of
McGill and Social Sciences Knowledge and
University IIT Madras Exchange in the
Company Raj
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Zubair

Christine Walsh

Care Reforms in

Meenai Professor India: Social work
Professor (Institution: Faculty Operationalising the
(Institution: | of Social Work, ‘Best Interest of the
Jamia Millia | University of Child” in the Child
Islamia) Calgary) Protection Decision
Making System
Ravinder Cherie Enns Making Chandigarh
Kaur Associate Professor Child Friendly: Geography
Professor (Institution: Lessons from Canada
(Institution: | University of the
Panjab Fraser Valley,
University) Abbotsford, BC

Canada)
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SHASTRI MOBILITY PROGRAMME

Name of the
Applicant and
Institution

ANNEXURE 2

Proposed institution/university

for affiliation

Proposed Topic

STEM & ALLIED

Piyush Pandey
Professor and Head
Assam University

1] Dr. Satinder Kaur Brar
Professor
Dept. of Civil Engineering

Stability of crude oil
degrading enzymes in
presence of

Muralidharan
Associate Professor
4 Indian Institute of
Technology Bombay

Associate Professor
University of Waterloo

1 York University biosurfactant/synthetic
surfactant for development
of liquid bioformulation.

Kempaiah 1] Dr. Hugh Kim High osmorality induced
Kemparaju Assistant Professor University of platelet activation and
2 Professor University | British Columbia apoptosis: mitigation by
of Mysore berberine.
Davinder Kaur 1] Dr. Mustafa Yavuz Development of High Quality
Professor Indian Professor University of Waterloo Nanostructured Piezoelectric
3 Institute of 2] Dr. Peter Kruse Thin Films and multilayers for
Technology, Professor McMaster University MEMS Devices
Roorkee
Bhaskaran 1] Dr. Jonathan Baugh Computational platform for

explorations on Majorana
Nanowire-superconductor
hybrid systems

Tridib Kumar
Goswami Professor
Indian Institute of

5 Technology
Kharagpur

1] Dr. GS Vijaya Raghavan
Professor McGill University
2] Dr. Hosahalli S. Ramaswamy
Professor

McGill University

To critically analyze the effect
of thermal processing on
denaturation of milk protein,
whey protein in particular.
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Surita Maini 1] Venkata Dinavahi Design Microwave Antenna
Associate Professor | Professor Integrated with Temperature
SantLongowal University of Alberta sensor for Microwave
6 Institute of 2] Sanjay Kalra Ablation
Engineering & Professor
Technology University of Alberta
Maria DeRosa Jayarai Joseph Aptamer-Based Lateral Flow
Professor Carleton | Chief Technologist Assays - Integration With the
University Healthcare Technology Innovation | IQuant System
7 Centre
Indian Institute of Technology
Madras
Anandaroop Gouglas G. Down Energy Efficient Thermal
Bhattacharya Professor, Dept. of Computing Management of Computing
Associate Professor | and Software, Macmaster Platforms - from Handhelds
8 Indian Institute of University to Data Centers
Technology
Kharagpur
Arjit Sharma Amar Vutha Towards Spectroscopy of
Assistant Professor | Department of Physics Molecular lons Relevant to
9 Indian Institute of University of Toronto, the Interstellar Medium
Technology Tirupati
HSS & ALLIED
Kusum Aggarwal 1] Dr. Denis Liakin Professor Immigration, Diaspora and
Professor Université Concordia Literature. New Frontiers in
10 University of Delhi 2] Dr. Mathieu Boisvert Professor | Haitian Literature
UQAM
Ramesh Mishra 1] Dr. Aaron J. Newman Cross-cultural study of
Professor University | Professor Dalhouise University interlocutor effects in
1 of Hyderabad 2] Prof. Raymond Klein bilingual language control

Professor Emeritus
Dalhouise University
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Ishrat Husain
Associate Professor
National Law

1] Dr. Freya Kodar
Associate Dean
Administration and Research

A Comparative Study Of
Indigenous Communities In
North Eastern States Of India

12 University and University of Victoria And Canada
Judicial Academy 2] Pooja Parmar
Assam Assistant Professor
University of Victoria
Santoshi Halder 1] Dr Jordan Shurr Exploring inclusive pedagogy
Associate Professor | Associate Professor and practices for inclusion
University of Queen's University classroom: Insights for
13 Calcutta preparing teachers for
catering student with diverse
need
Purva Yadav 1] Dr. Madhav G. Badami Understanding the
(Institution: Professor McGill University relationship between freight
14 Jawaharlal Nehru transport, urban form and
University) sustainability: A comparative
study of India and Canada
Deepanwita Naza Djafarova Problematizing
Srivastava  Asst. Director Digital Education Teaching/Learning Of French
Professor Strategies, As A Foreign Language In
Indira Gandhi The G. Raymond Chang School of | Open And Distance Learning :
National Open Continuing Education, Overcoming Challenges In
University Ryerson University The Digital Space
15 Lo
Anne-Marie Brinsmead
The G. Raymond Chang School
of Continuing Education
Ryerson University
Laura Dameris Ken Hirschkop, Professor Mapping a Bakhtinian Poetics
Chellajothi Department of English Language for Holocaust Life Writing
Associate Professor | and Literature
Bharthidasan University of Waterloo
16 University, Shelley Hulan, Chair and
Tiruchirappalli Associate Professor, Department
of English Language and
Literature University of Waterloo
Rosmy Joan David R. Percy Environmental Law Impact on
Assistant Professor | Professor of Energy Law and Energy Law: A Comparative
17 National Law Policy, Study between India and

University Jodhpur

Faculty of Law,
University of Alberta,

Canada
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ANNEXURE 3

SHASTRI RESEARCH STUDENT FELLOWSHIP: STUDENT CATEGORY

Name of the Applicant
and Institutional
Address

Topic of Project

Proposed
institution/university for
affiliation

STEM & ALLIED

Satyam Mohla
(Institution: Indian
Institute of Technology
Bombay)

GAN based
Knowledge Distillation
for robust Open Set
Classification

Dr. Marco Pedersoli
ETS Montreal

Radhika. P. Meti
(Institution: College of
Agriculture, Vijaypur,
UAS Dharawd)

Comparative study of
Supply Chain
Management in India
and Canada for
Agricultural Produces

Dr. Rakhal Sarker &
Prof. Spencer Henson
University of Guelph

Rishabh Kumar
(Institution: Indian
Institute of Technology
Kharagpur)

Analysis of high-
dimensional
Continuous state
space markov chains
with certain
properties

Dr. Aaron Smith
University of Ottawa

Divya Rathore
(Institution: BITS
Pilani)

Advanced diagnostics
to determine Li-ion
battery failure
mechanisms

Prof. Jeff Dahn
Dalhousie University

Vanika Verma
(Institution: Indian
Institute of
Technology, Roorkee)

Understanding past-
climate change by
analyzing lake
sediments

Dr. Peter Douglas,
McGill University

Basavaraj Vijaykumar
Nargal (Institution:
University of
Agricultural Sciences
Dharwad)

Calibrating and
validating DSSAT-
CERES model for
maize and quantifying
the impacts of climate
change on maize in
Ontario province.

Prof. Jon Warland
University of Guelph

Parth Padia
(Institution: BITS
Pilani)

Developing Quantum
Network and it's
Simulation

Dr. Daniel Oblak
University of Calgary
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Bhupinder Kaur
(Institution: Guru

Organic and Medicinal
Chemistry

Dr. Lee D. Wilson University
of Saskatchewan

8 Nanak Dev University)
Leanna Augsten The Gender Dynamics | Anil Persaud
(Institution: University | of Climate Change: Professor
9 of Guelph) Impacts, Challenges, Ambedkar University
and Knowledge
Shalet Elias Rosario Informal Caregiving Umesh Bharte
(Institution: University | for Children with Type | Assistant Professor
10 of British Columbia) 1 Diabetes University of Mumbai
HSS & ALLIED
Anushka Apoorva Oza | A comparative study Prof. Shashi Enarth
(Institution: Indian of mental health University of British Columbia
Institute of Technology | polices of Canada and
Gandhinagar) India
11
Lavanya Dalal Wounds Seen and Dr. Veronica Austen
(Institution: University | Unseen: On Revisiting | University of Waterloo
of Mumbai) Trauma in Canadian Dr. Brenda Vellino
12 and Indian Prison Carelton University
Narratives
Elisa Samara Cooper Fostering Papia Raj
(Institution: University | empowerment Assistant Professor
of Guelph) through capacity Humanities and Social
13 building of CBOs in SciencesIndian Institute of
rural India Technology Patna
Anjali Singh Collective Impact of Pradip Banerjee
(Institution: University | Working Capital Associate Professor
14 of Ottawa) Management & Indian Institute of
Corporate Management, Indore
Governance on Firm
Performance
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ANNEXURE 4
SHASTRI RESEARCH STUDENT FELLOWSHIP PROGRAMME: DOCTORAL CATEGORY

Name of the Applicant and Institutional

Proposed institution/university for affiliation

Address
Nikhil Dhingra (Institution: University of Prof. Pierre Berini,
1 | Delhi) University of Ottawa
Ahmad Nawaz (Institution: [IT(Indian School | Dr Hadis Zarrin
5 of Mines) Dhanbad) Ryerson University
Kamal Tewari (Institution: Indian Institute Prof. Richard Peltier
of Technology Delhi) University of Toronto
3 Prof. G.W.K. Moore
University of Toronto Mississauga
Subhankar Khatua (Institution: The Institute | Prof. Michel Gingras,
4 of Mathematical Sciences) University of Waterloo
Aarushi Singh (Institution: University of Prof. Dennis Hall
5 Delhi) University of Alberta
Akanksha Gupta (Institution: Indian Prof. Anthony Wachs
Institute of Technology Kanpur) University of British Columbia
6
Nimisha Joshi (Institution: English and Prof. Mathieu Boisvert,
Foreign Languages University) & Prof. Isabelle Miron,
7 Université du Québec a Montréal
Keerti Pendyal (Institution: Indian Institute | Prof. Chidi Oguamanam
of Management Calcutta) University of Ottawa
8
Seema Mahi (Institution: University of Dr. Michael Nijhawan
9 | Delhi) York University
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Juna Probha Devi (Institution: Indian
Institute of Technology Guwahati)

Dr Frédérique Pivot
Athabasca University

10
Maziar Jafary (Institution: University of Dr. Israél Fortin
Ottawa) Indian Institute of Management-Bangalore
11
Aniruddha Jena (Institution: University of Jan Hadlaw, Associate Professor
Hyderabad) York University
12
Archa Neelakandan Girija The | Pius Malekandathil, Professor
University of British Columbia) Jawaharlal Nehru University
13
Shivani Sharma Indian Institute of Jon Bath
Technology Gandhinagar Associate Professor
14 University of Saskatchewan
Vijay Choyal Ronald Miller, Professor
IIT Indore Carleton University
15 Mauricio Ponga, Assistant Professor

The University of British Columbia

Joseph Panikulangara Johnson
Indian Institute of Technology Bombay

Robert Brandenberger
Professor of Physics

16 McGill University
Rojimol J Dipanjan Basu, Associate Professor
Indian Institute of Technology Hyderabad University of Waterloo

17
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Name of the

Applicant and
Institutional Address

ANNEXURE 5

Topic of Project

SHASTRI RESEARCH STUDENT FELLOWSHIP PROGRAMME: POST DOCTORAL CATEGORY

Proposed
institution/university
for affiliation

Shilpa Sharma
(Institution: The
Indian Institute of
Technology Ropar)

Aggregation Induced Emission
Enhancement (AIEE) based
Molecules for theragnostic of
Cancer Cell

Prof. Xiaosong Wang
University of Waterloo

Deepika Jamwal
(Institution: Panjab
University)

Metal chalcogenide
nanostructures: organized
structural, optical and electrical
features for emerging
applications

Prof. Harry E. Ruda
University of Toronto

Paramvir Singh
(Institution: Indian
Institute of
Technology Bombay)

Spray, droplet evaporation and
droplet characterization of liquid
fuels

Prof. Amirfazli, Alidad
York University

Ranjeet Singh
(Institution: Panjab
University)

Public Policy and Sustainable
Agriculture Development in
Canada: Lessons for India

Dr. Christopher Gore
Ryerson University

Vishal Sharma
Postdoctoral
Research Fellow
Indian Institute of
Technology Indore

Investigating Classical and
Quantum Machine Learning for
smart manufacturing applications

Barry Sanders
Professor

University of Calgary
Daniel Oblak
Assistant Professor
University of Calgary

Pratichi Singh Post-
Doctoral Fellow IIT
(Indian School of
Mines) Dhanbad

Development of catalyst-
reductant system to control NOx
emissions from Lean burn engines

Xu Zhang
Canada Research Chair
Cape Breton University

Harmehr Sekhon
Post-doctoral Fellow
McGill University)

Pilot knee school in the
outpatient department settings in
Chandigarh (PGIMER) for
improving the quality of life of
patients suffering from knee
osteoarthritis through a
randomized controlled trial.

Raj Gupta
Professor
Department of
Education Panjab
University
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Harmehr Sekhon Pilot knee school in the Raj Gupta
Post-doctoral Fellow | outpatient department settings in | Professor

McGill University) Chandigarh (PGIMER) for Department of
improving the quality of life of Education Panjab
patients suffering from knee University

osteoarthritis through a
randomized controlled trial.
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ANNEXURE

6

SHASTRI FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME FOR VOCATIONAL EDUCATION (SFDPVE) 2019-20

Name of the
Applicant,
Designation &

Institution

Proposed Activity
(Inward

Mobility/Outward
Mobility)

Proposed

Proposed

Title of
Proposal/Area
of
Interest

Duration
of

Activity

Proposed
institution/
university for
affiliation

Dhirendra Purandra Conducting workshops | +32 days | Additive Dr. Ehsan
Mishra in the proposed area Manufacturing, | Toyserkani
Assistant Professor (Outward Mobility): YES 3D Professor and
Narsee Monjee Exploring opportunities Printing, Canada Research
Institute of for collaboration Advanced Chair in Additive
Management Studies | between identified Ceramics, Bio Manufacturing
Mumbai Institutions of Printing University of
1 vocational learning Woaterloo
(Outward Mobility): YES Dr. Mo
Elbestawi,
Professor
Department of
Mechanical
Engineering,
McMaster
University
Sitansu Sekhar Jena Conducting Workshops | +21 days | Vocational Dr. Rajiv S.
Professor in in Education Jhangiani,
Vocational the proposed area & Teacher Associate Vice
Education & Dean, (Outward Mobility): YES . Provost
. . . Education
School of Vocational | Exploring opportunities Kwantlen
2 | Studies, Ambedkar for collaboration Polytechnic
University between identified University
Institutions of
vocational
learning (Outward
Mobility): YES
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ANNEXURE 7
SHASTRI PROGRAMME DEVELOPMENT GRANT

Proposed Topic

S.No, Event Dates

Name of Applicant & Designation

Dr. Valery Chirkov
Professor Department of
Psychology, University of Saskatoon

Discovering the wisdom and
depth of Indigenous Indian
psychology and its potential
for improving people's health
and psychological well-being

Opening Date: 2020-
03-02

Closing Date: 2020-
04-07

Dr. Indra Deo Tiwari Professor &
Head, Department of English Indira
Kala Sangit Vishwavidyalaya,
Khairagarh, Chhattisgarh

International Conference on
Oral Culture in the Tribes of
Chhattisgarh and First
Nations of Canada

Opening Date: 2020-
02-28

Closing Date: 2020-
02-29

Dr. Arnapurna Rath, Assistant
Professor, Humanities and Social
Sciences

Indian Institute of Technology
Gandhinagar

Winter Institute in Digital
Humanities, 8 December
2019 to 22 December 2019

Opening Date: 2019-
12-08

Closing Date: 2019-
12-22

Amrita Deb, Associate Professor of
Psychology Department of Liberal
Arts

Indian Institute of Technology
Hyderabad, Kandi

Resilience program for
students in higher education
in India

Resilience program for
students in higher education
in India

Opening Date: 2020-
01-10

Closing Date: 2020-
03-20

Shiv Kumar Sarin, Director
D1 ILBS Road, Vasant Kunj, New
Delhi 110070

International conference
titled: Conversation on Life
Enhancing Values: Promoting
Compassion & Harmony

Opening Date: 2020-
10-10

Closing Date: 2020-
10-11
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ANNEXURE 8
SHASTRI PUBLICATION GRANT

Proposed Title of Subject/Di Type of

5. No. Institution ACTISE TG Publication scipline | Publication
Gujarat Margie Parikh Profiles in Cultural Reference
University Professor Happiness and Ethnic | Work

1 Studies
University of Shivaji Mukherjee | Colonial Political Book
Toronto Assistant Professor | Institutions and Science Manuscript
) Civil War: Maoist
Insurgency in
India
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ANNEXURE 9
SHASTRI MEMBERSHIP DEVELOPMENT GRANT

Name of the Applicant,

Proposed Topic of Event/Activity Event Dates

Designation & Institution

Dr. Kirteebala Pravin Pawar National seminar and oral 2019-10-11
Assistant Professor presentation competition on
1 University of Mumbai "Concepts and Methodologies in
Pharmaceutical Research and Career
Opportunities in India and abroad "
Dr. Barasha Mali IOT Using Arduino-Two Days 2020-02-15
) Assistant Professor Workshop
Sant Longowal Institute of
Engineering & Technology
Sandeep Kindo A Poster Making Competition on the | 2020-01-11
3 Assistant Professor, Hazardous Effects of Polythene
Indira Kala Sangit Vishwavidyalaya
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Applicant and
Institution

ANNEXURE 10
SHASTRI SCHOLAR TRAVEL SUBSIDY GRANTS (SSTSG)

Partner Institution
Contact Person

Subject Area

Presentation
topic/Training
Scientific

Rajani Mullerpatan (F) | Colin Howell exploration of
Professor, Director Academic Director Healthcare Indian traditional
MGM Institute of Saint Mary's Innovation movement forms
Health Sciences University for health
promotion
Michel Gravel (M) Raghavan B. Sunoj N-Heterocyclic
Professor University of | Professor IIT Chemistry Carbene

Saskatchewan

Bombay

Organocatalysis

Sanghmitra S. Acharya
(F) Professor Jawaharlal
Nehru University

Maisam Najafizada-
Associate Professor/
Shree Mulay-
Professor Memorial
University of
Newfoundland

Health Literacy and
Healthy Living

Health literacy and
access to care
services across
countries- Lessons
from Canada and
India

Meetu Khosla (F)
Associate Professor
University of Delhi

Dr.Valery Chirkov
Professor University
of Saskatchewan

Psychology

Indian Indigenous
Psychology:
Spirituality, Yoga
and Traditional
Practices.

Zhu Qian (M) Associate
Professor, Associate
Director University of
Waterloo

Arindam Biswas
Asst. Professor IIT
Roorkee

Urban Planning &
Design

Integration of space
syntax and new
urban data in urban
morphological
analysis: A study of
three
neighborhoods in
ZIAN China

Mallepula V.S. Krishna
(M) Assistant Professor
IIT Roorkee

Gordon G Shepherd
Professor Emeritus
York University

Physics

Artificial
Intelligence- based
understanding of
Wind Imaging
Interferometer
(WINDII) data
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Rapid assessment of
heavy metal toxicity
and soil organic

Somsubhra Dr. Asim Biswas carbon in landfill
Chakraborty (M) i . ) oo
7 . Associate Professor | Agriculture agricultural soil via
Assistant Professor, IIT . .
University of Guelph portable X-ray
Kharagpur
Fluorescence
Spectrometry and
NixPro TM Sensor.
Sonia Gulati (F) . Dr. Tannistha Mlnl—course:
Instructor (Full-Time . Community-based
Samanta, Assistant .
8 Faculty Member, Health Sciences Health and
. . Professor IIT .
Confirmation-Track) Gandhinagar Community based
Carleton University g Health Research
Gandhi's Women
Dr. Santosh Singh Satyagrahis: Why
Meenal Shrivastava (F) | Associate Professor they matter in
9 Professor, Athabasca and Dean, Social Sciences studying
University Ambedkar contemporary
University, Delhi social-political
trends?
Nishaant Choksi (M) Pamela Downe Asst. Laneuages and Heritage Regimes
10 | Assistant Professor IIT Professor University guag and the question of

Gandhinagar

of Saskatchewan

Linguistics

repatriation in India
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ANNEXURE 11
SHASTRI MEMBERSHIP DEVELOPMENT FUND (SMDF)

Name of CMC Name of Project and Date of

Name of Recipient

Institution Event

Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute
1 University of Alberta Prof. Shanthi Johnson Grants and Awards Information
Session (17th September 2019)

The Shastri Institute and

2 Saint Mary's University | Prof. John Reid Research Funding (4™ October
2019)
Ms. Jessica Worsley, SICI/Global South Asian Forum
3 University of Victoria Office of Research 2019-20 Film Screening and
Services Reception (4th November 2019)
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Annual Accounts 2019-20
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SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE

(India Office)
Year Ended March 31, 2020
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Gupta Sandeep & Co.

Chartered Accountants
116, Som Duft Chambers -l
9, Bhikaji Cama Place
New Delhi — 110066
Phone: 26101762, 26101763,
E-Mail : sg1965@gmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

To

The Members

Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute.
New Delhi

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the India Office of Shastri
Indo-Canadian Institute, New Delhi (Incorporated in Canada without Share
Capital), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020. and the Income and
Expenditure Account for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management of Institute is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the
institute in accordance with the Accounting Standards as issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Institute’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet. of the state of affairs of the India office as at March
31, 2020;

b) in the case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the excess of Income over
expenditure of the India office for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw attention to the following matter of emphasis:

Refer Note No. 2(c) of Notes to Accounts of the financial statements regarding the
allocation of funds amounting to Rs.4,08,36,301/-for various awards/contracts which has
been awarded /entered by the Institute during the year and to be executed in next
financial year. In this regard, we have been informed by the Institute that the grant were
received for the financial year 2019-20 and that the same were awarded in month of
March 2020 and hence all these were not expensed/incurred in FY 2019-2020. In view of
above, these funds not having been expensed are reflected as “Committed Expenditure
Funds" in the Balance Sheet for year ended 31°' March 2020.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
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Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
We report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
India office so far as appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet and Income and Expenditure Account dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Income and Expenditure Account comply
with the Accounting Standards as specified by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

e) Institute does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
positions

f) Institute did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

For GupfaSandeep and Co.

| Propreitor
Membership No. 088602
Place: New Delhi UDIN:20088602AAAAAF6770

Date: 10/09/2020
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SHASTRI INDO CANADIAN INSTITUTE
India office, New Delhi
(Incorporated in Canada without share capital)

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020

Sch No.| As at 31/03/2020 | As at 31/03/2019
Rs. Rs.
SQURCES OF FUNDS
Corpus
Capital Grant 1(a) 66,74,875 63,111,615
Membership Fee Account 1(b) 1,568,14,696 1,02,99,696
Reserves
General Reserve Funds 2 34,39,152 19,85,205
Retirement Benefit Reserve Funds 3 71,30,082 61,95,986
Total 3,30,58,804 2,47,92,503
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets 4
Gross Block 39,15,717 40,51,692
Less : Depreciation 23,34,457 23,80,597
Net Block 15,81,259 16,71,095
Current Assets, Loans & Advances
Cash and Bank balances 5 6,68,27,804 460,27 579
Loans and Advances 6 86,03,223 77,15,163
A 7,54,31,027 5,37,42,742
Less : Current Liabilities & Provisions 7
Current Liabilities 4,39,63,482 3,06,21,335
B 4,39,563,482 3,06,21,335
Net Current Assets (A-B) 3,14,77,545 2,31,21,407
Total 3,30,58,804 2,47,92,503
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts 8

As per our report of even date attached
For Gupta Sandeep & Co.

Chartered Accountants
(ICAI Regnl: 010252N )

(Sandeep Kumar Gupta
Propreitor
Membership No.: 088602

UDIN: 2 000%R602AAAAA FE 776

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 10/09/2020
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(India Office)

NN

({Prachi Kaul)

Director
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SHASTRI INDO CANADIAN INSTITUTE
India office, New Delhi
(Incorporated in Canada without share capital)

Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended on 31st March 2020

Sch No. For the year For the year
ended on ended on
31/03/2020 31/03/2019
REVENUES:
Operating Revenue A 1,43,95,211 1,44,53,598
Programmes :
Library Programme B - 2,88,405
Seminars & Conferences C 36,46,752 40,70,168
Restructuring & Governance Initiatives D 25,06,328 22,36,566
Collaborative Research Projects E 53,74,370 64,60,949
Shastri Mobility programme F 27,52,802 37,49,650
Shastri Student Research Fellowship Programme G 2,33,75,549 2,52,19,051
Faculty-in-Residence/ GIAN/ SPARC Programme H 37,366 33,044
Golden Jubilee Year Celebration Programme | 37,27,795 75,034
Total Revenue 5,58,16,172 5,65,86,465
EXPENDITURE :
Operating Expenses A 1,50,63,384 1,42,89,507
Programmes :
Library Programme B - 2,88,405
Facilitation cum Information Centre c 36,46,752 40,70,168
Restructuring & Governance Initiatives D 25,06,328 22,36,566
Collaborative Research Projects E 53,74,370 64,60,949
Shastri Mobility programme E 27,52,802 37,49,650
Shastri Student Research Fellowship Programme G 2,33,75,549 2,52,19,051
Faculty-in-Residence/ GIAN/ SPARC Programme H 37,366 33,044
Golden Jubilee Year Celebration Programme I 37,27,795 75,034
Total Expenditure 5,64,84,345 5,64,22,374
Excess of Revenue over Expenditure (6,68,174) 1,64,091
Add: Non Operating Revenue J 25,69,274 4,13,567
Less: Depreciation (4,47,155) (3,18,331)
Excess of Revenue over Expenditure 14,53,946 2,59,326
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts 8

As per our report of even date attached
For Gupta.Sandeep & Co.

(Sandeep Kumar Gpta) =

Propreitor
Membership No.: 088602

UDIN: 200082602 AARAAF T30

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 10/09/2020

<< 75 >>

For Shastri Indo Canadian Institute

(India Office)
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(Prachi Kaul)

Director
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SHASTRI INDO CANADIAN INSTITUTE
India office, New Delhi
(Incorporated in Canada without share capital)

Schedules to Balance Sheet.

Particulars Sch | As at 31/03/2020| As at 31/03/2019
No. Rs. Rs.
CAPITAL GRANT 1(a)
Opening Balance 63,11,615 57,65,213
Add: Transferred from Operating Grants towards
Purchase of Fixed Assets 3,63,260 5,46,402
66,74,875 63,11,615
Less : Transferred to Operating Revenue - -
66,74,875 63,11,615
MEMBERSHIP FEE ACCOUNTS 1(b)
Opening Balance 1,02,99,696 60,27,380
Additions during the year 55,15,000 42,72,316
Closing balance 1,58,14,696 1,02,99,696
GENERAL RESERVES 2
Opening Balance 19,85,205 44,94 ,151
Add: Surplus / (Deficit) 14,53,946 2,59,326
Less: Interest on Funds for P/Y returned to GOI - (27,68,272)
34,39,152 19,85,205
RETIREMENT BENEFITS FUND 3
Gratuity Reserve Fund 45,08,518 37,44,443
Leave Encashment Reserve Fund 26,21,564 24 51,543
71,30,082 61,95,986
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Schedules to Balance Sheet.

Particulars Sch | As at 31/03/2020| As at 31/03/2019
No. Rs. Rs.
CASH AND BANK BALANCES 5
Cash in hand (as certified by Management) 19,777 23,690
Balance with Scheduled Bank in
i. Savings Accounts 2,22,58,257 64,95,625
ii. Deposits Accounts 4,45 41 212 3,95,00,000
iii. Saving Account - Retirement Benefits 8,558 8,264
6,68,27,804 4,60,27,579
LOANS & ADVANCES 6
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value 14,73,141 15,19,177
to be received ( to the extent recoverable)
Retirement Benefit Funds with LIC of India 71,30,082 61,95,986
86,03,223 77,15,163
CURRENT LIABILITIES T
I.  Sundry Creditors for expenses 25,41 552 24,37,974
25,41,552 24,37,974
Il. Restricted Funds :-
Library Programme 3,28,451 1,78,451
Restructuring & Governance Initiatives 17,963 9,24,291
Kanta Marwah Lecture Series 79,147 79,147
Faculty -in-Residence/ GIAN Programme 46,086 83,452
Membership Fee for Canadian Studies Library 1,03,983 95,983
5,75,629 12,67,157
lll. Committed Expenditure Funds:
Shastri Mobility Programme 37,33,955 24 86,758
Golden Jubilee Celebration Activities 62,72,205 -
Facilitation cum Information Center 13,41,899 30,88,651
Faculty Development Programme for Vocational Education 5,00,000 -
Shastri Student Research Fellowship Programme 2,06,71,768 1,45,55,787
Collaborative Research Projects Programme 83,16,473 66,90,843
4,08,36,301 2,68,20,221
4,39,53,482 3,06,21,335
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SHASTRI INDO CANADIAN INSTITUTE
India office, New Delhi
(Incorporated in Canada without share capital)

gchsdules to Income and Expenditure Accounts

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Sch For the year For the year
ended on ended on
31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Operating Revenue and Expenditure A
REVENUE
Government of India Grant for Operations 1,47,58,471 1,50,00,000
Less: Grant Utilised towards Capital Expenditure 3,63,260 5,46,402
1,43,95,211 1,44,53,598
EXPENDITURES
Staff Cost
Salaries and Benefits 95,88,934 77,07,290
Contribution to Provident Fund 7.99,240 8,56,284
Contribution to Retirements Benefits 7,73,209 17,08,093
Staff Training & Recruitment - 13,458
Staff Welfare 1,45631 1,64,368
1,13,07,014 1,04,49,493
Administrative and Other Expenses
Communication Expense 1,16,286 93,189
Electricity and Water Charges 3,30,817 2,561,370
Insurance - Building 26,547 26,008
Legal and Professional Charges 1,35,389 1,74,862
Loss on sale/disposal of Fixed Assets - 5,200
Membership Fee & Subscriptions 52,304 17,700
Miscellaneous Expenses 19,962 68,106
President/ Vice President - Travel and other expenses 1,42,447 2,34, 0687
Printing and Publicity Expense 224,747 1,34,048
Public relations 40,778 35,419
Rates & Taxes 3,25,437 3,19,942
Repairs & Maintenance - Building 1,45,049 5,70,609
Repairs & Maintenance -Others 164,712 1,49,615
Watch & Ward Expenses 7,00,464 5,65,364
Travel and Meetings 8,76,758 7,34 ,440
Car Rental Expenses 4,54 672 4,60,078
37,56,370 38,40,014
Total Operating Expenses 1,50,63,384 1,42,89,507
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Schedules to Income and Expenditure Accounts

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Sch For the year For the year
ended on ended on
31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Schedule of Library Programme B
REVENUE
Government of India Grant 1,50,000 2,50,000
Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund 1,78,451 2,16,856
3,28,451 466,856
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund 3,28,451 1,78,451
- 2,88,405
EXPENDITURES
Library expenses on Digital resources - B
Shipping Cost - -
Packing Material - E
Subscription for Indian Member Institutions B 2,88,405
- 2,88,405
Schedule of Facilitation cum Information Centre Cc
REVENUE
Government of India Grant 19,00,000 47,79,500
Add: Transferred from Committed Expenditure funds 30,88,651 7,87,963
Add: Transferred from other Restricted Funds - 15,91,356
49,88,651 71,568,819
Less : Transferred to Committed Expenditure Funds 13,41,899 30,88,651
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund - :
36,46,752 40,70,168
EXPENDITURES
Facilitation Activities
Shastri Membership Development Grant
Prof Amit Dua, BITS Pilani 15,000 -
SLIET 12,750 -
Jadavpur university 12,750 -
Central University of Gujarat 12,750 -
University of Mumbai 15,000 15,000
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gchedules to Income and Expenditure Accounts

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Sch For the year For the year
ended on ended on
31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Information / Communication Centre
Development of Web portal 3,60,970 1,61,070
Administrative Expenses 12,21,111 473,596
Shastri Programme Development Grant
Pondicherry University-Dr.Kalpana H. 55,644 2,00,000
Hyderabad University - Dr.Varalakshmi 3,15,319
University of Victoria - Dr.Bramadatt Paul 2,55,000
UQAM-Prof.Mathieu Boisvert (2,55,000) 2,55,000
University of Fraser valley - Prabhjot Parmar 2,55,000
Punjabi University-Prof.Smita Bhutani 45,000 2,565,000
Indira Kala Sangit Viswavidalaya 2,55,000
IIT Gandhinagar 3,50,000
NLUJA. Assam- Prof.Chiradeep Basak 30,000 1,70,000
Punjabi University -Parneet Kaur 3,00,000 -
University of Fraser valley - Satwinder Bains 2,55,000
Shastri Publication Grant
University of Victoria - Prof. Seegla Brecher - 1,17,000
UQAM-Prof.Mathieu Boisvert E 85,000
University of British Columbia - Sebastian Prange - 99,450
Bangabasi College , University of Calcutta - Lopamudra Sengupta 85,000 -
Concordia University - Wilson Jacob 85,000 -
University of Toronto - Dr.Kristin Plys 85,000 -
Seminars, Workshops, Consultations Meetings
150th Birth Anniversary Celebration of Mahatma Gandhi event at - 1,68,831
Ottawa
Adjudication Expenses 5,000 2,712
550th year of Guru Nanak Dev ji in Canada 8,800 -
Book Launch Event by Prof Sukrita Paul Kumar 54,160 -
Book Launch Event for Prof.Meenal Srivastava 9,735 -
FICCI Higher Education Summit 3,22,825 -
Quebec International Seminar 50,517 -
University Delegations 7,861 -
Conference on Engaging Canada and India : Challenges of Sustainable E 12,42,190
Development Goals
Conference on Engaging Canada and India : 2,46,879 -
36,46,752 40,70,168
Schedule of Restructuring & Governance Initiatives D
REVENUE
Government of India Grant 16,00,000 25,00,000
Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund 9,24,291 6,60,857
25,24,291 31,60,857
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund 17,963 9,24 291
25,06,328 22,36,566
EXPENDITURES
Expenses incurred on Indian Member Council Meeting 20,28,297 16,85,317
Expenses incurred on Restructuring & Governance Initiatives 478,032 5,651,250
25,06,328 22,36,566




§chedules to Income and Expenditure Accounts

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Sch For the year For the year
ended on ended on
31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Schedule of Shastri Institutional Collaborative Research Projects E
Programme
REVENUE
Government of India Grant 70,00,000 50,88,500
Add: Transfer from Committed Expenditure Fund 66,90,843 75,00,000
Add: Unspent balance received from AlIMS - 3,287
Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund - 5,60,005
1,36,90,843 1,31,51,792
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund = #
Less : Transferred to Committed Expenditure Funds 83,116,473 66,90,843
53,74,370 64,60,949
EXPENDITURES
Grants disbursed to Collaborative Research Projects
University of Victoria- Aditi Gupta 4,50,000 5,00,000
IIM Kashipur- Prof.Baharul Islam - 5,00,000
Alex Ramirez 5,00,000 ®
Punjabi University - Dr.Nimarata Mann 5,00,000 -
IIT Bombay - Siby K. George 68,345 4,25,000
IIT Bombay - Dr. Zakir Rather 425,000 -
Carleton University - Dr.Abass Braimah 75,000 4,25,000
University of Ottawa - Darrin Richeson 75,000 425,000
IIT Delhi- Dr. Vasant Matsagar - 4,25,000
IIT Roorkee- Dr. Yogesh Kr. Sharma 4,25,000 -
University of Quebec, Montreal- Dr. Simon Collins . 4,25,000
University of Saskatchewan - Ajay Dalai - 4,25,000
IIT Gandhinagar - Dr.Arnab Datta 4 25,000 B
IIT Delhi - Dr.Dhanya CT 4,25,000 -
University of calgary - Dr.Shahirose 4,25,000 B
University of Waterloo - Dr.Joydeep Mukherjee - 419,892
JNU- Dr.Subhasis Ghosh - 4,25,000
BITS Pilani - Dr.Aniruddha Roy 5,00,000 -
IIT Bombay - Dr.Sridhar 4,25,000 -
Mark Rosenberg 5,00,000 -
Expenses of Adjudication Committee 5,000 34,077
IIT Bombay-Prof.S.Balasubramanian - 5,00,000
Jamia Millia Islamia - M.Ashraf - 5,00,000
IIT Roorkee- Prof.Harsh Chauhan = 5,00,000
IIT Roorkee - Arindam Biswas - 5,00,000
Administrative Expenses 1,561,025 31,980
53,74,370 64,60,949
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Schedules to Income and Expenditure Accounts (Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Sch For the year For the year
ended on ended on
31/03/2020 31/03/2019

Schedule of Shastri Mobility Programme F

REVENUE

Government of India Grant 40,00,000 34,10,198

Add: Transfer from Committed Expenditure Fund 24,86,758 28,26,210

Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund - 1,817
64,86,758 62,38,225

Less : Transferred to Committed Expenditure Funds 37,33,955 24,86,758

Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund - B
27,52,802 37,49,650

EXPENDITURES

Expenses for Adjudication Committee - 6,707

Expenses for Mobility Programme Awardees for 2018-19 23,66,520 12,06,522

Expenses for Mobility Programme Awardees for 2017-18 - 25,04,139

Expenses for Mobility Programme Awardees for 2019-20 2,35,257 -

Administrative Expenses 1,561,025 32,282
27,52,802 37,49,650

Schedule of Shastri Student Research Fellowship Programme (Three| G

Categories)

REVENUE

Government of India Grant 2,94,91,530 2,18,51,350

Add: Transfer from Committed Expenditure Fund 1,45,53,970 1,79,21,671

Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund

4,40,45,500 3,97,73,021
Less : Transferred to Committed Expenditure Funds 2,06,69,951 1,45,53,970
Less: Transferred to Collaborative Research Projects - =
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund - &

2,33,75,549 2,52,19,051

EXPENDITURES

Expenses for Adjudication Committee - 35,407
Dissemination & Orientation Programme 14,61,756 18,85,820
Expenses for 1 SRSF awardees of 2016-17 - 87,571
Expenses for 35 SRSF awardees of 2017-18 1.52,339 1,72,22,598
Expenses for SRSF awardees of 2018-19 1.89,84,709 56,02,991
Expenses for SRSF awardees of 2019-20 26,12,556

Administrative Expenses 1,64,189 3,84,664

2,33,75,549 2,52,19,051
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Schedules to Income and Expenditure Accounts

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Sch For the year For the year
ended on ended on
31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Schedule of Faculty-in-Residence/ GIAN Programme H
REVENUE
Government of India Grant - B
Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund 83,452 1,16,496
83,452 1,16,496
Less: Transferred to Collaborative Research Projects 2 -
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund 46,086 83,452
37,366 33,044
EXPENDITURES
Outreach with SPARC Recipients at Ottawa - 33,044
GIAN Recipients facilitation 37,366
Administrative Expenses - -
37,366 33,044
Schedule of Shastri Faculty Development Programme for Vocational | |
Education (New)
REVENUE
Government of India Grant 5,00,000 -
Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund - -
5,00,000 -
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund 5,00,000 -
EXPENDITURES
Expenses for SFDPVE awardees of 2019-20 =
Schedule of Golden Jubilee Year Celebration Programme (New) J
REVENUE
Government of India Grant 1,00,00,000 75,034
Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund - -
1,00,00,000 75,034
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund 62,72,205 -
37,27,795 75,034
EXPENDITURES
Vice Chancellors Summit 37,27,795 -
Golden Jubilee Celebrations Inaugural ceremony - 12,731
Logo Design Competition - 62,303
37,27,795 75,034

<< 84 >>




Schedules to Income and Exgendilure Accounts

Particulars

(Amount in Rs.)

Sch For the year For the year

ended on ended on

31/03/2020 31/03/2019

Non Operating Revenue K

Interest Income 25,35,781 3,74,469

Less: Interest payment made to GOI - -
Interest Income (Net) 25,35,781 3,74,469
Liabilities written back - 35,304

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 5,660 -

Miscellaneous Receipts 27,833 -
25,69,274 4,09,773
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Shastri Indo Canadian Institute
India Office, New Delhi
(Incorporated in Canada without Share Capital)

Schedules forming part of Financial Statements as on 315t March 2020

Schedule “8”

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. GRANTS

Funds received for general operations are classified as operating revenue and Funds
received towards programmes are classified as follows:

To the extent of —
- Programme expenditure, an equivalent amount is classified as programme revenue;
- Purchase of fixed assets, an equivalent amount is classified as Capital Grants.
- Unutilized funds at the year-end are transferred to restricted funds and disclosed as
current liabilities.
b. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
All expenses have been accounted for on the accrual basis.
c. FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets have been capitalized at cost of acquisition along with any related
expenditure.

d. DEPRECIATION

Depreciation on assets costing in excess of Rs. 5,000 is provided on the written
down value method according to rates as specified here below:

Furniture & Fixtures 18.10%
Office Equipment 13.91%
Vehicle 25.89%
Computers 40.00%

Assets costing upto Rs. 5,000 are depreciated fully in the year of their purchase.

Depreciation on assets purchased from programme funds has been charged to the
Operating Expenditure and an equivalent amount has been transferred from Capital
Grants accumulated to Operating Revenues.

<< 86 >>



RETIREMENT BENEFITS
(i) Provident Fund

The Institute makes monthly provident fund contributions to an independent trust,
which is charged to revenue. The Institute has opened a separate Provident Fund
Trust with effect from 1994-95 to take care of its provident fund liability towards its
employees. Till 315t March 2003, it contributes to Provident Fund and to the Provident
Fund only in respect of those employees whose salaries are charged to Operating
Expenses and from 13 April 2003, it contributes to Provident Fund for all employees.

(ii) Gratuity

SICI provides for gratuity, a defined retirement plan [Gratuity Plans] covering all staff,
& officers. The Gratuity Plan provides for, at retirement or termination of employment,
an amount based on the respective employees last drawn salary & the years of
employment with the SICI. The SICI provides the gratuity benefit through annual
contributions to a Gratuity Trust which in turn mainly contributes to Life Insurance
Corporation of India [LIC] for this purpose.

Under this plan, the settliement obligation remains with the Gratuity Trust. LIC
administers the plan & determines the contribution premium required to be paid by
Trust.

(iii) Leave encashment

SICI provides for leave encashment, a defined retirement plan [Leave Encashment
Plans] covering all staff, & officers. The leave encashment Plan provides for, at
retirement or termination of employment, an amount based on the respective
employees last drawn salary & the years of employment with the SICI. The SICI
provides the leave encashment benefit through annual contributions to a leave
encashment Trust which in turn mainly contributes to Life Insurance Corporation of
India [LIC] for this purpose.

Under this plan, the settlement obligation remains with the leave encashment Trust.
LIC administers the plan & determines the contribution premium required to be paid
by Trust.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
Auditors’ Remuneration:

31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Audit Fees Rs.1,25,000 Rs.1,09,148

Membership Fees —

(i) The annual fees received from members of Indian Members’ Council is deposited
in a separate bank account. The Finance and Audit Committee has decided on its
meeting dated March 1, 2017 to classify the membership fees as part of corpus fund
and interest generated on this will be treatedpras revenue income which can be
utilized for the program activities. s
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(i) Membership fee is accounted on receipt basis.

c. Funds related to expenditure for which the institute has entered into a contract but
the activities and payments relating to same will happen in next financial year are
classified as committed expenditure funds and disclosed as current liabilities.

An amount of Rs. 4,08,36,301/- are carried forward as committed expenditures funds
towards the amount due to awardees of various programmes adjudicated during the
year 2019-20.

d. Balances of Accounts Receivable and Accounts Payable are subject to
confirmations.
e. Previous year’s figures have been reclassified / regrouped wherever necessary to

confirm to current year’s classification.

For Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute For Gupta Sandeep & Co.
(India Office) Chartered Accountants

(ICA{ Regn. No. 010252N)

‘ (CEELON
W\ W [ .
(Prachi Kaul) / (Sandeep Kumar Gupta)

Director Proprietor
Membership No. 088602
UDIN: 2000933602 AAAAAET 70

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 10/09/2020
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SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE

(Canada Office)
Year Ended March 31, 2020
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SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE
(Canada Office)

Financial Statements
Year Ended March 31, 2020

CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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{Canada Office)
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CREMERS & ELLIOTT

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Directors of Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute (Canada Office)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute (the Institute), which comprise
the statement of financial position as at March 31, 2020, and the statements of operations and changes in
unrestricted net assets and cash flow for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Institute as at March 31, 2020, and the results of its operations and its cash flow for the
year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizaticons.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audif in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Audifor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Institute in accordance with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have
futfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with those reguirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have chtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal
conhtrol 25 management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Institute's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Institute or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Institute's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

(continues)

Cremers & Elliott Chartered Accowntants is an operating name for C&E LLP Chartered Professional Accountants 1
212 - 3907 34 Street NE, Calgary, AB, T2E 657 | Telephone: 403-245-5335 | Fax: 403-245-5393

<< 93 >>



Independent Auditor's Report to the Directors of Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute (continued)

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the econcmic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The rigsk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Institute’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Institute’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Institute to cease to continue as
a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

-
Calgary, Alberta
May 29, 2020 C&E LLP Chartered Professional Accountants
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SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE

(Canada Office}
Statement of Financial Position
March 31, 2020

2020 2019
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash $ 73654 § 114,905
Term deposits 180,106 197,414
Accounts receivable 6,524 6,049
Prepaid expenses 1,057 -
Due from India Office (Note 2) 10,898 6,447
272,239 324,905
EQUIPMENT (Nofe 3) 191 272
INVESTMENT IN SOUTH ASIA ADVISORY 1 1
$ 272,431 3 325,178
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 47,665 % 82,431
Deferred contributions (Nofe 4) 5,000 -
52,665 82,431
NET ASSETS
Endowments {Nofe 5) 44,097 43,513
Internally restricted (Nofe 5) 30,309 30,309
Unrestricted 145,360 168,825
219,766 242,747
$ 272,431 3 325,178

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Director
Director
CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS See notes to financial statements
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SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE
(Canada Office)

Statement of Operations and Changes in Unrestricted Net Assets

Year Ended March 31, 2020

2020 2019
REVENUE
Membership fees $ 153,851 $ 154,150
Contributions - member institutions 6,032 -
Interest 2,169 B85
Donations 2,001 500
Other 548 20,901
164,601 176,436
EXPENSES
Programme Expenses
Promoting Understanding of India & Canada $ 21,286 % 19,989
Knowledge Partnership Programmes 15,000 39,500
Membership Development Fund 810 1,958
Total Programme Expenses 37,096 61,447
Operating Expenses
Salaries, benefits and personnel expenses 57,322 57,507
Governance 45,846 2,686
Office and equipment 20,063 18,522
Audit, legal, insurance and other 12,677 16,940
Public relations 11,986 8,001
Communications 3,140 3,350
Travel 36 973
Total Operating Expenses 151,070 107,979
188,166 169,426
EXCESS (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR {23,565) 7,010
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 168,925 161,915
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 145,360 % 168,925

CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

See notes to financial statements
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SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE
(Canada Office)
Statement of Cash Flow
Year Ended March 31, 2020

2020 2019
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess {deficit) for the year $ (23,565) $ 7,010
item not affecting cash:
Amortization of equipment 82 116
(23,483) 7,126
Changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts receivable (475) 196,300
Prepaid expenses (1,057) 2,061
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (34,768) 23,711
Deferred contributions 5,000 -
(31,298) 222072
Cash flow from (used by) operating activities (54,781) 229,198
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from term deposits 20,061 -
Purchase of term deposits (2,754) (51,099}
Cash flow from {used by) investing activities 17,307 (51,099)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Advances (to) from India Office (4,451) {86,151)
Endoewment interest 584 217
Cash flow used by financing activities (3,867) (85,934)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH FLOW (41,341) 92,165
Cash - beginning of year 114,295 22,830
CASH - END OF YEAR $ 73,654 § 114,895
CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS See notes to financial statements 5
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SHASTRI INDC-CANADIAN INSTITUTE
(Canada Office)
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended March 31, 2020

1. PURPOSE OF THE INSTITUTE

The Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute (the Institute) is a not-for-profit organization incorporated under
the Laws of Canada. As a registered charity the Institute is exempt from the payment of income tax
under Section 149(1) of the Income Tax Act.

The Institute was founded in 1968 with a mission to promote understanding between Canada and
India, mainly through academic programmes.

2. SUMMARY QF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of presentation

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-
for-profit organizations (ASNPO).

These audited financial statements include the accounis and activities of the Canada Office only. The
Institute's India Office's financial statements are prepared separately and audited by another
accounting firm in India. The management and members of the Institute have access to the financial
information for both Offices, and therefore the Instituie has not prepared consolidated financial
statements.

Equipment

Equipment is stated at cost less accumulated amortization and is amortized over its estimated useful
life at the following rates and methods:

Office and computer
equipment 30% declining balance method

Revenue recognition
The Institute follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions.
Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are
incurred. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received or receivable, if the
amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured.
Endowment contributions are recognized as direct increases in net assets.
The Institute recognizes eamned revenue when all the following conditions are met:

e services are provided or products are delivered to customers

« there is clear evidence that an arrangement exists

e amounts are fixed or can be determined

« the ability to collect is reasonably assured
Restricted investment income is recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are
incurred. Unrestricted investment income is recognized as revenue when earned. Investment income

generated from endowments is recognized as a direct increase to net assets when earmed.

(continues)

CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 8
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SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE
(Canada Office)
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended March 31, 2020

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Contributed services

An agreement between The University of Calgary and the Institute provides for the University to
supply office space, janitorial services, heat, utilities and some office services. The rent is established
at a rate which is calculated to cover the operating costs of the space, and is below fair value. The
excess to fair value has not been recorded as a contribution; however, the actual cost is reported in
these financia! statements. For the year ended March 31, 2020, the cost was $13,739 {2019 -
$13,013).

A significant portion of the Institute's work is dependent upon the contribution of volunteers. These
services are not normally purchased by the Institute and due to the difficulty in determining their fair
value, volunteer services are not recognized in these financial statements.

Financial instruments

Financial instruments are recorded at fair value when acquired or issued, with the exception of
related party transactions that are measured at the carrying amount or exchange amount, as
appropriate. In subsequent periods, financial assets with actively traded markets are reported at fair
value, with any unrealized gains and losses reported in income. All other financial instruments are
reported at amortized cost, and tested for impairment at each reporting date. Transaction costs are
recognized as an expense in the period incurred for all financial instruments subsequently measured
at fair value. Financial instruments that are subsequently measured at amortized cost are adjusted by
the transaction costs and financing fees that are directly attributable to their organization, issuance or
assumption.

All financial assets and financial liabiiities are measured at amortized cost, unless otherwise noted.

Net asset categories

Unrestricted net assets comprise the excess of revenue over expenses accumulated by the Institute
each year, net of transfers, and are available for general purposes.

Internally restricted net assets are funds which have been designated for specific purposes by the
Institute's Executive Council, and cannot be spent without the Council's approval.

Endowments represent the Institute’s net investment in four endowment funds, and the annually
accruing interest related to these investments.

(continues)

CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 7

<< 99 >>



SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE
(Canada Office)

Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended March 31, 2020

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Measurement uncertainty

When preparing financial statements according to ASNPO, management makes estimates and
assumptions relating to:

» reported amounts of revenues and expenses
« reported amounts of revenues and expenses
» disclosure of contingent asset and liabilities

Estimates are based on a number of factors including historical experience, current events and
actions that the Association may undertake in the future, and other assumptions that management
believes are reasonable under the circumstances. By their nature, these estimates are subject to
measurement uncertainty and actual results could differ. In particular, estimates are used in
accounting for certain items such as revenues, allowance for doubtful accounts, legal contingencies,
and employee compensation plans.

3. EQUIPMENT

2020 2019
Cost Accumulated Net book Net book
amortization value value
Office and computer
equipment $ 11,097 § 10,906 $ 191 % 272
CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 8

<< 100 >>



SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE
(Canada Office)

Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended March 31, 2020

4. DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS

Deferred contributions consist of grants received, which have been deferred because the related
expenditures have not been incurred.

2020 2019

Deferred contributions
Balancs, beginning of year $ - $ -
Contributions received 5,000 -
Amounts recognized as revenue during the year - -
Balance, end of year $ 5000 $ -

5. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ENDOWMENTS AND INTERNALLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

2020 2019
Endowments
Balance, beginning of year $ 43513 3 43,296
Interest earned 584 217
Contributions received - -
Balance, end of year $ 44,097 § 43,513

Internally restricted net assets
Balance, beginning of year $ 30,309 % 30,309
Interfund transfers - -

Balance, end of year $ 30,309 3 30,309
CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 9
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SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE
(Canada Office)

Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended March 31, 2020

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Institute is exposed to various risks through its financial instruments and has a comprehensive
risk management framework to monitor, evaluate and manage these risks. Unless otherwise noted, it
is management’s opinion that the Instituie is not exposed to other significant risks arising from these
financial instruments.

CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 10
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OUR MEMBERS
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Indian Member Institutions

S.No. Member Institutions
1 Aligarh Muslim University
2 Assam University
3 Banaras Hindu University
4 Berhampur University
5 Bharathiar University
6 Bharathidasan University
7 BITS Pilani
8 Central University of Gujarat
9 Central University of Kerala
10 | CEPT University
11 | Delhi Technological University
12 | Dr. B. R. Ambedkar University Delhi
13 | Dr. Harisingh Gour University, Sagar
14 | Dr. M.G.R. Educational and Research Institute
15 | Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia National Law University (RMLNLU)
16 | Goa University
17 | Gujarat National Law University
18 | Gujarat University
19 | Guru Nanak Dev University
20 | Hidayatullah National Law University
21 | Himachal Pradesh University
22 | Indian Council of Philosophical Research
23 | Indian Institute for Social and Economic Change
24 | Indian Institute of Management Bangalore
25 | Indian Institute of Management Calcutta
26 | Indian Institute of Management Indore
27 | Indian Institute of Management Kashipur
28 | Indian Institute of Management Kozhikode
29 | Indian Institute of Management Lucknow
30 | Indian Institute of Management Nagpur
31 | Indian Institute of Management Udaipur
32 | Indian Institute of Science Education & Research (IISER) Pune
33 | Indian Institute of Technology Bhubaneswar
34 | Indian Institute of Technology Bombay
35 | Indian Institute of Technology Delhi
36 | Indian Institute of Technology (Indian School of Mines) Dhanbad
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37 | Indian Institute of Technology Dharwad

38 | Indian Institute of Technology Gandhinagar

39 | Indian Institute of Technology Guwahati

40 | Indian Institute of Technology Hyderabad

41 | Indian Institute of Technology Indore

42 | Indian Institute of Technology Jammu

43 | Indian Institute of Technology Jodhpur

44 | Indian Institute of Technology Kanpur

45 | Indian Institute of Technology Kharagpur

46 | Indian Institute of Technology Madras

47 | Indian Institute of Technology Mandi

48 | Indian Institute of Technology Patna

49 | Indian Institute of Technology Roorkee

50 | Indian Institute of Technology Ropar

51 | Indian Institute of Technology Tirupati

52 | Indira Gandhi National Open University

53 | Indira Kala Sangit Vishwavidyalaya

54 | Indraprastha Institute of Information Technology, Delhi
55 | Institute of Economic Growth

56 | Institute of Liver and Biliary Sciences

57 | International Institute of Information Technology, Bangalore
58 [ International Management Institute New Delhi

59 [ Jadavpur University

60 | Jamia Hamdard

61 | Jamia Millia Islamia

62 [ Jawaharlal Nehru University

63 | Lal Bahadur Shastri Institute of Management, Delhi

64 | Madurai Kamaraj University

65 | Maharshi Dayanand University

66 | Malaviya National Institute of Technology Jaipur

67 | Mangalore University

68 | Manipal Academy of Higher Education

69 | MGM Institute of Health Sciences

70 | Mahatma Gandhi University, Kerala

71 | Narayana Medical College

72 | Narsee Monjee Institute of Management Studies, Mumbai
73 | National Academy of Legal Studies and Research University (NALSAR)
74 | National Institute of Design

75 | National Institute of Public Finance and Policy

76 | National Institute of Science, Technology and Development Studies
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77 | National Institute of Technology Tiruchirappalli
78 | National Law School of India University, Bangalore
79 | National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
80 | National Law University, Delhi

81 | National Law University, Jodhpur

82 | National Law University, Odisha

83 | National Museum Institute

84 | Nirma University

85 | Osmania University

86 | Pandit Deendayal Petroleum University

87 | Panjab University

88 | Pondicherry University

89 | Punjabi University

90 | Rajiv Gandhi National University of Law, Punjab
91 [ Sant Longowal Institute of Engineering & Technology (SLIET)
92 | SASTRA Deemed University

93 [ SNDT Women’s University

94 | Sri Venkateswara University

95 | Tamil Nadu Agricultural University

96 | Tamil Nadu National Law University

97 | The English and Foreign Languages University
98 | The Institute of Mathematical Sciences

99 [ The Maharaja Sayajirao University of Baroda
100 | The Tamil Nadu Dr. Ambedkar Law University
101 | The WB National University of Juridical Sciences
102 | University of Agricultural Sciences Bangalore
103 | University of Agricultural Sciences Dharwad

104 | University of Calcutta

105 | University of Delhi

106 | University of Hyderabad

107 | University of Jammu

108 | University of Kashmir

109 | University of Kerala

110 | University of Madras

111 | University of Mumbai

112 | University of Mysore

113 | Visva - Bharti University

114 | XLRI - Xavier School of Management
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Canadian Member Institutions

S.No. | Member Institutions
1 Athabasca University
2 Cape Breton University
3 Carleton University
4 Concordia University
5 Dalhousie University
6 Huron at Western University
7 Laurentian University
8 McGill University
9 McMaster University
10 Memorial University of Newfoundland
11 Mount Saint Vincent University
12 NSCAD University
13 Queen’s University
14 Ryerson University
15 Saint Mary’s University
16 St. Francis Xavier University
17 St. Thomas University
18 The University of British Columbia
19 Université de Montréal
20 Université du Québec a Montréal
21 Université du Québec a Trois-Rivieres
22 Université Laval
23 University of Alberta
24 University of Calgary
25 University of Guelph
26 University of Lethbridge
27 University of Manitoba
28 University of New Brunswick
29 University of Ottawa
30 University of Regina
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31

University of Saskatchewan

32 University of the Fraser Valley
33 University of Toronto

34 University of Victoria

35 University of Waterloo

36 University of Windsor

37 Western University

38

York University
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AT fHera

A, qraf 3T 3METe - Yerd B
HIIH A difegd 3R ARBIdD
Hael @ ferAtor vd FEaweor gRI
PelTSl 3R HRA B AN B olide
AR H FER BIell
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AN aR #

AREAT EB-FeAllsTd TEU (THIABHIING) Teh Iefadd giarsera dfaie e ¢ oas
ARA 3R FAST H 154 3Tgar G0 TFU 8T g1 HIA 3R & 52 aui A
THTSHIIE HARA 3R FeAtsT & AL oAy, ardr AR ee-ve & A ¥ sigfos 3R
HIEhiceh @9 & FATT 3R Fgedrantor # Ferde @ ¢l

ST TTUT T TATAT HRA IR FATST THR H IREIRE NN & #ARIH & dr 715 27|
SHH AH HRA & Haifts geard AR gemaenel gueARE A @ vh A e d8ig]
AT & ATH W I@T I-T AT| IRH H G &1 3663T Felfsdel Afareh A& H AR
& Hey A faafdcarerd X & HEqIT 3R MY &I Fomar ol AT YRH H AlAden 3R
AT, [aelled WX Bhd gl & &RUT I8 o [Afficd dsa darR fee oas
AR, FEU & A FEAOE FASIA HeHA-Aee gAafdd, gfaafddr site
fafeer @refoar 3R FfAaf@dr 3 eRiar & geaee™l # aRd & F6d gEds AR
gTIFIT 3T AT AT g1 3ot aul deh, THISHINS T TETIAT Fdd daAlfsdel
Wmé?ﬁvﬁrgsﬁéﬁ,aﬁm%ﬁw*gﬁ%mﬁmaﬁmaﬁ
TEATT Gl &7 TXARI GaRT AT T H HEIAT UIed dEdd H Teh GRS HEATA Tl
AT A5 e, ¥RT IR FPN, FAET § FRTGAT F T Ig GEAH  FAB-ART
3TgR QTS 3EA-UST PINBR HT THATT TEUT ¢ ordh ART & 114 3R FamEr &
40 HeET HEU § 3N Fel 3cpeear & fov geard v faeafaearey gl

g HEUT Gl e & AreIasil, Wi, o, Heleri AR Fasi & fau dgareh
ener, A (3TAT-T1T) 3R FRd A & O aafAy 3ucsyr a0ar g1 T s a
ar A ¥ o} U ay a1 389 3RE & o g F@d £ 5 FEEHAT A AN o arel
gfaemeft 3a-3raer et F e aRa & v @9 AR W TeY a dled § S reas
3R ey # gfaursEr dgder & 3meY 3R Serar &d 2

Fiscau

RT 3R F1Er & ST s it Fear a1 iR Afde mea-er, delery gur deas &
HETIAT AT TS qd {499 & & HEll dichdd & o HaY Heg gl dohl
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Sl

M, arel 3R JeA-vee & AegA § Sigfoe iR diepids daut & @#or qur
HEEIHOT GaNT FaltsT 3R AR & ool & Sfaed T A GUR HL|

of&

HRA 3R FersT & faeafdearel, aRpfds d@rel iR W el & & e 3R
HETH-erT H T fafaer wRisAT & ACTH § SfaUsed HEhid & Ferdr 3o
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egsT Y AT A

a¥ 2019-2020 & 3l HWHNIcHE Uge| & o oleliih
HIAS-19 FEANT & HRUT SHFN A $S IcIIRYA §37
& Fgcaqol suafeust & S, 2019 # fAeww & @
Teh AT e &9 ¥ [aT-0i¥d e sisA & fov
gETEIRA Hgca Ul FHSIAT 3R AdsT, 2019 # Forafaat
3T et & RIET TFEATT FT 6 AT AT &
HIGsT & Gleil q&il &I FEATd &l HPRIcHS Uge] TG
HEAEAT & slcds H Jefd @ a¥ & 3id dF AR # 114
3R AT A 40 T F WY Fel 154 HeTT TEIA &| gAM A g, I¥ & Frdsherrat
H T g THISHIE F A {0 FRFAT & 3T Te= fFr v saa
Al FoI AR 37 IcPpse IRASHAN & g T 37 foh T HRIT TR TR Ffsm
TYeeT AN, STE ¥ oo gfaftsd s WhaR de, HRd-hAT8T AgIRN F FcATdh
e ¥ R 20 A T &N F TSI F A Fgcqol B

IS & AR U&7 & AU Ig a¥ 3Heieh 3a1S Yalel el & 3Helrar, R, fafay 3k
3TT-EIUT PRGN T a¥ @I FAsdd TS TEAET 3R 3T giafted g
Ascll & SRY T 3G e & TATY-TTT HARAT FRTET J 3646 GFRoer 3R ARt
T IS AT JET FshaA 25 3R 26 AdsR, 2019 & feeeh & mAfAT porafaat
3R 3regett &1 AW TFATT AT| T§ HIIHA TSI & TGUT SiddT ARG & Th
feear o1 f9as fav #RA & AT GO g AT ¢ail 36RdT 8 faa were fwar
I TE HRHH AR R HelisT # ITael &M & THA A dred Hgedqul Heal W
FaTiore! faR-faaey &1 HTE Yeled A & HY-HY @@ 150 Icaftsh 9 gu 3R
gfdecy ARt GarRT 3o & Uede &1 o Tthel gaTd 2T

FASTA J&T & foIv o I8 a¥ Frhr oaed 3R ards |1 T9s IRA & Ay gasiiarn
§31T3ﬂ?cho-u|'§q°1 HeET aRve 1 aif¥e do & HgAWT A I AT 4d F 5509 ST H
fGaw & 3ucled A G 36 Feell H# Q e &1 FFAe AT fmar |
A & @ AGIYUT Toh 30 $RHA, St /S, 2020 # IAafEE 316 Ut F “Farsr-
s o Us REd: #efae uderfRu After @ wger” ddew & AfRar g o,
HIfds-19 & HROT MY T Yidael & HROT TANNT HAT I5T W TH Ageaqol Hrdshd
&l (g A H oy AfRad ®9 & g fomar = g
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Aiasg # 3N W o 7 e § & taasdnm A fAem 3N BT dwerdr &
IcATeh HATEAAY §| $H ATEIG I Teh FHT HRUT Acds H foleX gefer g1 Poo ay
& SR 9T FASTA 3R T AR TEATAT F g forar g1 5 Ty &1 o aRar &
glfceh TaeTd & 3R 3ogia 3measd har § & v@ 3SdiRmS Seas aar & ¢2f & ugel i
3M9eT 39 Hiafaeh € @ q¥ dF dU T HHR IR fAATAAT ard 3= &g
HEAA T 9T TET

I arel gAY H Y 30y aeu & Hifa taamsdnm & o off +Ifds-19 3maa
fEuf & are gorfd 1 3R O 3R glaT 3caraeds g1 39 o UH3SHITS #RA 3R
HaA1eT aldl & fow Repadl ufshar & dgraar a1, g &eif & dg defigiRal & fow ey
QERRT &I TATAT & IR ST @isl # Afha T § S 37 FAGARY T 3eleh Sffeerdrsit
HT TdT oMU &Y A A ARAT UeT H gH UTHNEANE & AT Oy G
AT 3R OHT § O HRd WHR & 1T gfass 3R a@rfdes gaul & gaw @a 3k
do & [T yATH &Y @ 81 et H o $eter 3N MR WERi & Ay weHaqo
HEY FAC WA U 3T HAPMEIRAT T HHIGAT HT Tl Aol o Jiforard grafAesar §
3R 38 Hedl H =g FANSTA TSArIoRT F3 A S JEdlidd ISl Teh JHG Adlel Teol g

Teh HeATqUl a¥ & 3id H 3R Iureget/Haifd regel & &7 # AR T 3reget & &9 A
& ¥ & FEFCE & T AEEE ggd F NN H IR TFT AT §l H A
EReal, AR @Y § §Ee F adAe 3R ey HReREl, sRER aRvg &
TeHdT, dur @l WRATHIT & TeTell T HeTA T IR IR g THISHINE F
el g URd WHR AAY T & AlGg AU AR HAAST T HTHR TaFd aXd o
§H Alld FHEYS [dehrd #AAed & AgcaqoT USRI 5 ITadaw Rem e & afq,
A AT @, MAN AT gHe, GgFd qiHa, JeRTSET FEAET Fohss AR A#A L
TH. S, §gad dd, fad & 3mlr g1 SfeaeT Usargeill #3f@e AR fad va oarn
e @fAfa & @l galia st & IeeT AN ¥ FArfsIs usr A, g 3O
Hoddll HHET FAYHT & ST dUT Fellsl WHER & &l AR st Hr wwgan
L ¢ [Segisl THITSHINS ATHA W IAT e & T 319e AT THY fear gefaa
3T AR & fAa 3R 3gR FgA9T & 9fd 8 g7 319aT THR Yohe d gl 3id H Tk
3R AGcaqUT AT FEAT ATET § b THISMINS Fr Ao § F oo R Ferdr Qe
H &, TH 3w gfaeae AR &7 & gfa galda g1 g & a1y S wer ey
T & g
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AT A HIds-19 el & dTacle, THASHINE Yidlsd faara iR sfasy & dqey
AT & WY Uh HgeaqUl G g1 # 3 dlell Aiqged OA, 3regel Wihax fAeh
QMo ATAE 3R 3Ureuer/3rede] Solde & T A WHIT Siid U. QT dUT THAET oI5
FIEHRYT ARTE, I YFRHATT el g

I oft. 5, dvgd, vwEIRTHEHY
37EYeT, ATET Se-FeATSTT FEA, 2019-2020
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e Y FaH A

ATEAT SSN-FeANSTT TEAT HIAhA TgdEr, AR iR sqd
3 3csedl Ud GrERdT H S W@ T § 3R a¥ 2019-
20 & HRA 3N FoArsT & o Ieack e F6Y Feg e &
§AR YATET &1 JUTY 3GEI0T §| A FIT &l JAR &1, AR
IR FAfeas ETUEET & AT AT & AT §AR T
HEYAT & Fordfadl 3R HeTeT T Hgeaqul T JTaqd faar-
faael & v v #u W o= g, Uod a¥ gHd 98 99 o
forar| aeaa &, T TTUET dr 3Ue, oy iR fRrew A
3G Hafad Fedlel HHIEI deh Ugeael H 3olehl Hee el H HEUT SanT el TITH
fohT a7T| A3 F AT, TEAT HT AT 3¢ THT 3]3d FeTd T ¢ e Sfiaet &l
deole & WIY-ATY 3o Afereh iR cqraai@s e & yia geera o gr| fafay st A
faaaiver #t & 9aE fhe Sird § 3R g s dhel o gu &1 30 feur & gAly gq@
3qafey fAead &aAsT & AT gARY APfERr &1 ta3msEnRts feey #efiglr ¥ 3aw
de TR T URC Siacid TR doh OEr AR IS &7 JAT-ST TH7T & Tl gl
BHe Tod WHRI IR $RT WHR & 37 Gl & @y dare off g foar g1 qun,
FEART & HROT 33T arEcfdeh ¢RI W HRATS dA61 &1 Fehl g dUfy, @l Ageaqor &=
H o1 Aol & W UF-AGGR AT S @1 g1 3 H FaoT s & F FHhAr g fh
AT 961 & TAU §ART Teh Peg Alolell AR g

5@ RO & Mod v a¥ & SR g arel @l §ueh, Joohi, HAHAT AR FRIHAT H
el Fel B QG FRAT T R g RAE M I gewdt @ fRu qw #3
TR HT Ueh Giafdd § oo garat & # feel & ey el § 3R Al g1 2020-21
& for g7 faffes wal & My & Fdaaw ygiar @ aRfed FEwA IR H& &
YA X T &l g favard g f el a¥ o9 gH feldl, of A U 39 |1y Areh
S & U HPRIcAs: AR grem|

AR SR & e gl & ad, # 39l Hghadl HT 3 § e arel ast # gAR
Hafad JTEl @1 3TRarde Sl &

3. g S
e, e S-S AT
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FEHR TREE 2019-20

31, ST 3, 3regey

31, Afa SAleTde], HER-Te-aTa]

AAN e TG, GIFT FiAT (IS,
3= eI 3T, IR WFR & THNS
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HEATIAT

&l HABT dlhdd HI ST

THIMSHIINTS 50 a¥ @ 3 AT @ #RA 3R FaAsrT & A7 sigferen 3R arepias aushs,
e, Agcaqul HRNERAT 3 IR META-YSTeT &l 1 HT T &1 THHSHINES FriHA!
& ATEIH § AT vd Ranfael & et A gur A#R aRade awer gar e @1 &g
foig &1 gAY Tg wideeyd THSHRNTS & AR 3N AT HeFT HEUEA HT S
3R 3YTT i X 7 AR NeTdel TR F o aRafEa g § s werw wears
Hgart e 3R Afers HEfERY &1 8T gred X |

oo = gl # fFT v cuggiRe #rf & 3MUR W I8 §8u 39 e 3R
fararR & &1 gwer TET § 3R a¥ 2019-20 & for FURT 39 et Hr 3R IR g
BAR HdshA 3R EAAGRIAT alt e & fov ey 3ejsra, e WedleT, Al &l G-
yere, R ER el Afdas AEfe’y & fov Hegare 3R 3chse IaEt Y A
g THIEHINE FHTEI & AR Wil U VAT EEA &1 37 § i@l ofter daa,
AT 9 AdER & T ve @y Wd §l sed g FHAIAYOT dRere oRder &
TEIEHINE o &g TG & &g TG, <9 Jeadr 3R G & Far o
AT 1 AT T QA § THAr Hg fNg QA R F ST ITIR Qe AWKy 7
SHhI HGcaqUT HABT & WY Schsc A eI Jaled el gl

SIATSET Ui gl & HROT FEAT o a¥ ¢ (FhH To/ARAT T Tal A &
37eITaT) FHeAlsl ¥ ART AR AAAT: 39 T8I TEAEAT & A dTed A FfafifadAsal
T AT &1, Fhrg SRT # Hgrar H, HEAE F G AR Forafadt & @y aeda &,
IR gt e & dra gfawsim dger & T A Acaql AfFER, Wsead AR
AFACIE! & Aol fRaT| THSAINTS & Sh9& FRIGATAl H 366d AFddl H TG
I WIS T QU AE Teelel H HFAAT el & AY-H1Y HRAT A w91fd, FAiereigar 3
digfis 3MRiaT Hr A3 FARAT Ultd FA H AGE AT gl vEANSHIE & fafdw
FAFHAT IR FAFRAT o FsT H HRT & I 3R 9RT F FaA@r F 9fa SRS
39T FT gl

3PS I3F #, 2019-20 &F SN UIed HqET Iufsudl, ggat AR e av SRammerdt &
3o T a7 §1 I FhIdT 3R A YEINA & Teh e a¥ AT Sidich THINGHIIAS
gAT &I T I Word & #rdf # 3e) AT Aol AR Ao A vdhigd & A

FrEhA AR AEMERAT Y& FA §U TF Feg, Ud AR el A a1 & fow
TAR Y&
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HRT 3N BelTsl B

AAeT A

BihA 3R PR
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“TAfSier 3341 U3 FerEn: MfRES Wi ¢ WERAdd sadudHc
Med” I FFAdA

g7 (17 &) 5T, qreft Fler, 5T ofieT
FETP, 5. 3Urg dFlt I ST 85

WISET 3f3ar Us &elsr & weleri Ry
HGT & ded, WET  FI-FeASAA
TEA o 29 3V FI AT FIATA

nﬁﬁwg%m@m.?mmm
T GEATA STeIHC Mo dATHE HFAelel H AN fFATl TFAeT &1 38T HgleAT
M 1 150aT STeAlcHd HAAT AT R THHT Wby FeAlses Red & JR Gad
HeEdl & @t wag uall A 3% @l yrafdes aRved 3R Aedl A affe ael 9T Tl
GFATS &I 8T GHFMAN faeg # amehardy gfeehor 3R 38k graffiear & fagarHt,
AT, JaT T T 3R BT F AT el F6Tl g1 Tg FororeT 3o 3R aifasa
H T dgk faed & fav 3a% a9, aRusd 3R foanrt =
ATTE ST AT T LT g

ST, Ul TAUT $AR (GH), §gFd afHa, 3Taay R, Aea
U fqhrE AFE, AR @ER o GFAAA H 3gdied
oy fear fogd AgrcAT el &1 15047 SeAcHd Heley &
T AT gy faed JAraT & A g W faeei
H 150 HARIGH & ST GaRT Ygel 9T YRl STell|

JhER Pl gald (§1U), YheR UfARed, sfag o,
3l AP faeafaegrery o “Agrear anel 3R HAw=
o & Heal” W H&g dave fan segel adrm &
A TATAAT AR TAAT & &6 H HAgleAT e &
ﬁaﬁﬁwéamaamﬁrwﬁaéﬂgmlgmazﬁw
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AT foRar I S 9RA 3R FA1ET el ¢l & Ugg (15) a3t & oeT foram 3R
TFAST & fawg & 3MUR W 39 faaR g qd fFu)

HRANT TG RYG F aIfiF dow

THITSAEIMS o 30 3cT, 2019 & Ef3aAT goice TR #H AR TGET IRWg HI arfden
Yoo IAST il TVE TFAAA F 916 g1 el 30 Th-Gadiy doh & 937 T&ar &
HETHAET Te&T yiafafeat S o ol 58 do% & taNEEE & a¥ R F FREA!
3R fofiT fRamamdl (ARA 3R Farsn) & Y- 3 Afdie AFd W faar-faast
forar aram|
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TgaTEHENE 3k Pewy & T wwstar A9 W oeEaER
O T—

FT7 (510 &) 5. baared FEaHn, 5 e 5 3R 5T
‘ ‘ 1Uﬁ?)???‘ USH, HETET, [ACTH (99)

FAAST & dg ARG & ot #RAT AcghR
URYe, & IefAlesT & fFEHT JEAT 26-28 W,
2019 &I 3lerdr &aAsl H 3Tad 8T W HRA-
FoATST HIFA HE Gol (SISsegah) H Jooh & R

B —
2019 @ dgay, fafeer wlelfedr, @esT # TH
FHSIAT YT R gEARR fhU| 38 FHSIAT AU & 36[AR HellsT IR HRT & I
T F IR fHU T SIFAT & ACIHT T M AR ST Fae & fow e JEg=
% T TEUET ¥ HR Hde 3R Fde TR (SiFeRd 3R e ek afgd) W)
orEl & He-fAftas & for Feew wmnsdnm 3R a@g gaya Gea d@qee & 9

Aoy 1T M|
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“Areraar, g AR aife: 21 aared F E FAEE 7 Fr grEerfRar "9

i

e

» ’ | 1
T a2 i
FUN: FlAarder Jre H A I &7k 3 H FeHleHd Hadlel &
HFHHT H ITRITTOT

THIMSHINS A 14 57, 2019 H FHeAlsl H AN 3=aArer 3 JAGTEE 306 SHerordy
& HgANT W YAAFEE 3 Heler), Hewel, FaAST A A I A g SN & 5504
SeAIcHd I FAld & [olT T JeEAoled HI ST [hAT| SH TFHeT ST JEI&Tdr 31
so UA.fAeer, FAaf@d i dwkeam & 3R we-rederar sl i & A,
IfAGTEEr 3% FHeerdy dor A wA. vA. (AD), FAegE, 3z, Fredl, sreder F &

GEHNGoT - HFHAA FHETET

3cHlesd dF & dg A 9@ AT &d S &
Siael 3R Remi W #Aegdela 3K
TAFIGT 6 H IR (4) OROHT dFo
eI D R o B I 1 1 o
W R T, &t A HRd F 3T,
AT A §ue NRIT (Taefty), @ 4@,
TH df B HelRT BRIEC dled, AT dgiG o12fl, Heddl & AW AR FeRr q4qr 39T &
MG F T 3T FFATIA STTFadl of I[E AT & off & el 3R Feer & 30T &
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I A JEARdT R fGaR cgeFd R

FAIRIAT TSI IRYg #) dow 3iv aiffs smx dow (vatvw) 2019

15 S # UHIRHINS o FeAlfsdel Hodd UR¥E i do IR TSlUHA @ RIS
IAGTEEr 3T Feerll A | TENSA3E FAMSIA 3N AT Feey rafacret &
i 3R &arer AR ART FEATEHAT & TEH o 37 doh A HET T 54 S A
TeTAT A THNSHIINE FIHA-fohaTehoral dur fadr Al i eIda JEHERy & T8
qAT AT & THINSHIITS T +Aifadi, e 3R Afde Avar W fTar-faae qur o
frT v SRR aRwe & @ewdl, fRfadl AR FRTEl, THINSHING & T FEAT aAT
el 7¢ fogfberal Afgd qaadt doal & Hrdgd @ 38 dooh H AL fhar arr|

FI: CHATSHIATS FaAllsde] HGFT GRYG éI FlAarder
3% FIIRT GRET H NG dodh # Felfsdad vy Ry ey g
e ol Ferart F A

FGN: (F10) HTAANT A dge ssRia I (3T0) AAANT [P TGy, FH1sT H
(gq7fig), . &, A, FeIRT BREC T HRT & HFFT
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Faufa 3R regeT RNET gFAdd-

9

o (1T &) 5 gt Flel, ST
. B yimm, gt 33 Fe, 3L
A ggeege, 5 S O3 3R
| 5y A
| Fefa 3R s w1 gEn RE
B @EAee 25-26 ddey, 2019 @
. di Hgd gled, a5 ool H
A 3 R o R
® Ted & R UNa 3R
Y o F sToer REm & s
. Jeasr & v 3fRe mgaer 3k
AT FT IRFeIAT AT| AT JIATHA TR FAAGT, IR WHR T Aol 3R a=Tfer
& iy RER gFRdd J T TEUEr 3R fauRer & 78 AifdRe 9 td #RT 3Rk
HAST H ITIR & T MY AT F AMAT A §T Acas F fqoR A & 385
Adcd & ARTH ¥ AT T H Gergeh 3{fHe W THRI STold W Blhy fohar ar|
59 R gFAdT & o9msrer 150 wfasnfaat & swer for Sad 41 wfafsa s 3k
HAl3Tde] T&Fdl, 67 HRAT TSET TIU, 15 FASIA HeTd TEAA 3R Ferend FHaAtsr
A & AR =49 & fow 11 99 fawy &ax fhe a1

ﬁww%aﬁmsmwmmammasmm\
A AT SORT # § v § 3R 2018 A Ugel SR A I o IS BIsd g
FATST H BHET H FEE 997 AT 4 g1 RNE @FAeT T FAgeaqur A § S
ITaRk fAem deyw # gt = # 3w gwwfas arfiedly 3R agenfaar &
\Wm%l”- g4t 33 ¥, SR # FaET FT 37 FTAYFA )

<< 130 >>



FG: (G1T F) 51, ST s, 5T Shd BHle, HEFET Uq Perdld, FlAardet Jiw Jieldr, 5T

fiex EChellp, HETET UG Pordld, FlATIAC Ad HeaeialT, 5. U HHREGU-IR, HETET

vq Perdld, #a’##zraﬁaﬁfz’?ﬁﬁrgr gieT Horler, JETET Ud Fordla, aﬁaﬁfz‘?w
&~ sdlds

W-gffmév-\r,mzmaa‘gmuﬁ,
\ msnsumm A

‘0.

\ hﬁﬁu i 'wgv
» wiw o

<< 131 >>



THAEHE A ARy A fhehr 3Taav e REy g

UTEAT ART-FeATSTA TEUT of 27 T 29 ddaR &
ehr e #ga, a8 oo & d9-fead™
\‘ el 3Taax AT e @FAesT 2019 &
N aefier & oad e garr 3Tgax e
o= AT R FEABT A 5A-90A Teh HT W
| A T 58 RER @FRe 7 At It F g
3T TR SR 3R A6l dEuE qur gHe
ffaurel & @Y [uR-AAEy & &1 3FEwW
fAer TEmsAE & A@Id (7) FAISTT HeEd
Wm?ﬁ A SeRleh IAafadl, aRfs gfaafddl, Asarey gafdd, gfaafad
AT, FAGREEr i 3ferar, A P AEheEe 3R A e arele o
Tedlell F TEIEEINE F S F oaRe &7 F AT O 3R 7 dad AR dfes 70 @
31 22T & 300 F 31AF JFRTET JfAfATRIHSAT & A Aoi/3-Fe GTa=r & ary
ST

LY

NATIONAL TSING HUA

\TIONAL L4 NO.
mmnsnﬁmﬁf,ﬁ ;;&“‘26 UNIVERSITY ( TAIWAN)

<< 132 >>



FaUedT APAR-FgaF & wiieed IR w&pfa & Icafs FaFreT

THISHIIS & WX B T US hehlhled TESIol, ATAY AN Fgdeh THR $H Hg-ARENGRT
H 6 T 8 Wall, 2020 F R THISHINE & oI5 feool HATTT H G SIAAA HhT
HieT aFgdeh TS H A ATl I Toh Iic:favaeh HdshA a1 Ed Fgaa &
AT AR TP F 3cafts FrFed v | o &= & e nfear, soi,
haATST,IRIAT, id, R AR geell & For 30 faeam= o dmer fodm| Frdshdr 1 &I g

FASTT @ T I & AT N Segiar tEmsadsms oW & 3Afaa
fead adsa 7 smer foram 3R TEIMSHIRTS qarT IMASd FEaTHeld Fareid TARIE H
faffies geasffd & fagamit & waifed o

(39X &I0) FFHcl # GiAfAHS (F9¢ aT0) S pifad Rifed, f@aed, X 57 9%
HHFTS IR Gf@HT [T G791 HeNElT @ GNIeT (HA1e &TT) ST Grel FleT HeArarens
EGIAIT HHARIE H GFAG & GIAsaEl & are (e §I0); 39eYd g9

<< 133 >>



<< 134 >>






<< 136 >>



R 3w Rdfar, ffear e,
FIST & JAFIRAT F T THITSHNTS
F 5 oo wrem & 10 fegsy, 2019
F  wEIsEERTs AR gefEd 3w
AT & dg F@gaer 3EEd & 30k
gee A & AT wh dod H S|
sfafafteiser 1 seaer st foeT ST,
3uTegel Ay oA 3R sEA ST HUAT P,
TIRI UsalgoR ¢ & W dur g
R 37w R anfder 9

Farsr ¥ fafafesr $oa smRee 3k 12
A TIde OHEN & AT THIARAIRE &
TS ool srTerg # 22 Serad), 2020 &
T Tus T IAfea fRar aRm s
fasoy gemrer (R & 10 @ g@), st A
HRA & Yd 39 HgFd & AT gk
$ ¥ H FAPT har 11 Segia ART
H 3T gl S T 3T AREew
UfFd e & fOIT $IRd o HH 999
forar, dfRae dear & sHdT Fogg Rufa,
IR sIRg & gwen@s 3R Teeifas
aRUET & AU T A IIRA FgRd W
ar-fasreT fham|

<< 137 >>



10 $Tadl, 2020 & ARAT HGET FEAT3T
& T THImEdnRm & A5 Rea e
CaRT Ueh T3S Cdel T &l 3AlST fohar
3’ ARG TS TClss TgAA  ARad,
AGTEET 36 a[uew, 3. TIE A
geRA AT gz gHide S,
gAafdér 3 quew AR S eMmexr
Nidarasd, vafdre MHEw AR FaArsr
T Im-3a-9x, AIReH U3 saduHic &
1Y ST $

¢er & faffieet smart & =it (9) sIRAT FeEaa
¥ Sl o 3R eMusdr ggdher Jar
R 3R Farsr & &g AfSTET # Fgraar
& fou 3Rs aneficr & fav fgart &
@re, faar-faaAst 3R snea-vee faRam

<< 138 >>



A et F. W, T, AT FE FaAET F A9 qT@HT q7

AT 2 T WRATT ‘AUF’, AGT JEA [dprg #7dl, IR TSR o 13
WEdr, 2019 & A SieT o g, TR, Hele, HAST & WY 75 ool H HeAhid
#1l 39 For-FaET & e, & oY & sarr & 77 a3 Rer Afg 9ra & Rew
I 3T GIrH AR FATGRT qAwel| A R A TEINSHINS B 3qh HEAET & 50
I W T W ug & s v st areh Fia, S doF # 3ufeyad o, F e
gogare far 3 AN X B, afdsy A Fasr A g g vEInSEETS F aifde
FRIHAT H ATFATIT glet &1 faaoT 2|

/i ]
]
LS

<2

uman Resourc
W a/ %, .
i G A
Shastri Bhawan, New ‘ >

aw o S S gt & @ 5 g Fe

\ \ i

<< 139 >>



FooY FEIET & yfafAf@Fse & 9y 3T & A §F

TEIENIE EaRT 3 AN, 2020 F A Reeh FG FH wh A3 9 TA H
IS T T [SEd R 3R FaEr & o e iR AT & 3gE’i ST @ief
S TUT WY & FEY Al Fel & [T THIRHIINTS & & (9) WRAT Hoed
HEUTAT o 31, UsdsS Hepldl, 37EgeT U4 FHeluld, JAaREr 3 hewry, s1. fea e,
3EYLT Td Fodfd , ABE A JAGEE AR AT Feared, Asietel Holow, & ol
Plolol, HheldRT & AT TaOR-TAAT fhar| 5@ W33 <o @F H 3odel WHR &
JTRIRAT & 8 Hrer foram|

<< 140 >>



IV 4 AT @R (G0 & AR, dfda, 3Taar RIET [T, Alda GareT [Aerg
HIGTT & I oo Fifl afae Foff (77 &), AR, B 3i1F FerR), 3=aav fgr
3R eer & Jradr FeIT IR HENGRT & & I faar-f3ae #vd g

IR (ST &) 4 @ AT, 39¢ Gfaa, Seiaure qrexeTforg vsfRAUCUT (S140),
facrer #1679, $IRT EXFR, 5I. Usds Heldl, HEAeT Ud Foqld, FlAaract Ad
FTIRT, FATST IR 5T, grdr Fler

<< 141 >>



NS I ML SHAST, ¥NSTITUTE s 5t s #7 2

T 5. Greft Bl & AACAE F ITqTeT
HAANT A FAaR] oel Rifed & s @
fGad Ta3rEdizng 3R 379 FEFiaT @
HET HfaT & FrddHeral IR gIH gger
v ek dr T3/

<< 142 >>



el

FersT A
ST, Sl {3, 3ehel, THISHINS o I Uil dier AR ST, haled FEawr, qa ege,
THIMSHIIATG & FT ST, 2019 F 3eTeh FellsT AR & GNIT 3feleh doshi H H1T form

FU: AAAT ST STS-AN (G0 & GR), [AlA¥ET A% UsaiFs Uaied Us
fAfaver REGIfATer BV 5a71d%, TaHe 3% avaerars, =T & & doa

FQ: 5T, ¥ FEre® (AET H), IETET va Foerdld,
FlAGHCT % AFFRIalT 3 I §3%
<< 143 >>



FUN: 5T grdt Hler 7 NAA FAda HAET (10 & G), A [AlAeeT Biv

Niedlsl, ¥efead Us grsde U@l Tl 38 HlAd% FCIP, Fqdh TRPN & el
A I 3N FgdF CIT BT CFAFTIT GITH ST CHIHTSHIITES 7 R H 6 Tl &
feIw ZeTrar, @ aT9E ¥ FRed B HHGAT GX wTE F/ 5T FeT 7 FgaH &
THATSHIHTS FASTA AGFT TRYG H FIaF & T FellodeT HGFd FElAl Fr
AT IIRAUIT F GG §U Fqa% N CHHISHIE 3 AT F TR A T F

<< 144 >>



FGN: 5T, Grdt Fler o 3T [QfdgH7 dHT (TheH GT0), WE HIH TP, FHifd HF &
QHISe, FiAFifsdr Jhaardct Jid fdeafdgaiord & ants d#rR deval & s @I

YYes ‘ PEPV ‘

FG (G10 & GT0) 31, e {15, A SHIIAH fAdlelsd, [AlAwey % USaIH Ui,

<< 145 >>



aRd &

TEAEHE & [Afficad IRAT TeTy AT # 3098d, 2019 A H 31, 9 Hier
3R A AT T FAT, A JHITHER, THHSHINES g THIASHIINS 3elerE 3N
HIRAHHT W FAAT FAT T AT fohar ara|

pr— ——

R Y S 9 Clcs mﬁ FrAT IO FHL,  GIIH
Yeapw B &Sl T (mzr #) THIHTSHIIHTS,
r‘*t- A‘T \J’ l;: 5 1 e

ST A FrET UM FH (AED),
s faediaqaierd &

<< 146 >>



groe 3 grdt Fler  (AEY) fRAT
faeataqarer, IR #

gT0: 5T, Greft Fler (FEYg), vAzIEeT A
A

o 3T el Pl (HEY), HFEEHV
fareafagarers, facell #

<< 147 >>



faar & W | lnlugurl FuntﬂO i('
ST §775G “ International Confcrence on IC
favatagzera &ar 4 S nd Sustainable Devely

G HRISERT FFtor
& 3qured & a7 H
5T, greft Fler FFATAT
Ffafer e

FW: 5. T FeT F UHISHICIS IR Plcics JlAaldcl, HaIsT HI HYFT Tgel FeAlsT-
SIS vFSRUT GIAH H AT Wt Tl Algell Selded & @ 9 & A Fidehd
TT H AT dlet @ [el0 UHISHICIS GaRT HTHET 134T 1=

<< 148 >>






<< 150 >>



THISHNES carT a¥ 2019-20 & AT & IR HihaAT H @ivon & a1 3R aet o]
3SR 3 Fam| 3reuaT & el e - @efoe a3k A=fad, 3ed,
PAY R gaus JAT TECRUA AWl ¥ dedA AT few v gui, Awa
TS fah HATCI (THTUIRE!), $Rd eR & TAfAedr &bl # mdesr
wicaTied fhar I Tl JETSH el aRd HAY fawdl, e R SISt @ Q@ g
@ 47| e 1000 3TdesT a¥ 2019-20 & AT 3eferd Jated Yol (ShuaATH)
e R TFdd U a1 FrhAT A SUd (92) Wedd WEAET & Hhry 3 s o
FREAT # AfRT ® § s fom| gedal & fov Fqeaed & AT 600 & SATEr
qaehel a1 fava Qe @ged e 0| g3F FdFa Ao @ siaiid JaEe @
=g &GN 37 RUid & Ferdeih @5 H T 17 &/

9ar 3R A=

TEIESEINS F 20-21 RS, 2019 # dfad glied, 75 Roal 78 Real #§ su&
AT & AT TR AR IRTAT (SIWs3N) @1 IS fohar) g g e, B3
IS HARER, B8 HARG 36 FoAsT, a5 oo, A Aar vdeg, dgFd g
(), AT AU AP FA, AR TWeR 3R 91, & el aiag, asa-
uese 3N uSc-goae, THIEMINS AT Ay At A affde A1 Sidsa A
80 ¥ 31f® 3rarSt & 3caE 4@ o1 @ wer fon @ & dluer i [Rwar g@nr
UiEeR 3 & faffiest well S Siider QAell, HERIA, SIS, Uoteilice EXT, Hdegaedr
3 3=aaR e W ReR-faAd R @ qF @t & @warer & A e e
QM FI T TAT I [T A HUI THIEARNS ARt 7 2019-20 F

arEt & Aftma, «Afa afgan, I 3k

Ao et AT Sy SATRRT &

<< 151 >>



THIHTEHATS TIAIR WP T AT 1 & e Grifid 31 TaeR o ofd: Tipfas
PP THARHSAE HT SgH ANIGH BN~ & A vw iae s -

At wiEufaE gEaelt e e (THIATSHITS)

THATSHNRG I8 Ud faemd # gfausdy wieenfas wgaeh aver &1t wés
30T & foeTe TE3msdIams & Safsdd 3R ARG TeEg TuEr @ @sfr fawar
& TR Ferar AR e fGel & 3mded AR T S 81 I GEAT ar gy @
39 & OIT WER &R 3R s MY ST ad &1 TESERRE & 3iddd
vei fhU 9T JEsH &1 Hor FEAr @i (7) A R sEA @Ereie &, e,
T A

et MfAfedy e (vaTad))

THAEHANE AR AR Ffsas el # HAw: 3EHa god ae Jafasd
SIAERI &l FEITT el IR AW & T Foarfsadsr 3R URAT &g TEg=t &
g el 3R Afdys gemgea & U Ueh 39 (T Ueld Hal gl TIuHGY
T TEAEAT H AiEplas & @ Afay dEw @ @my gred Ra ge Remor &
fafeesr Aot & st 3R 39aAe qur TAART & 3MEH-YeeT & aTX &4 & ATY-
Y FaAfsae M AR Raw gonfadt @ @ we f oAt & g av &
WW‘%@H,W%WWﬂ*d{M&?M& (17) )

<< 152 >>



TERIfEer AT 3R TAAT FT YA FIF T J@HTT AU QAT FI41, Tdar
Ak AEFRT afFec A 3 BT

T giawr & fav gfaaféd
A 3refeel 7 fBurcHe 3w safdeedel Us HegeX SolfaaRer & a1 Fiaafddr &
dg Yl # FE & ol HA FE W YgR I drdd dMes Aarisd AR
heeIlehs o’ Ifedd T AL AT o7 W|T & oY 3% My & a4 F yafew g1 st
FHlr & gr fF HRAT WRET AZHd AT A SiA-AfSha @RI & TqTYT
HIFd Feh AR AR FeAllsTel Aerehcdt Forll, WA AR godTd H T o &
foaw 7 goran $affa dieaf@dufear fefaa & awd &1 I8 e et
T #A7T HTEAA gefooid IR R R g9 g1 3o aR o TaY ST FATEAT
3R arar-Af3Fe gonferar @1 GefAd e & eIars el o faeg &R & aeln & fow
3T Shael TR A GUR | o8l M & ATH § Ig IR {6 Argshida 0= &
Y oldel A a@n & fdoT ae [fficd JeR & 3aregs Fdel &l
ASC Al & AT ASHIAT Tsoleld (THSSeYU) g f3oiigel fhar amr véer oy
HE/EIST-AeJoR HIGAAT & fIT Jehicdeh ITUR & Hehl &1 I§ 3TUR 3o HAJaA
& o v 3mem fr Feor & Sger afeed RAFE F& Far e ik & e
YIRIIUT & foT e T gcilem a1 ¢ ¢ Ig§ IRAST FIR W Sra-Afswed qsyq
Ra< # 3l gl derfas $Fev & 3TaR &g 7% AlfAds & @s = @ B
IJg MY [Fore ANST T STl FeT dTel Siae] H Wedied M 3R [Fare SRt
q difsa AdST Fr 3menfead FEm| ‘St Hell FHT g gl

<< 153 >>



Kﬁw&m&ﬁmwwwﬁ?ﬂﬁawmqﬁgeﬁ?mﬁmﬁwﬁx
U UeH fhu o & forg Hraermelt g1 87 39 fown § orf A IRs a1 3 § 3R
T 3 Tl & Y-y BEI &) T3 SIeTs gRT 99 gAY R Oiftd fafts et
T 3idesT H1 & AU UicTied &R I8! § | 30 ghiial & aramar # oy T=! &t off
THIMEISATS BT YT T4 & T Wfed »= @1 g17 -8 givar @1, &a almara
gecicge AP FAFaRT §s SaFieiol (THEesTsscy), gore, Hed

- J

A R Fgse $aliflia (THaReaTs)

Hﬁ@ﬁﬁﬂﬁ%ﬂﬁ?ﬁéﬁﬁﬂ&ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ@
THIRUATH 3cTh T HAHA § ot 9RT 3R waArsT & AR, e 3R
e SideRel A3 & ToIT Gl &1 dlih I AT Feheliohl [Actridl 3R 3ia:fawgen
TISEhIOT T O TAT A [AEJd el i TfSc A 37 <o A M 3qa ured
A & T 5 &7 & U, 39 & # A T Heh| 3H YR HT HeIHd Gl
QAfeTh FHCTA @l TgHeT HIAT et Ll %Hmsﬂaﬂwagwa’lﬁé%ﬁé?
T Srdeprela fAFar 3R cagaRs Acas & gar

O, SdeRa 3R ulte sigeRd ATOR™T & FaA: 14, 17 3R 7 30T v v
Ay

ST Ah

¥ FAAR 3T o F TG H A § S THIEHERNS Aead & few T
FAST AT AR faeafdcdrerd & 9eashdA (AISIA/ASTHA &I Teh HET) AT
SeIRIT el A8 B

31 Fa38 fag 37 Pearw i

<< 154 >>



HIARTSIT IAGREE, HAST & 0T cdleie See A, Red wgge Hhellfig
(TH3RUATE 3a7s Ao ARA I F3 &1 ool I SraR, Tiflselr & daa B
Tt @ el faRarl weey weRfa 3R Sia fafavar & safedera e & #RoT 9
$S AATUF IR TEHT TRATSASN Y& F Fhod g1 37 qaRT AT T fhT 0
F # gfaftsa Marew afFemst 7 3eis Asgyd ot FedeT & arr vene, des ek
HAT AR 3T T A, AR G R & Y w0 [aeafacareral # §Er @E A7
Yoierlel 3R FRRMATIT H HET oflT dAT Ukl HLeAT AAT g1 THAINMSAIINES Hr AR
HETIAT & TTU 3% 8T &1 & TR “Sh Foi3s fag 37 f{ear arsfde vguamey
HIds-19 AGMARY T AR TATGRUT W THTT T Hodiche!” T AR AR fagel (s
H 397 YRR H Tgell gl & HROT) aladl ofelg TEAAT H Farerd fhar am gl &3
ast ek faeTeT FET H ST WEoA o HRUT Ig Sllelel I HEhicleh HeIera i favg &
qEY AT F defAe FE 30 Hrf B ga@Rd #a 8 3R @ i a8 [_ffied ger
& MY & IR H 3TUT Sl HIHI SATARRT el

AR #H 3 RIS & a JHE " §: (1) IRae e # ofd & g & sgoh
Afeq-gafld Sfadl & egagR 3R il & 3eaded, 3R (2) 37U Hiered Ferw=T
A U WMUSAIIT & Th e MA a1 AR FeIAT & ACIA F 9= M
STAAT3N & 3T gell &l 3R [Afdd wtar| qaadi & SR 3egie 39 AT 39
Tearl W 3Rfaeg ALITY F AT FMH g BR RIAT 7 SHldiel TS g
SAdraHe H gAeremer 3R ®es #F foarar 3R Ig gar aeme B Fifer fr F 39
ST & S W1 g I 39T e gAf@a F41 § Saer g aiRaed ae &
grerdlell & 3cUTeel W 9Sal gl #RA H 39el H & gEY AT & RIS 30T o 3.
sRR¥e s T Reafcgem & @ wATa. Ta 3R 396 oE & @Y T
IRATSTAT TR R AT 3R ao TUT AT faReYor & eargeh & # eqagri 3R

<< 155 >>



QIR F FEA FR W A e & AEAR Far| 38 @877 F SR 3ot
9 AT & Ay faRafdcarerdl # 3o YSie &t & IHelEl Fg TR W
Ul 30T U Far dAAR B & Ad 38 Yo fhU AT Ew & fow
THEISHRTES & 3T &1

“THISHINES ST & a5 WA SHA Feg HEA acas 3N FANqur g weden
HeEdl o U FaT d<iliclen T AT & &1 & 3T g6 & AU fahrd g 3H
STHIS FeleT " - T GALAG, FlAHsAT fAGTAE, FarsT

g IHAOT HIAHAT HT FAS 3 ATIST 92T @3 A oA & YT 3AFT FaY

IAGTEET 3% T & Ulds Sleesd o
Rieseg 33chrda” A7 IRASTT AR &
& H TEd T gl IR
IR 3 el &1 aEeeR forar qur
Srada 1 e & fav vfoer o fSgR &
] HIG el Y 3T ATHAT 3eqIA F v
T & T H GAT| XA H 379 el H
11 §wag & GNIE 3egie ang # 9T
qardl, fhamEr & deg ar ama frey ge,
afAfar qur Fpel feTet 3R MM FRASAIT & Ay 52 FI&T0T HaTleshR 3 TR
ITgeT TR fhU| 3T AT IRAITAT FT 36T Ig Il oenalr AT fo o g
H a1 & aig [affied R $r ol Fgraar [AAwet @ER ganT d6e FaRoT 3R
UNUT &7 gl A AT Goll Fadel HaH A3 W T JHG 95T g1 MY FE F
AT R & ey ¥ Ig ufolam & oo, Qv amefior &9 & e, gear Afger
Flelst, deaT favafdcare, sare g favafacamer, 3w e faeafacaea 3k
SIS Ul (MRA H 3od Tead a8de) dfead e faeafacgamear &
e IR wHTEd. BEl F WYY GRER F WY-AY SgHeT Hd: HiEpfah
STadd T 39T A

<< 156 >>



cmmﬁﬁwﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁuwaﬁm?ma&ﬁ%wqﬁmﬁ\

AT A FT FAldT Farl 39 IRIAGEAT & AR 3R Tgar & o e s31-
A3 FEUT 1 IR § e f9ar g vorfa @sra a1gt 1" - efersm steea,

AT 3T ITH, HATST
\_ ° y,

ST Aoft

memﬁmammﬁq@wmammﬁ
MET T dUT 91 H 3T 33 U Far H TERIAT T 37T TereT Hlar gl

FifeRpfarelt seeleie egwrer fRaiRae wiwdc fRvew o Boee wafafdw

Jadle 1 Heftd GAEC S &6, Ridn, 3arliear e &1 #Hedihe Tihcdd &
Y AATFET TIaT # IUR W RAT Sar &1 gt e smat & i
IfcafFa oifd, @1, ST AR G A 3T A g AGHASR JAoT €5 &l
AT TSET Gl HEAT (THAITSE) SR, oA & Hiol IAT o d>gy &l
HiFeTTFadl @1 A2V Fh 7T ALIAT F HTHG & Tl odled & AT U o
¥ T H T3 YU
il e gq HhelllRIg
Pl NMH IoATl 3ol
earg & & sada &
A g ARFT & 3G
IR FH Hedidhsd A &
T g srer & gINeT
FT arell JuTell ¥R 3R
faeg s & et off S A
39l gl 39 Yotrely &l
39T ARl garT
3o AP A Jade F WS T STAR A gd FAT S Fhar g1 nYfAS
AT H 3H ol & 3399 gl & PRUT 3cUicehdl Jfad gidr &1 31ade T
MR Aftwa aryar § Swer gcger a1 3vcgeT gHe Affiea e cAe 3R

<< 157 >>



sHifcrer AR & giar 1 Y& TR R 91 gEAT & 3adIe HT Il o9l hr
e §F & FAgT JoTell [AhAd el & fow 9Ra g 27 3rer o afdes
el ATEIH & AT § Thd fhdT ST Tehdl g, FT 3TN Fleh JaAlG &l [Geevor
A #A Agg Al g1 A & 3 e F e FlawfEar gfaafddr gamn
AT FegeX faote #wefe afeier 3R BreR afdfsr @ deR 3 SRt &
HET Ao T e’ e HaAsdy orEl & A gl e o # FH a8
3¢ AR @ @ Slas Aol 3R d&pfA arel @A St & oel 7 3ade &
3T HRUN B FASA H Hee Al 3o dgal § o Ig egera faeoia 3R
38% THI agaqﬁaﬂtﬁrwml

o TgaEtens & g &, fadivar Himeft gegim, X Ion q|t SR Si] dHen &
YaTG BT A8 g1 MU AN ¢ g IR 181 4 &1 % 3@ € 39 9N W@ - Fhey

9T SfFea AuiY

qFeY Siaeel AR HRA 3N FarsT & 3T 30 fgaet 1 vare @ S §
foee Nuadr B & o § 3 S 9Ra 3R FaArsr & 3mer Aty e " §

arpeeTe e F AT el g e A (THTasdds)

TATASIES HRAT/FReATTS s alcheledel TRAGTT YOSl H 3Tcled dloheleTel ITGTShAT ol
Rramr fafer, sterar AR droTTAT FF FAS H FAGe Fel & IeeT F did dedlg d&
arhereTel TRIGT Yl el o folU THIMSHIING wicash o G Ganl G H HAGg &idl
g1 38 RIS & v T IRAT THT JeTT Udh FHeAlsdd AT H1 3R v
FASTT TP &I ARG TTATT FT ERT 9| did Iodlg oel HI%hH oo
HRTSET qRYedr R AlSYeT fAhfAT el & ToIv gAicd 37787 3ucrsts sean 58
IRTET H7 doR T fAuest & v dog &t ada= areagar 3R Rer [Jfgr @
AR FRET ST Hehell &1 3H AON & IcTa erel v a1 3efer ar (2) &

<< 158 >>



GLOBAL INITIATIVE OF ACADEMIC NETWORKS
(GIAN)

dMerF Aead i INTF g (Smdvee)

TE TEATT AR 3T FarsT gt & & ST FR-IFHH HI derdr & 6T &1 GEAT
S a¥ 2018-19 & ERIeT 3/ SNSUTA WIed asl drell I Jgradr &1 3R 3T+
T TE3MEERE & ARAY e TN H SRR/ REAL/AART & e
e ST fRUl 3o Al ¥ 3R SR AStaeh wA & AU gAR FT word dEyE @
3cHYd YogR el 3@ dw W R=g Adesn, Burdde 3w fhslew, gafdd
e Afggar IR IHW T 9V, AT SFE ARET dihEr AR Ssegdr
AHgleAles BT 36 Toee |, AFAa JRAafEd F off %R agey FE = &t
olTe 3o |

faeatagarer, f@eraw #

<< 159 >>



HEHET (T {I) 5

HEAT aRT 58 A0 & HANd i $© HIhA 36 YR ¢ -
ArEN FRFHA R Ieqere (vadiEish)

TEINEWINE HRA F AN ¥ Faod gU My sRATCH § o I § AR 3w o
H AT B A Jeer (TEdSish) 3redar 3R saraaniie Aerew fhareherd,
S HRA HR/AT FATST & R H AT AT AR ), B Acdlfed el & ol dIR
forar arar 81 U HET oe g 3T ¢ A favafdegrerdl # #RA o1 FellsT & IR H
ATA T AR el dlel 3EAdT 3R carqarides Afaes fharerardr s dicariegd ar
g1 37 Ao & FEFHAT F g (5) A U FT AT g

AT 3 AEHA  (JUATTHES) AR AR WP dE e H§E U,
TMRAIR  (ITSHRESNTH) o 18-22 feHeR, 2019 & RIeT HPINSINSS, IR
TRE A H@gFd ® ¥ X sedege 59 RBolied egifadar (ssegamesiva) &
AT | fdeY SEIege &l 3earT fSolicel HEqqe W Toh I fawash ardl &
ST AT 38 UeTHA A fSoflca egA@AST omglid & &3ma & 3R f3efieer

AT H A a3t 3R &5 F1 AT @l Belied 3rewas & JffeT el )

T et 3R gfafsfad s & fov & gcae d& aos arell 38 SrATer H S o1
<< 160 >>



& ST 40 A, FAGHR O, egARSS R Wl faee # ey
Sd13l, Mf3ar cargERsr qur Hrarew & #E7 for, Seeg3sdiva &1 3Rl AT
SS-heASTeT TEIT & hRhH A 3efaleT (TH WEiel) IR Aa Fares ooy
FAOT, ARA TSR & dedreasl & 3R F@gaer & fhar am 3f. gl &te, @gers,
TEAGHHE o FEAfad A & T & FNfod Fq gu wer & RBolea
AR & faur R Srfhal, 6 9 g7 & dvag A uel & Smesd, gar
gfem3tt 1 werr, egAfAES 3R wETTols faeer & whied & J 3R wfdenfaat
H S SAAPRI & IET o Sl TUT Shael & TR & Folod H HFIAT Teled Hai”|
3egie gfaenfrar & affies aRueat @ e arelr Afay TaRamT &1 g7 3R
3ER TREHIUT IUA & foIT Wicamgd FIATl 3ol el TEAAT & 3T UYHR
HIARATEAT T TSI Fel o TAT YHPHAT e |

THITEANTE A TEEIE A FAenfadl AR FaAEr F G Auew F ARE Tl
W F & RadT Jaisdy aFads # ggraar &

AEN FRAFH A e (THAEN) FdHA & Icddia THsHS H FErar &
e o Tl faeafacarer (mEhuadl) e A 28-29 wadl, 2019 & R
“mﬁwﬁmﬁﬁaﬁm%w@ﬁemﬁﬁ@m@ﬁ”wam

2 Bttean b AL TIT Y

iy s
by Faculty of Ariy

ﬁﬂ?ﬁ“@'&aa—ﬁlmd & ST T 58 GFHAA HT G Y. Asdr T8, Ferafd,
HSHTHAT T IETETAT H fRIT IAT| H TFAA FT 36T HRAI/FANSTT TEATAT
H 9RA 3R FaTeT & IR H TAARRT el T e & 31T iR cgaaRs dfarew
HIIhCTIT FI FGIAT Gol o ToIU BAEIG DI ANl AR FHATST & HEC AAcH h
dieh RITeY, o e, ol Helid, AIfls EEpid iR o @ell 59 camash et
R TOR-TGaA R dur odiiiee & Fdenitadl 3R FAsr & BEE A A
RGeS TEPIA T eI 3N LMer HTar 7|

<< 161 >>



AT YRR e (THdrsi)

SH 3al HT 36eT Hgcdyul orEg, @l 3R AT wE S A gehreE
DR FT &1 Tg ARAT R Fofdast deeat & Qv v gfaeadf e &
IR Tg 39 N¥H a8 TEmSdTS Ay F gordr &ar g, ¥ yEfe [(vat o1
UhIRT H FERIAT & & v IR fFar a=am g1 I8 FRISH Thr, e sharsit 3R
ol & fau ger § 3R sHS dda AdamA, TEke w&, qgEaw 3R Ty g=h,
eyl FT & YA 3R Jor@d HGA, dfcher 9ud, Afa q3i/31% shaer &, et
3R b I3 H AT wRT & 3ffare F AT el vereT R Sirar g1 e
o H HRIHA & IHAId & e Jare |

B 73 IR TFURR: e B U5 § Sf3aaT e 9o

sl. esT e S, deafsar IfAafddr # sfag & vaffive Mihaw & vaussr
$r Ace T 5T 3R B AgErR g 7 drersy ¢of & &I cavid & #AegH
Imyfaed G9Ar A v faggaret AR qUE: Feufad  demaen YaRa #r 3
Qe “BR 95 AR THRRT A dT¥e wifder @1 @gle, Jifle Slied @wur 3R
3ife AT i adrr T S F g | 3R wegan, eet IR weenfa A
tfaerie aRade 319 Siiaaerad # ¢@| AR # 1826 #H 3% Sied 3R 3fciHAd
el T TSI AT # 1900 & 3ol Hog & o faeq # yods &R uifds,
Tsefde, 3nfde, arpfas IR dlefdh AR &= T | gl gesie g3l
S JEh & YISl i 1. Siehld $T HR sleftieh Sfag & A & o Hgeayol
oI FIR oAt M i AR fafeer dmarea o & < @ &

“TEAST UTod AT Teh HEAR 9T AR AR faeaw g % sﬂ\
3ars 1 #Ar diua & fav fgeed 3R M FF A Far v g9
HANSAT FEAT & aeard 1 fAemam &1 A AT g A
W Sl U Hadrids $3FR fAged el &I oeTd T a3
fREar Fax el 1 AP AT AT TS| vh areda H, sifaw
IR THeTaas o § o 5§ gEas &1 gehre e, 2020 A
7@ RE & 96 W AN waeta & faw o wfdarr g - af

—

<< 162 >>



AT FeHadT A e (THuASIS)

THUASISH & JIfSd 3663 THATSHINTS ST & AIY-HIY THASHIANS dellsl AR
HRA ST GaRT 396 ARAIT TeEd TXUET H Yol fhe ST I Frdswar 3R
3IeTel 1 JaN AT HaUel A g1 TE ST THINSHINS Hrdcherdl & Faeel
IR JOR & §EIAT & & AU FRGAT & AT J JEAET S HEIAT TSl gl
frareredl 3R FRFEAT S ATEAE H@, HRARET, e o, o gfaequit ik
HecdqUT el & HA & T 3mdee o dicaried fhw o &1 3 Aol & 3efermt
& dEd el (3) 3efere Yerd fhu v

qiat 36 g

fSuréde 30t wegiheeT Us #Aifsar T, sl dfeq giaafdd, qor &
AT TR [ I[E (THUASSN) FEHA & ded THASHINTS # 36N
HETIAT & @Y 7 QEST, 2019 & “9laX 3% F° &1 A& [6ar| 5@ e &
ot 3R de @fea 75 @ 30 afFaat o amer o Geele faR-faad 3k
e FAT & AEIH § T 9T qoFansii o arg aam

<< 163 >>



AT AT AT FeWs! e (THTHATHSA)

THUEAUHST ShRshH AEAfAh 3R AT TUSh TAMAS el & FTgeh HENERT
gelt (TR T HaATST) H FFASA HRLMAN3, AAARBIR A& Sohr & 00T o &
foT Fer gerdl, siFeRel duT, AT UFe SiFeRd O Hl IrET Jiedsr & AT
HETIAT & S Bl $H FhA 1 AT 3662 RGN 3redansi 3R deueEt &
afFded 3N cuaERe [Fem § TRdT & § TEINEERTS deasad 3R
HRAT TeET TEAE & A3 & gd (10) AT eddAr =7 dfeqsy 3rqert
(THTEATES)) veld U v aife 3d% caaaRs e & arr-ary searsad ik
AR faeafacaredr & dra dfare TgaeT AR 9% #r Jear Ad Tl

THTEATHS AR WhEw e
HoRuled, fAgerh, THSITA ol 3HH
rforadRdl, vHslivA sEicge 3% goy
EE, Adl {FES A G AJS FAafadr
AR seElsh gfAafddr ot el geither,
AT TR, FereT H TUg § & 9o
TeEdl d Hellpld & 3N Risuers,
TET US AR god: o, il
Us IAafEE wefdes @ Yol o
Sol T 3aEx fear s& oy # HRA
A GREET FEEAT HT FqHeY  farad
Selel & Tl fhT a0 M6 3rEqT=Al @ Uied dlel sy, greied Jemee (FE0)
A AT scd Afr, Worge AR AsoRT & Shaad A fAafded Sl &R &
forarerea AT ¥ Seg Oy @add & fov I—H & [QFed & 9 F 3910
ST Ehdl &1 e HeRuled &1 faur § f& asl faeataegrerdl & e fawat &
b HeHdT & W d@9& S Wl sfag, Wo Afaae, We geetm, amrfein
fa=irer anfe & Taey e & Qv caue QATieih IRYeT H geo i & fav
AfFaTd &THT # gefdr

<< 164 >>



AT FErgdT /A Y (THTHASIUE)

THUHSIUT HT TATSlel THIMSHIITS AU FT FASTd TETT TEAAT & JaR 3R
TG el o ATY-TTT THISHIIE Fellisded iR HARAT FATEIT GaRT Yerd fhu
o ¢ & Sl AR 3efarl H AR A gl a¥ & GRS HASTe Feed FEATA
A T (3) AT FEIdr [ IV (THTASIUG) 3@8 Yol fhu 0| TOUASTH
o 3o UIftaeshal GEATAT HT W FRIGH & e F Geaar 1 S8 tamsdismsg
3feIeTel AL, AU & AY-ATY HeAls] ARAT Hotl AT 30 HhT Tl 3R
3T & T I fRar I

THUASIUG o WIhER AMed Siieide, Sid, Tohel 3% Ufselh god, JiAander 3Hih
3eldel, FeArsl H AT FS-Felllsdel FEICIC AT TS 3HAS FHRAAS AU &
IS & #ee $rl ST ta3nsEnms & A, e 3R siwamt & ary-ary
IAATT qUT 1o (AT FRISAr W TR STel AT TH FRFHA A Th Fonssal
velRid famar aran foresr vaamsdians &1 sfagr 3N 3udea ol vl o o &
e & AftTe sEad 3R S5 & AIH & aN A AEERAT e e & AU
foar-faarer fhar arm|

<< 165 >>



THIOT

TSNS 37 e & oRaErt it B & ufr SicasT yee aar & forasr e
fﬁw?a\'rgarr

(Faeifa) AT o Qo e, 9, tadt e Feerd eREe
dteT
(5 31rEd, 1950 - 2 319rEd, 2019)

(Faeita) T, wsas Alees, vHIEHNTE qF Irewat 3iv MR
(7 s, 1936 - 7 e, 2019)

(Faeffa) #ft e ofter sitewr, @ wfRe, sTaar frem femr, @
AT YA AR FAeT (319 A& FHre), SRT TTHER
(18 wTadl, 1957 - 11 e, 2020)

<< 166 >>



Heread -1
et wiEfas geAnel vy e

THASTH I Hagy

Jfasey 39, eME-3R ofF SgogHT 3TH 37 ERrS 3itwer faae
HfAEee MheR, | vEfdve WMhet | Refier Aal-wreferrs %I

fafeer srefaan | 3 F@x
el sg¢ aRET Iredr TE-sIes TREH 3HIH ERIGIECE]
waiffue hER | [Feue, A | @i s derfeufes asg
IS e | GRS e e
37oeel BR HeFoR TS

Al

Jigraist &

HERTST

ISR

IfAaf&dr 3w

sian)
AU FHAR MITS MR | STAYHC 3T sAdel drex fafaer
AT AhER | IhER (YT | U8 d¥edieX ¢ieHe sofiferafar
(FEIT: ARAT | IAafddr 3w | Satrareta
Hefarhr SHeTIrd)
HEATT, AGH)

TqUHTH 3R Heey

WhE FE | NHER Gl HEGTACIS: & e 3

o

<< 167 >>




IEETAITE] SiieT STEeRT g Fafad Weide: da, sfagr
fSehedel USsiee | ANSEAR TAITNAUS | Soaidiae, US Acaed
UhER HeETe | MR, ATATaT 31T ATl TS TeFgRial
gfAaf¥er iR grEfos 3o & AT ST
fareT fasmT,
TSNS FerH
oY fAeTTS friReeT areq R Ree 3 sf3am gEfSs F7
ThER (FEUTT: | NhER (TEUTT: JTIRRAAABTAT & ‘TET
Sfaar fAfor | $hereldr 3% AR | Seete 3% ¢ ASes’ 3o
STATTH) %, IfAafddr 3HE | g aSes diearreT B
SHeTINT) AT e
WHEY (GEUT: | WHaT (HEATT: $hsell; oIH=H 1A AT
GorTe IfAafddr 3w g
faeafaezre) | ho defr,
Tdicaws, Sy
Fe1T2T)

<< 168 >>




g a1 e

1] 1. afdeg FR VR AHFWR

wfaferdr 3w g i

3R IregeT 3w | fRurdde 3w Rfdw soifaaRer | BafEe veamsew s 9w
[EECIECUICE aE FiAafad 3 sra-atheree/fdfes
gheee BN saavae 3
forferas arar e
HISTAT HITS] 1] sI. &3 A TAET MHE | g8 3EARTE S5gFs
e G gfAafddr 3w fafeer srefaar Telcele Ufedee Us
[EREIECRIGR] e fae: fARARrT ag
SASRER
gfdes IR WIRER | 1] ST, FEAHN Aot TR STYHC 3T g5 Farfeler
AR WeaifFhr | IfafidT 3w arete] AECTTs egdfaes &
TEATH, T 2] 3. NeX ol MR AFAR | hord U5 Aol B
gfAafddr TAsTATY fEarsd
HIERLT FXeNeReT | 1] 31 St dier Tafive HTILAAA TATHH BIT
AT HEY | WihER gAafddr e dfete] TFCARRI 37Tl AR
HRAT dieznfarehr Aell-GRR-JURASFR SIS
HEATT diFel faeen
Rfes $ar 1] 1. Sivw fasa Taas Mhe | € el uaress
AR diefadhr | 2] 7. ggeel TH TARETH 3t fEotgyet 3iw e
TEUTH, TR e HepfdTer Faarder Wéle, arg W ol
afegeR
giar #r 1] dre ETTadT IHER JAARET | FBogeT ArsHaa e
Tafdve haR 3% 3fedel gdrEIes fag TP W
qd tenarer 2] ET FIERT AHE JAGREET | BR ATSHAT TsorRred

$EIeye 3

HIh 3feder

<< 169 >>




NNV
AR STt SIS S® A6 CFAldliolee | TCHAT §F8 eled Fall
7 | WRER Froiee LoUFI CFATcilol SoAlaeeT HeX | TATeH-3ERRE g & 3ms
HAGET WAy | TaTerT St 3131 Wi, f3urcaie | uaAsi ufhfive uier
8 | e ey | Aoy gfevatter TR stesa @
ot et 3rfdwde | 3R gar Burdse 3ife fholied | gasd Tl 3w
9 | WIhE HRCAT iAafder 316 Ri=er Al geR I8 Yeldee T
e TeumE, g SeTCor Hifsga
faeafa
TRy 3R Heaey
$gH 37T 1] sf. T omsfeha WhaT s, SIIEYRT TS
0 WhER feelr gfAafdér senfsar forger| =g wieas ot
faeafacamea 2] 1. #Heyg Svade Mihag gfags form=R
i S S
Y A AhER | 1] ST 3R S 7 gHT TR I Foelol TSI B
y RIC Y Sl gfAafddr STl geY SheFed 3ol
faeafacame 2] 9T, YIS Fold IhER UfARCH | Srafcilide ofedst el
SeTglsl FiAafadr
's'aﬂ?rgﬁ?r 1] 1. %A1 A TEIRATE ST 37 FRfeT TS 3w
THIfATe MhER wsfafaeees vz Rad gfaafddr | sfeoea sogfada s At
i RIS @l 3t fasreifar $¥ea TeH 3w Ef3ar Uz
iAafddr Us 2] Yo WAR 3EFeES MHER CTIE
SgfREe el | gfAafddr 3w e
xaA
NI AR 1] ST, SITSeT SN THITATS WHE | TrATellNaT Sereffdd USTallol
i3 THITAUE SheR | Fdled giAafadr @ﬁmqﬁ'\rw
FHerehdl FTH FH: ToASCH BIX
faeafacarer OAREr &=y B FHeRer

<< 170 >>




Tgse fag sraw oNsw

qar Aed (FEUET: | 1] ST ATg S S8 SR TR g NereraAfa
14 | faafacrer) BIH TS GESATITT: 37
FnRfea wedr 3w 3f3ar vs
helTsT
STfeadt AarEda | ATl STwIar sRREeX Befice PNearersioieT afRErafT
3ifeace drheR TSl FCTONE, & Sf. (S <ieT | 30 Shar Ul 31 BRA dvdar
Sfeqr amel TSET | Tohol 3HTh HEFZI Topeherd 37 3uaT U3 feedw afe:
A faeafdegrod | Idel giaarder MNRFHHT delotd 3T @
15 [EEIC IR F ]
-3 foieAls g St s =T
Thol 3T FHiEegSa Tophere
T gfAafddr
T AT el gUTRIT MHER f3urcsie 3w | AR 37 sifeafaaa
WHET ARAGIHA ASH Tsfear
6 JiAafadr el gollel, W Td THAIRATS
IGEIE RIS MHER Burésie 3itw sfFerer
d7aer Uz fae=r gfAafddr 3itw
drelef
NP ISy Ay | & U3 gifordd), theed! 3w o, TeTsit of: 37 hRfed Tear
farafacarer, IfAafEE 3 redel faefasr gfsar Us warsr
17 | g

el 3HTH @ gfaraer 3w
eIy

<< 171 >>



mailto:ndjafaro@ryerson.ca
mailto:dpercy@ualberta.ca

dATdAF - 3
AT MY B eAAgR: BT A

wHEH IR Haqy
TcIH Agell (GEAET: | ST €S Alelol f. @Rl drstdrel S8y
AR Siefarehr B v Jare | AifeTer
T, d1F) 39T AT

FaTfelfthahereT
e, OY. AT FNRFCT I 3w 1. @I TWHR 3R 3.
(GEATT: Fiorol T | TCells o HeAolFic | T ¢80 JATRAET HE
e, faeg, geT 3341 U Hellsl | ToH
JUUH, YRATS) B Tafidhealel

EIERS
YA FAR (HEUT: | CAifafdd 3w grg | sf. 3R Fay gfaafdd
HEUT TSITR) T ARDIET U= fag

géT uradtst
feear ols (TFUeT: | USARE SEEIRee | IR oIt 31 Selgiel
dmsdivy, Remh) | T fefis aeme | gfeafEdr

I FeaR HArfasa
gfetepr gAT (TTATA: ST U 7. e SIrer Hpfarel
TEATT 56N TS ST ol

afsdca
aeRrsl faera $AR | Sfasfdar ¢ dfaséer | o Siier aRels gfaafdd
ARG (HEUE: HY | SeawaTd- 3 [T
faamer farafaczre, | ¥R3msua Alsa Bk
¢RTS) AT US FAICHIET ¢

gHercy 3T Fellgae

=R gfde

<< 172 >>




arey oifSAr (§EU: | SaWTer FaieH Acaw | 31 SfAud JHiead gfeafddr
7| dorstew Remh) | O3 gew Rweee | 3ite S
e R (g | 3mffae is AfsRse | sf. o & faeus gfaafad
g | 7% oAt &a HIAEET 3% AEHAETT
faeafaerer)
e ffeaes g S SRATATH HieTel TG IIhaER IFIsa
9 (FEITT: gAafaeT AT FSHT T freafaeaer
A6 I[Te) s doiold TS
sAferst
dore tfomw IRA | s=wrAa wIRAET 3AY I ITTECC AHER
10 | (@ gRefE | OR Rogd g oy | AFas Reafacaes
3w fofeer srefean) |1 sfads
TTHTH 3R Heaey
3TeTShT 37qaT 3T ¥ FRMET & e | 0. Ml = gfAafddr e
» (TEUTT: AR Heo god diferdr 37w | fafeer srefaar
AERAIR)
ATAUAT Gellel (FEAT: | §58, i US 3fdlet: | 3T, Rifeer Jifeea gfaafder
i Hres favafaearer) i Rfafafear glar | 3% dlede]
3T FHASTT US g1, 5T afolal FleiceT
sfeae Ao Nfeew | gfaaf@d
Tferdl HART N BRI TFTaRae Y | TIftm e Hfeade Sher
(FEITT: JiAaraer 3w | FARFE WfcsT Aie | eg@fader vz aere aEfasr
13 T 3 57 Wl 331 | HRAT AN Feum,
e
afer g (aeum: Folfdea gFiae 3 | JET defoll THITATS HHER
IAAfEEr 3w 3ieran) | afder Hea Adeeic | AR g9y T8, 6N
14 U8 HRUNC el
AT B REHE

<< 173 >>




Heldoldh-4
ArER Ay BT IeAargiy FRAFA: SR Aoft

1 fafee $hrr (FEure: oo frafdezmer) | o =R aRelr
IfAafEEr 3w fterar
) 3gHG AAdTST (FEAT: TSNS (33T st gifew sl
Thol 3T HIS-H) EeTdle) T AT
FAd fAarY (T "RAT Henfahr . =g afeeaw
3 TEAT feeel) IAafddr 3w Riwer
. S Sy, &. ;Y
IAafdT 3w Riwer HedrareT
4 TR WIEIT (FEYTA: & FEEGe 3w | W fAde Reama
AuAfFree wsfaw) AafAEr 3w aree]
: IR g (AU oo fQeafdegre) | o). 39 e
ATATEE 3T 3eser
6 3TTRTETT Il (FEUT: HRAT Glegifardhr | oY, Tyl arer
AT, HAR) IiAaTEEr 3 fafeer srefaan
; fafder Sl (FeumeT: e s vRa 1. ALY Sirwad AR 9. 3mgeee A,
Jdeafore gfaafad) IATEE 37 Faes 37 Aifeger
g Fifet GfSarer (FeumeT: AR vEu . g sepsrEEH
TEITST HeTeheT) IfAafE&Er 3w 3fterar
9 AT A (FEUTeT: fEeer favafagzrer) 3T, ASho [AsTad
i giAafadr
SIET ST Sl (HEATT: ARART Wedf@ehr | 8T s fale
10 | §EUe, T[arere)) ATERT IfASTEE
» AR SR (HEATT: FATRIE 3T ST, SoRI BIfee
3feran) HARART Yo HEIT, TR
i HATEE SNl (HELTA: §eTG ST g5, AT gihay
feafacarer) i FAafaer
i 3T sfrerheat ARG (Feuner: g@Hafddr | 9w ArwhsiAd, e

3t fofeer wrefaa)

STATEY ool Sig® favaideTera

<< 174 >>




"’ RIam @7 (FEuE: AR Sehifarhr SieT T TAITATE 9IhaR
TEATH IMENTIR) IfASTEE 30 dEherar
o o™ UeATes AR, IhaR

. ITSIMSET 5aX Floies FiAaraeT

fAaddr 3itw fafeer srafaar

6 S AR SHeTdel  (HEAT: EE S3aTgor, MhER 3iTh Thellerd
ARAT g geuE, siF) Fofarer gfeafier

7 Ui AT o QIS 91, THTATE W

IfAafddr 3% arede]

N N

<< 175 >>




HeTe1®-5
ATET MY BT IFLAAGIT FRFH: ¥ sTFee Aol

RIear AT (FEUET: | TR $3g%s UiAR GIhEX QAT arer
HRAT WieIPhr | TegiadT (V3MSss) a8 fAafder 3% aiele]
TEUTA A93) Afeged BN WEANEeH
3TH HERX A
AISCIRCIECI ] AT hoepllolAss al-Feaay | O &8 §. &1
(TETTA: GoTe TS ss FeaFad, Hifteawe | IRASFEE 3iE eReer
faeafaezrem) U3 galfdeaha Hrayd B
SoIToldT UToiTheleT
RAIR g T, 3Melc SAURLAA TS 3ol | U HATfAT wrstalr
(TEATT: ARG HFersaeeT e fafdas 3fefiere
siFs)
G g (@EUE: | gfeds diford! Us @&easd 7. fopEeIm IR
gore faeafdeamer) | wefieheet saeadie S arst: | T gfAawer
T BiX 3T
faemer oY SATECANTET FoIlTHheT TS T TesT IR
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& I ggaeT &
3GERT T IdT 3T
(3m3eas Afafad):

S, &l

<< 178 >>




HATdAR-7

AEN FRFH Qe eqerT
F.H. | 3MdeH &1 A9 IR geaH gyEamad ofids FEHA T g
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AT FeFadT A Hefer

e HTASH &1 A, Y& 3R HAFHA/MFIARAT FT gT&dfad | FRAFA H
h HEAT g arf&
“fcey US AYSTAlSN 3o
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gRaTereT ISTET Eo 1,43,95,211 1,44,53,598
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AT IR g - 2,88,405
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Qerdfaat 3R Arde gger g 25,06,328 22,36,568
Fgaelr erer aRASETe 3. 53,74,370 64,60,949
e AT W T 27,52,802 37,49,650
AMET BT Y AR FHA B 2,33,75,549 2,52,19,051
hehod!-5oT-YoN ST/ TS U/ FHIIshaT E 37,366 33,044
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Feaehr e aRAsETe 3. 53,74,370 64,60,949
T AT wams T 27,52,802 37,49,650
ATEA BT A IJAAGRT FRIHH s 2,33,75,549 2,52,19,051
Pehedl-3A-3oN /SIS UTA/TqTS  HTIHH < 37,366 33,044
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G EE R K GG
i faaor g ¥, | 31.03.2020 d& | 31.03.2019
GLJ
Leilnecy 1)
YA 63,11,615| 57,65,213
ST T snfeaat i wle &
i aRErere et & 3RO 3,63,260 5,46,402
66,74,875 | 63,11,615
HeT:IRETel Jed 1 AR - -
66,74,875 63,11,615
HeEIdl qedh_adm 1(@)
YA 1,02,99,696 | 60,27,380
a¥ & SR gefer 55,15,000 | 42,72,316
3Ha A 1,58,14,696 | 1,02,99,696
HIAET ARfEr 2
3R 19,85,205 | 44,94,151
STAT: 3TTfRreF)/(ere) 14,53,946 2,59,326
HeT: IR R AT ollers a5 d/ars & fow ey - | (27,68,272)
ERSCRI |
34,39,152 | 19,85,205
Jarfagfr amer wy 3
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HeTqE-4
31 #Ard, 2020 #r Pufa F R Rux nfeaat @ g
FHA sdllH T el
fRravor 01.04.2019 E[{ﬁl‘ Rwa/ 31.03.2020 01.04.2019 ag & lceric) 31.3.2020 31.3.2020 31.3.2019
# Ruf & froem | AU E | f Rufa & foe # Ruf & | Rufr & | H Rufr &
FTER FTER FTER FTAR FTAR FTER
w3 10,69,857 - -| 10,69,857 | 4,66,152 | 1,11,59 -| 5,77,746| 4,92,111| 6,03,705
all 5
ELERU 16,68,149 | 1,45,55 -| 18,13,699| 10,33,813 | 1,05,28 -| 11,39,10| 6,74,599 | 6,34,336
0 7 0
X 13,13,686 | 2,17,71| 4,99,2| 10,32,161 8,80,633 | 2,30,27 | 4,93,295| 6,17,611| 4,14,550 | 4,33,053
0 35 4
F 40,51,692 | 3,63,26 | 4,99,2| 39,15717 | 23,08,597 | 4,47,15| 4,93,295 | 23,34,45| 15,81,25 | 16,71,095
0 35 5 7 9
T a¥ 35,31,015 | 546,40 | 25,725 | 40,51,692 | 20,82,291| 3,18,33| 20,025 | 23,80,59 | 16,71,09 -
2 1 7 5
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¥ | Rufa & seeRr | Rufa & e
AFdr 3T dF s 5
UFhs AV (JaU GIRT JAUT FAHTOIA) 19,777 23,690
Fqgfad 3F & o7
i. SOd @ H 2,22,58,257 64,95,625
ii. STAT @ 7 4,45,41,212 3,95,00,000
iii. ST @rar - darfAg o 8,558 8,264
6,68,27,804 4,60,27,579
T 3R A 6
(391N, STIHF HIAT 1)
T AT TFR A AT 7T & fow 14,73,141 15,19,177
g AT HAA (STET dF aGer AT @)
TS 3T Sf3ar A Qarfagha omer i 71,30,082 61,95,986
86,03,223 77,15,163
HTe]_&eTeria 7
. =@ % fAT Pl HOET 25,41,552 24,37,974
25,41,552 24,37,974
. sfasfaa Hw:-
CIRCRECIDET 3,28,451 1,78,451
geiiee 3R TEe ggel 17,963 9,24,291
il ARGATE SEAT e 79,147 79,147
thehedl-ga1-XoNSa/SNTSUT FHishal 46,086 83,452
AT T oS & fIT H&qT Yoo 1,03,983 95,983
5,75,629 12,67,157
I, T giAfa Afer:-
arelr Afafady FiwA 37,33,955 24,86,758
U SR ARG ST 62,72,205 -
TR HE T gy 13,41,899 30,88,651
arhereTer 8T & forw G fasrd sisA 5,00,000 -
AT BT MY I HRIHH 2,06,71,768 1,45,55787
gl ey IRAST FRHA 83,16,473 66, 90,843
4, 08,36,301 2, 68,20,221
4,39,53,482 3,06,21,335
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el 8 FAMSIA FEATT
RA FRTeE, 5 fSoall
(F=ATST H A Yol o T=1r ferfaa)

ki g el o L B G G (TR FuT )
fRaor gt | 31.03.2020 F 31.03.2019 &'
AT o & v | gaATea 9§ & v
TREEd Teg 3 F
TsTEd
aRETele & T A AXRR JefeTet 1,47,58,471 1,50,00,000
eT: Yoll oI & Yid TgeFl 3feferel 3,63,260 5,46,402
1,43,95,211 1,44,53,598
=g
TP AT
ade AR o 95,88,934 77,07,290
sfasy R & 3ieeE 7,99,240 8,56,284
arAghy amsr 7 3ferereT 7,73,209 17,08,093
o gfreTor 3R a7t - 13,458
TTCTH HegToT 1,45,631 1,64,368
1,13,07,014 1,04,49,493
L1031 G ol | L o I
AR Og 1,16,286 93,189
fostelr 3R I 9AR 3,30,817 2,51,370
AT - T 26,547 26,006
Fielel 3R caraaETRs gaR 1,35,389 1,74,862
R 3nfeaar & fawa/fAuera 9w g - 5,200
T Yeoh R 3iRrere 52,304 17,700
fafaer s 19,962 68,106
3EET/IUTETET - T AR 3T T 1,42,447 2,34,067
g0 3R A9 o 2,24,747 1,34,048
I HIH 40,778 35,419
gl IR W 3,25,437 3,19,942
AFAT 3R TE@R@E - #JaeT 1,45,049 5,70,609
AFAG AR T@RE@E - 3T 1,64,712 1,49,615
IR =g 7,00,464 5,65,364
T 3R Sod 8,76,758 7,34,440
#R {eod =g 4,54,672 4,60,078
37,56,370 38,40,014
Fo aREree =g 1,50,63,384 1,42,89,507
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3 3R s i e (@R 39T #)
faaor reTeEt 31.03.2020 #r 31.03.2019 #
gATd a¥ & fav AT a¥ & v
iecrilkipickiEonE) g
EUE
AR TRHR 3ogeTed 1,50,000 2,50,000
STAT: 9fAEfia A F 30T 1,78,451 2,16,856
3,28,451 4,66,856
geT: gfaefia Ay & aka fdw 3,28,451 1,78,451
- 2,88,405
=g
fEolicer damerel W gEdshied eag - -
EECECICIG - -
HRAT TeEg TEAEA & fow 3ierere - 2,88,405
- 2,88,405
HEAT Ud {aar &g Y 3rejqe T
TS
HRT TIHR 3foaled 19,00,000 47,79,500
STAT: Yfdeey <OF HIY ¥ IaRka 30,88,651 7,87,963
ST 3w gfaefad FIv & aRd - 15,91,356
49,88,651 71,58,819
geT: fdeey Ay Y FaRd 13,41,899 30,88,651
e gfaeafsd IV & alkd fady - -
36,46,752 40,70,168
—
G ICGIRERICTCIR
UL I I CE G I G AL
or. 3fAT g3, few Mo 15,000 -
THUASSE 12,750 -
SteaqX faeafaerer 12,750 -
TR FErT faeatacarers 12,750 -
Fas faeafaezmea 15,000 15,000
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3 3R s dwr A g

(@R F9T #)

e I | 31.03.2020 F FATCT af ¥ fAT | 31.03.2019 A FATA a§ F T
—
39 N 1 3,60,970 1,61,070
BN ICE ) 12,21,111 4,73,596

AT A T Jreere

qifslr  favafaeares - 1. Fedsr T 55,644 2,00,000

gexraTe faafaezrery - st arressr 3,15,319

IfAafder 3ite el - . serea dfa 2,55,000

TEFGUCA - Y. Fy AgHac (2,55,000) 2,55,000

RS 3HE HER I - FHST AR 2,55,000

gorre faeafaearers - o, fEAar e 45,000 2,55,000

3T wem Hfa faRafacamery 2,55,000

FMEIMSE MM 3,50,000

AT 1A - N, R sa 30,000 1,70,000

gore faeafaearer - TWeld HR 3,00,000 -

AafiEr 3iie ey & - IR 59 2,55,000

A AT defere

IFafaer sitw RFFfar - o Werer 3R 1,17,000

JFgUTH - oY, ey dgwac 85,000

FfAafEdr 3w ffeer et - daftea dier 99,450

NS Fichol, Horwal faeafdearerd - Armeger defaqed 85,000 -

Frnfsar gfafEd fue @ 85,000 -

AR 3HH e - o1 BFffes comey 85,000 -

JAR, e, W doh

3RTET F FgleAT ey F 1509 FeAcad TARE 1,68,831

e oo 5,000 2,712

FAST H T AlAh ad St T 550aT SeHIcET 8,800 -

. epalT Ui FAR EART G faaeT Hrma 54,160 -

. el MNaredd & v qeds Feraed sriwa 9,735 -

bl 3Taar freT e awaesT 3,22,825 -

FYEH AT AAAR 50,517

Taeafagare wfafaftssa 7,861 -

FATST 3R ARG F Tae: R e dadt 6 getfaat 12,42,190

W HFASA

FATST 3R 0N F Y W FFHelT 2,46,879 -
36,46,752 40,70,168

gereiea 3R emaer # 3rerge

Tered

AR WER 3]aTeT 16,00,000 25,00,000

ST gfaefid ST & 3aRer 9,24,291 6,60,857
25,24,291 31,06,857

e yiaefad Y H Hard ey 17,963 9,24,291
25,06,328 22,36,566

@

AR FeFT aRvg, Sow W fRaT T 20,28,297 16,85,317

Y 3R A Ugd WX R A ey 4,78,032 5,51,250
25,06,328 22,36,566
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3 3R s dwr A g (Tfr s9T H)
faavor Epoel 31.03.2020 Hr 31.03.2019 #r
AT a¥ & Qv | gATT a¥ F @
AT giEuiee geAeh eter IRASET FRisa @ 3.
SGEeil
e &g
HRA EIHR 3Tt 70,00,000 50,88,500
STAT: Yfdeey 99T HIY F R0 66,90,843 75,00,000
SHT: TAHEUATH H ed 3eafad A9 - 3,287
SHTITAE T P I 3T - 5,60,005
1,36,90,843 1,31,51,792
geT: gfaefad ®Iv & aka 3y - -
geT: gfdeey <o Iy & ialkd 83,16,473 66,90,843
53,74,370 64,60,949
=g
el Ay aRASTATST T FfaaRd sregerT
giAafdér 3iw faereriar - sifefd aqear 4,50,000 5,00,000
FEHTETA HINYT - T, TGl FEATH - 5,00,000
Tolerd RS 5,00,000 -
gore feafaeare™ - st Faar A 5,00,000 -
IMSIMSET dre - [ &, Fror 68,345 4,25,000
SIS dfea - 5T, SR TSS 4,25,000 -
Flelee fATAL - ST, T&E SAT 75,000 4,25,000
gAaf@ér it terar - SRer Rerqer 75,000 4,25,000
IMEINEST el - 3. TET AEIR - 4,25,000
SIS TS - ST, WA FAR AA 4,25,000 -
IAaREEr e Fgaes, Afeae - 3. AT Fifced - 4,25,000
IATREE 3T AERAEATT - T gells - 4,25,000
IS MNAIR - 3. 3RAS & 4,25,000 -
ITSITSEr et - 31, gear Hier 4,25,000 -
gAaf&ér 3HiE ey - 3. AERIST 4,25,000 -
IAGTEET 3T dlexe] - 31, SFET HGoll - 4,19,892
ST - ST AT BT - 4,25,000
foca Rener - 31, ifasey T 5,00,000 -
IEISE diFs - o1 AR 4,25,000 -
AT AsTeiasT 5,00,000 -
yfafavy afafa & g 5,000 34,077
IHEHEET diFd - W, TH. STergsAfads - 5,00,000
snfaar RS sTanf@ar - A, 31R% - 5,00,000
IMSIHTEET Tt - o gY igre - 5,00,000
HTS3MSET T5ohr - 3NeA favarw - 5,00,000
A feleh ST 1,51,025 31,980
| 53,74,370 64,60,949
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3 3R s dwr A g (Tfr s9T H)
faaor gt | 31.03.2020 F | 31.03.2019 Hr
AT a¥ & fav | wATT 9§ &
faw
el Afdelie Friwa A e T
TsE
HRA THR el 40,00,000 34,10,198
FAT: gfdecy ST FIY & IHA<oT 24,86,758 28,26,210
ST gfasfed #IY & 3iaRor - 1,817
64,86,758 62,38,225
Ter: gfdeey ®IY 7 3akd 37,33,955 24,86,758
geryfasfad ®Iv F faRa foy -
27,52,802 37,49,650
L)
Ffafar afafa & fov = - 6,707
2018-19 & faw ARfAE dramer EdRr ot & fov s 23,66,520 12,06,522
2017-18 & faw ;A Mo PR [AeanEt & fav a7 - 25,04,139
2019-20 & faw Afafeadr dramed REhR fastansit & fov = 2,35,257 -
gemafAE Td 1,51,025 32,282
27,52,802 37,49,650
AN BT MY IreAdIgia FRIEH A g (R AT )
TsEq
HRA THR el 2,94,91,530 2,18,51,350
ST gfdeey s HIY ¥ Ao 1,45,53,970 1,79,21,671
St gfadfd iy & 3T - -
4,40,45,500 3,97,73,021
oeT: Gideey e HIY § 30T 2,06,69,951 1,45,53,970
oer: Fganl ey gRASEnH 7 3aRd - -
ger: gfasfad FIy 7 3aRa gy - -
2,33,75,549 2,52,19,051
g
Fafavr afafa & v = - 35,407
TER Ug 3NRUeAT HrdswmA 14,61,756 18,85,820
2016-17 & 1 THIRUATH TEHR faodr & fav =z - 87,571
2017-18 & 35 THIRTHTH &R faoidr & fov a9 1,52,339 1,72,22,598
2018-19 & UHIRTHUE Q&SR fasidr & faw =g 1,89,84,709 56,02,991
2019-20 % THIRTHTH QWEHR fasiar & faw sag 26,12,556
gemafas aF 1,64,189 3,84,664
2,33,75,549 2,52,19,051
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3 3R s dwr A g (Tfar 3gT #)
Razor 31.03.2020 I 31.03.2019 &
wATed 9§ & v | §aATed 9§ & Qv
L e - BN S NG R0 T B AR G G
QUCEE|
HAN A HIh d-loj’dld - -
ST gfaefid FIv & 3HaRoT 83,452 1,16,496
83,452 1,16,496
TeT: Al Y aRATSn3t & 3iaRor - -
ger: yfasfa I & aka sy 46,086 83,452
37,366 33,044
0
3eTaT # TATIh 9o et arell & A1y 3M3eRg - 33,044
SITSTTT Yo e dTell T TETIAT 37,366
RMafds T - _
37,366 33,044
arhere e & fv o gerd e swriwa @ sy
(1=m)
e &g
HRA EIHR 3eeTel 5,00,000 -
ST gfaefad Sy & 3HaRor - .
5,00,000 -
Ter: vfasfa fIv & aka sy 5,00,000 -
<qq
2019-20 & THURSINES RERR fasiansit & fow =29 -
T Sl a¥ WARIE FRAHH A TR (F1)
QCESC |
HRA BIRR 3Tt 1,00,00,000 75,034
ST gfadfia fIv & 3iaRor - -
1,00,00,000 75,034
HeT: yiadiad $IY #F 3iaka ey 62,72,205 -
37,27,795 75,034
<qq
Fodfa R FFAeT 37,27,795 -
U SO FARIE et - 12,731
A RBemea gfaa T - 62,303
37,27,795 75,034
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3 3R s dwr A g (Tfr s9T H)
faaor eyt 31.03.2020 #I | 31.03.2019 Ll
gAY ¥ & AT | AT 9§ F Qv
-aRares voE T
TS 3T 25,35,781 3,74,469
HeT: R HIhR T fohdT a7 SATST 3Tl - N
sareT 3 (fAae) 25,35,781 3,74,469
Red 8% gan - 35,304
R InEaat & T ) ot 5,660 -
afaer wicaar 27,833 -
25,69,274 4,09,773
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ATET $3 FAMSIA SEEITT
RA FRTeE, 5 fSoall
(R} Qoft & [§aT FafrsT H [7711A)

31 &, 2020 A Pufa & sear el Faat F1 amwr goa arelt sqqfT

W‘\_—‘ﬁ “8"

Hecaqol d@ida faar A dar W feogoh

1.

gl

HAEcaqul ol sifaar

3elcTeT

9

A aiErers & fow groa @ & aREresr werea @effhd o smar § ik
SRIEAT & faT grod A @ i@ Jer @ gefied fomar s §:

# daAT I -

KA T, FAJeT TR & SRAHA Tored Fafiepa fhar ST g

&R il &1 %9, FAJed TR 1 GOl 3rfare geffehey fmam Srar B

¥ F AT # 3vgEd A gfaefa @A 7 fafka & ol § 3R 3 adEe
STam3t & ®7 # R@rAr Jrar B

dGIhd HT ATHUR

g g Wit 3MUR W W S &1

R anfeaan

R anfeaar fager f e iR 3§98 FEfd Rl og W) GElhd i S
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5,000 YT & 318 AW drell HTiEqal W HAefafd @fése & & 37ar Rea
S3e1 e ™ & JraeedsT @ S §-

Boire) 3R ITER 18.10%
FIATAT 3THIOT 13.91%
et 25.89%
FgX 40.00%

N

5000 ¥UT oeh I TTETIT &1 3oehl Tl & a¥ H YUIAAT Jaeedsl fhar el gl

FiEA AT @ @il 78 nReaal 1 areas IREree g 7 g R @
¢ AR el & R AR Golt e & TREme Toed & 3HaRd &1 s g

Qarfagha amsr
(i) «fesy fafer

A Tsh TadT c¥e o Ade Afasy Af e wxar & 58 Toea geikRa
foRaT STaT &1 TTUE o AU SAAIRAT ST Jiasy AT SIar F gIe g 1994-95
T e o dfasy [ Tee @er &1 31 AN, 2003 d& GEAA had 3o
FAARAT & o9 #, FTh dad IRGeT a7 & gHRa gad & sfosy [
3Tl AT AT AR 1 3%, 2003 & 38« @l wAaRAl & fov sifosy A &
3G AT & fha|

(i) I=gd

THIMSHINS H I AT cqaed & S Jel T 3R ATURRAT T FR A g0
T fAUiRd aregly A @G ) B IR o & dariegi A
fseligar Aca Sd @AY FefUd FHON ganr Afdd fav v aad 3R
THABARNE H ISP & guf & UR W TH AR UGkl el hl JaedqT gl
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THIMSHINS Teh YFET ¢¥e H dli¥eh IS & HACTH & I 8T FeTel el
¢ 3R ¥F e 38 e & AU AET w7 ¥ ARAT Sl A @ (Tesnsd)
H 3ACTT IR &l

SH Tollel & 3Hadd, fAder #T 3T T FARAHT T F WY g g1 TorSEr
Tollel & WM FXaT § AN e c@nr fQu o= gq 3mfeld 3ives dfaas
feRa a=ar g

Jar W Reegforar

A@TIYeTR 1 qIRHAR:

oG eh 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
¥qu 1,25,000 ¥qu 1,09,148

HeEqdT Yo -

() HRAT FeEg aRwg & T&dl & UIed e B Ueh 37T da @d H JAT
$r Sy &1 @9 3R o @fafa F 1 A, 2017 & 3ATST g So A
Il Yoo T Hideh AT & Teh HET & & qafieped et &7 H0TT foha
IR 57 W G sure N ASET T AT AT FIFRT 3R FRIGH
frarremat & T foRar ST dhar B

(i)  WEEAT Yoo I AVCT WM IR T HT ST &

U oY, fored foU §EU o dfder & § W 38d e hiehed 3N e
3rel fadar a¥ # fohw adal, @ @efta AfEar gfdeey sag @ & &0 aefied
$r ST § 3R 3/ gIdAT STAT F FT A @R ST B

a¥ 2019-20 & gRret fafaftia R_ffes FIFAT & TcasdisT & ¢ I & fou
ufdeey <o A & §9 7 4,08,36,301/- $9T & AR 3l H )

el A9 o 3R S oiEr & AY R g & el g

TAAT Y & FITRIOT I YIS el & TIT g7 gl 3aeTeh &1, Jd a¥ & 3fiepsi
Y GeT: Faliehel/qeT: THEIRIOT fohar 1T &
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Fd ATEA 3 FAMSTA HEATT
(AR SHrITe)

gE&d/-
(9T=it &ier)
IGENED

;75 fGeel
fe=tier: 10.09.2020

FANT HAEETS ROIC & 37aR
Fe el T TS F.

HeAeT oIEhR

(3MSET3MS Tsit. 010252T+)

g~

(HEIT FAR I[ea)
EIERIELS

TeEaar §.: 088602

TATSTA: 200088602UTTUTTHG770

<< 210 >>



QTEAT S2N-HeAT2TT TELTT
(FATST HTATI)
31 AR, 2020 S FATCT Iy
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A4 U3 sfage

qES 3PI3eT
ATE FB-FASIT FEATH
(FTST FHATA)
e faavor
31 &/, 2020 FF AT aw
TIAT SEIIeTeR Hr Rare
O YT

oo RRufa &1 syer
svfaef®a Raer 3nfeaat & aRareas 3R aRaaar &1 Haa
aohqg Hdlswqﬁ?—ld

[ERIREERCECTMTAICID)

A4 U3 sfage
ACS F3ec
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AT TS sfade
ATCS 3ThI3ec

Tadd J@gdETEw 1 RO

JqaT H AT SS-FHANSTT TEATA (FeATST HIAT) & A
AT

gHol ATE S-S TEAT (FEUE) & T Fuar i S@madem & & 5w 31
A, 2020 d& Fr i Rufa &1 suw, mfaefia g nfEaat & af@mes 3R
IRETT & FUT I JHAT FACT ¥ & v FHdr vaw 3R Agcaqul a@ishe sAifaar
& Tiered aRor afed iyt fr eouforr anfae §

EART HTAAT § o Hooet fadfia suer @l 7 &0 & deurer & 31 A, 2020 &1 FACT
ay #r fodr Ul & @fa 7 @ 9&dd ad ¢ 3R dcaAg gacd a¥ & fav sah
IR & 9RUMH 3R el TaI8 dTH-Ied TS & [T Hellsdd I@iched HTHRl &
3TEOT 7§

HHAT BT TR

§H hellsl & THACT T § T o@T G&T ATl & AR AQORIET T gl Fel
AR & AT gAR 3IWaldd eART RIS & fadfig &9« #F d@Grwigm & fav
AGTIHETH & FREldcd # fOEd §9 @ U T §| 8 FaArst A fad wyat Hr gardy
AT § grEfE NfawRe et & 3R G & T § 3R g 3o et
& ITERUT H A 3T AR FRerdcal R HAr &1 gaARn e € & gaar o
AGTET HET wed AT § 98 gAN AT F AT WUR & 9 A T AR SugET
gl

212-3907 3v & w5, $o), e, A2 60F7] Smid403-245-5355] S 403-245-5393

<< 214 >>



gt 3N AT FUar & arger & gHRT JfFRTT & Fave¥ca

AH-IEA WISl & AT HeANSTA oI@iehel AT & IFEOT H fahT YT R et
3R 38 98T T & T el S STaldcd Tatel & ¢ 3R TET 3HaRes @g=or &
vate HUTRa X, [A2ar sue, =g dueqel g a1 JReqen, & &6 T #ue AR S
& foIv 39T« gl

T YT IR Fl H, TGUT T 3RGIAcd T N NS FA o §T H IR @ed
I AT, I Hedlehed HET ¢ TGHA INST Hdel ¥ T fawat, S o ooy &, &
JhEIdUT dAT oI@iche] INSIT FHEAT o TR P JAT FLAT § oI doh foh Jated AT
*T IRTATT 7 AR IT IRATNT §¢ of HY AT 3Tk I1H STk Heldl HIs Ahed o &l

T & THRY PRy e i fadhar Raifésr uferar & w=iaeor & v Seer &1
fadlr &7 #r S@radigr & v da@radlers 1 3averdca
IR 551-FAlloTT HElA @ [Haerd & felv Fadq daraiiers Raic

BART 36T Toh THY ooy suel fad fAear sy, =g wueqol g a1 Jfeqel, & foar
FHRIA AT Ued el iR 30 AT & |y d@uders RO SR & g
FHMRT 3RAHT Teh 3T ERIT HRAMT § W Ig 58 oI T IR 781 § fob FeArst &
AATT T 8 THd oIl ATl & & HT TS AE@RaT § 7 e woe, afg
g, dl 38H1 gA IaT Telem| fALAT YA FUC AT Tl ¥ & Fohal & 3R 38 AT el
HIAT ST § Sidfeh 37697 @ AT Hel A 5808 o7 O e & 3R W) faw
e AU & wefad gl @I WHIEGAT g1l FeAST & WHCT §G H Fdlhd ol
A & ITHR AGIET & Teh HET & §9 # AR @0 sqaarids § 3R aamadeT
% SR cga@rfies §9F ¥ W WB|d & 1T & g7 Id ¢

o T FUAT & FAT ALAT HYAl, AE HUCYOT & AT RN, & ANWH H ggET
3R Aot T, 37 SNfEH & AT aEmder gfFae 3R 3R fAsafea &,
3R 3T HFAT & AT AR Jei Fel g Tied 3N qfRd of@r wlaT ang
UTCT AT| Tt § T a0 AT e & ool # Hucqul o ¥ fAvar sy
F AT F 9T 9T HT @A ik § Fhifd dyc & AT, SAradre,
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STASRT BIS Sell, oA &1 { YEdd e, IT AR AIT0T I 3RS Mider
& Fhl B

o JWUNET T wrHfe 3aRe AT Hr FARRT ured AT arfe aRiEafaat &
3TEY JTGIORIET UfhaAt IR &1 ST Th W Selohl AT HEAA & 3D
fAG=OT dhr FHTaHACAAT T HHAT T el & forw =t fohar sream|

o UYIFA oAWihel ANAAT H IUFFAAT HT Hodlehel AR olWiehe] HTholall TUT Feere
&anT fhU T FfRT Gerdleull & HIfRIcT &1 Hediehed S|

o USUS EERT G el & & H IWichel T UGl 3N Yo JEORIET W& &
YR ) AU ofar & Far geanstt ar fufaat & geu 7 Ageayot sfAfaddr &
ST T & FT NS Hdad & H IR Eel T ATAT W TGE 3cdee] I Fohall
¢l I &7 TE U §, & FAgcaqw! yAREdar § O &7 fadg sy &7 @afRd
TREIIUT EaRT or@ra{IaT RO # €areT HHNa war gem ar Ifg T gahcraor
HoATTT g a AT Ad Feele Pl AR IRUTA FARY er@madieT Raie # gred
a@mleT ey W AmRa g1 quwfy, sifasa & geamnst or Rufadt F RO
TTUTT MSIT T & & H SIRT IgT ¢ H Tqehel gl

o YHRAHUT Wied Ol FUel & F@HT GEqdERor, W AR Rvgasg @
Hodishal 3R a1 fadig wyel Afed dogaert 3R geansit & @ AfF & gegd
wd ¢ Tl fsuer Jeqciehtor foham ST @ehdr &1

& AT & JHRT JRARAT & I 3" Qv & Grr-ary J@edeT & Hafad e
3R FHT FUr Agcaqol aEralie Ashst, F R A duh X § SEd dwEadiaT & e
IHidReh AT F 91§ 315 HIS Ageaqor Jfear o A g

gEdll/-
HIUSS TATUT ATCS WIheleTol 3hIh3ee
HOlIRY, Jeraer
29 ;E, 2020
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AT SEN-FAIERIA TEUT

(FT13T FTIIerd)
R faawor
31 A, 2020 Ft FgATCT ¥
2020 2019
nfeaar $
IAATT
G 73,654 114,995
gafeyr SAT 180,106 197,414
T T 6,524 6,049
Ugel F AT fhT T Ty 1,057 -
WRT FETET § T (oot 2) 10,898 6,447
$ 272,239 324,905
YT (foTgoft 3) 191 272
a3y vRAT vEareRT # g 1 1
$ 272,431 325,178
¢gam 3R fager anfeaar
aIATH
& o 3R 3urfoid 3FdTe $ 47,665 82,431
AT IRIE (eTgoft 4) 5,000 -
52,665 82,431
fAaer snfeaar
3ferer (Reyoft 5) 44,097 43,513
JidRe ¥ ¥ gfdsfaa (Roof 5) 30,309 30,309
KICIRCIBE] 145,360 168,925
219,766 242,747
$ 272,431 325,178

o oA
forceren
g

A sfage

qES HAI3cc

fodii sy & feoaforar ¢@
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AT SEN-FAIERIA TEUT
(FTST FHTAT)
vfaafa g nfeaat &1 wRaea 3k aRads #1 Fya
31 &M, 2020 # FATCT a¥

2020 2019
o)
FeETdT Yok $ 153,851 § 154,150
IACTA-TETT TEATA 6,032 -
= 2,169 885
areT 2,001 500
g 548 20,901
164,601 176,436
g
FRIFH I
R 3R FHATST & AT AT HT Facaed $ 21,286 $ 19,989
AT AN FRIHH 15,000 39,500
FeETdT [[Jg FY 810 1,958
Ll FEHA I 37,096 61,447
Crreiccico)
adeT, o AR FIfFe T 57,322 57,507
QM 45,846 2,686
FrATT 3R 3gHIOT 20,063 18,522
AWIIETT, Hlefell, AT AR 37 12,677 16,940
ST d9% 11,986 8,001
TR 3,140 3,350
IrET 36 973
Fo IRETe I 151,070 107,979
188,166 169,426
a¥ ¥ o s (amen) (23,565) 7,010
smfadfaa g 3nfeaar - av &1 ure 168,925 161,915
svfaafaa @ger nfaar - a¥ #1 a9 $ 145,360 $ 168,925
AT U3 sfore
AqTeS HFI3ec T wyar fr eoaforR o
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AT SEN-FAIERIA TEUT

(FTST FHTAT)

ochg YUdlg Pl Yl
31 AR, 2020 S FATCT I§

2020 2019
gfETeeT FRwAT
ay & fov nfae (aren) $ (23,565) $ 7,010
AR H gHIAT T L el Fe
3YFIOT I FUTATT 82 116
(23,483) 7,126
IR-ARE Toreil H IRact
o] = B PG | (475) 196,300
Ug § Il fhT T (1,057) 2,061
& or@r 3R 3ufeia ggam (34,766) 23,711
3EUfda e 5,000
(31,298) 222,072
AR HREHeTdl & Al TaTg (SaRT TgeF) (54,781) 229,198
IGCEUREDICTIN
Frafyr ST @ wrieaar 20,061 -
Frafer s 1 @wlig (2,745) (51,099)
fAder HrIheTdl & ! YaTg (GART TFF) 17,307 (51,099)
ECICRETICTIR
HRT FIET I () A ufr (4,451) (86,151)
37eACTeT sATST 584 217
o fhareherrdl €aRT Y hdl Jarg (3,867) (85,934)
qH4 varg # gefar (Feid) (41,341) 92,165
TAHRET - AV & URH A 114,995 22,830
APl - a§ F AT H $ 73,654 $ 114,995
A9 Us sfage
IICS 3hI3ec T FYsr i feoaiorr 9|
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AT SEN-FAIERIA TEUT
(FTST FHTAT)

R Faat i feoaforar

31 AN, 2020 #H AT a¥

1. HEATH FT GASTT

ATEAT SSN-FHANSTT FEAT (HEAA) FoAlST & Flefadl & 3ided HAafAa we d-amemery
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